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To the Members of Jubilant Enpro Private Limited
Report on the Audit of the Standalone Financial Statements
Opinion

We have audited the accompanying standalone financial statements of Jubilant Enpro Private Limited (“the
Company”) which comprise the Balance Sheet as at March 31, 2024, the Statement of Profit and Loss, and the
Statement of Cash Flows for the year then ended and notes to the standalone financial statements including a
summary of significant accounting policies and other explanatory information (hereinafter referred to as “the
Standalone Financial Statements™).

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the aforesaid
standalone financial statements give the information required by the Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”) in the
manner so tequired and give a true and fair view in conformity with the Accounting Standards prescribed under
Section 133 of the Act read with the Companies (Accounting Standards) Rules, 2021, and other accounting
principles generally accepted in India, of the state of affairs of the Company as at March 31, 2024, its loss and its
cash flows for the vear ended on that date,

Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audit of the Standalone financial statements in accordance with Standards on Auditing (SAs)
specified under section 143(10} of the Act. Qur responsibilities under those Standards are further described in the
Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Standalone financial statements section of our report. We are
independent of the Company in accordance with the Code of Ethics issued by the Institute of Chartered
Accountants of India (“ICAI”) together with the ethical requirements that are relevant to our audit of the
standalone financial statements under the provisions of the Act and Rules thereunder and we have fulfilled our
other ethical responsibilities in accordance with these requirements and the ICAT’s Code of Ethics. We believe
that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit opinion on
the Standalone Financial Statements.

Information Other than the Financial Statements and Auditor’s Report Thereon

The Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the other information. The other information comprises the
information included in the Annual report for the financial year 2023-24 but does not include the standalone
financial statements and our auditor’s report thereon.

Our opinion on the standalone financial statements does not cover the other information and we do not express
any form of assurance conclusion thereon,

In connection with our audit of the standalone financial statements, our responsibility is to read the other
information and, in doing so, consider whether the other information is materially inconsistent with the standalone
financial staternents, or our knowledge obtained in the audit or otherwise appears to be materially misstated.

If, based on the work we have performed, we conclude that there is a material misstatement of this other
information, we are required to report that fact. As Management does not present any other information and we
were not pravided with any, we have nothing to report in this regard.
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Management’s and Board of Directors” Responsibility for the Standalone Financial Statements

The Company’s Management and the Board of Directors are responsible for the matters stated in section i34(5)
of the Act with respect to the preparation of these standalone financial statements that give a true and fair view of
the financial position, financial performance, and cash flows of the Company in accordance with the Accounting
Standards and other accounting principles generally accepted in India. This responsibility also includes
maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance with the provisions of the Act for safeguarding of the
assets of the Company and for preventing and detecting frauds and other irregularities; selection and application
of appropriate accounting policies; making judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent; and design.
implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls that were operating effectively lor
ensuring the accuracy and completencss of the accounting records, relevant to the preparation and preseniation of
the standalone financial statements that give a true and fair vicw and are [ree from material misstatement, whether

due to fraud or error.

In preparing the standalone financial statements, the Management and the Board of Direclors are responsible Tor
assessing the Company’s ability to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going
concern and using the going concern basis of accounting unless management either intends fo liquidate the
Company or to cease operatton, or has no realistic alternative but 1o do so.

The Beard of Direclors are also respensible for overseeing the Company’s financial reporting process,
Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Standalone Financial Statements

Our objectives are 1o obtain reasonable assurance about whether the standalone linancial statements as a whole
are [ree from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor’s report that includes
our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance but is not a guarantec that an audit conducted in
accordance with $As will always delect a material misstatement when il exists. Misstatements can arise from
fraud or error and are considered material if, individually or in the aggregate, they could rcasonably be expectled
o influence the economic decisions of users taken on the basis of this standalone financial statements,

As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintain professional
skepticism throughout the audit. We also:

= Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the standalone financial statements. whether due o
fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain audit evidence that
is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of not detecling a malerial
misstatement resulting from [raud is higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud may involve
collusion, forgery, inlentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override ol internal control.

= (Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant (o the audit in order (o design audit procedures that are
appropriate in the circumstances. Under section 143(3)(i) of the Act, we are also responsible for expressing,
our opinton on whether the company has adequate internal financial controls with reference to financial

statements in place and the operating effectiveness of such controls.

= [Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting estimales
and related disclosures made by management.




= Conclude on the appropriatencss of management’s use of the going concern basis of accounting and, based
on the audit evidence obtained. whether a material uncertainty exists related (o events or conditions thal
may casl significant doubt on the Company’s ability 10 conlinue as a going concern. I we conclude that a
material uncertainly exists, we are required to draw atlenilon in our auditor’s report to the related
disclosures in the standalone financial statements or. i such disclosures are inadequate, to modify our
opinion. Our conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up to the date of our audilor’s report.
However, future events or conditions may cause the Company Lo cease to conlinuc as & going concern,

*  Evaluale the overall presentation, structure and content of the standalone linancial statements, including the
disclosures. and whether the standalene [inancial statements represent the underlying transaclions and
events ina manner that achieves lair presentation,

Malcriality is the magnitude of misstatements in the standalone financial statements that, individually or in
aggregale, makes it probable that the economic decisions of a reasonably knowledgeable user of the financial
stalements may be influenced, We consider quantitative materiality and qualitative factors in (i) planning the
seope of our audit work and in evaluating the results of our work: and (i) (o evaluale the ettect ol any identified
misstatements in the financial statements.

We communicaie wilth those charged with governance regarding, among other matlters, the planned scope and
timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant deliciencies in internal control that we

identily during our audit.

We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied with relevant cthical
requivements regarding independence, and to communicate with them all relationships and other matters that may
reasonabty be thought to bear on our independence. and where applicable, related saleguards.

Report on OQther Legal and Regulatory Requirements

(1 As required by the Companies {Auditor’s Report) Order, 2020 (“the Order™) issucd by the Ceniral
Government of India in terms ol section 143(11) of the Act, we give in “Annexure 17, a stateinent on the
matiers specified in paragraphs 3 and 4 of the Qrder, 1o the extent applicable.

(2} As required by section 143{3) of the Acl. we report that:

1 We have sougit and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best ol our knowledge and

s

heliel were necessary for the purposes ol our audit;

b. In our opinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the Company so lar as i
appears from our examination of those books:

¢. The Balance Sheel. the Statement of Profit and Loss and the Statcment of Cash Flows dealt with by this
report are in agreement with the books of account;

d. in our opinion, the aloresaid standalone financial slatements compiy with the Accounting Standards
specilied under section 133 ol the Act:

¢. On the basis of the wrilten representations received [vom the directors as on March 31, 2024, and taken on
record by the Board of Ditectors. none of the directors is disqualilied as on March 31, 2024 from being
appointed as a director in terms ol section 164(2) of the Ac;




f. With respect to the adequacy of the internal financial controls with reference to financial statements of the
Company and the operating effectiveness of such controls, we give our separate report in “Annexure 2.

g. With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor’s Report in accordance with the
requirements of section 197(16) of the Act, as amended:

According to the explanations given to us, the Company being a private limited company, the provisions of
section 197 read with schedule V to the Act are not applicable to the company.

h. With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor’s Report in accordance with Rule {1 of the
Companies {Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, in our opinion and to the best of our information and

according 10 the explanations given to us:

(i) The Company has disclosed the impact of pending litigations on its financial position in its
financial statements — Refer Note 2.31 on Contingent Liabilities to the standalone financial
statements;

(i) The Company did not have any long-term contracts including derivative contracts. Hence, the

question of any material foreseeable losses does not arise;

(i) There were no amounts which were required to be transferred to the Investor Education and
Protection Fund by the Company.

(iv} (a) The Management has represented that, to the best of its knowledge and belief, no funds have
been advanced or loaned or invested (either from borrowed funds or share premium or any
other sources or kind of funds) by the Company to or in any other person or entity, including
lorcign entities (“Intermediaries™), with the understanding, whether recorded in writing or
otherwise, that the [ntermediary shall, directly or indirectly lend or invest in other persons or
entities identified in any manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the Company (“Ultimaie
Beneliciaries™) or provide any guarantee, security or the like on behalf of the Ultimate

Beneficiaries.

(b) The Management has represented, that, to the best of its knowledge and belief, no funds have
been received by the Company from any person or entity, including foreign entities
(“Funding Parties™), with the understanding, whether recorded in writing or otherwise, that
the Company shall, directly or indirectly, lend or invest in other persons or entities identificd
in any manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the Funding Party (“Ultimate Beneficiaries™) or
provide any guarantee, security or the like on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries.

(¢} Based on the audit procedures that has been considered reasonable and appropriate in the
circumstances, nothing has come to our notice that has caused us to believe that the
representations under sub-clause (i) and (ii) of Rule 11{e} contain any material misstatement.

(v} The Company has not declared or paid any dividend during the year and until the date of this
report.

Based on our examination which included test checks, the Company has used an accounting
software for maintaining its books of account which has a feature of recording audit wail {edit
log) facility and the same has operated throughout the year for all relevant transaction:
recorded in the respective software except the audit trail feature was not enabled at the




database level for accounting software to log any direct data changes used for maintenance of
all accounting and payroll records by the Company.,

Further, during the course of our audit, we did not come across any instance of audit trail
feature being tampered with in respect of the accounting software where such feature is

enabled.

As proviso to Rule 3(1) of the Companies {Accounts) Rules, 2014 is applicable from April 1,
2023, reporting under Rule 11(g) of the Companies {Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014 on
preservation of audit trail as per the statutory requirements for record retention is not
applicable for the financial year ended March 31, 2024.

For BGJC & Associates LLTP
Chartered Accountants
Firm’s Registration No. 003304N/N500056

¢

M anss$h [Kyma

Manish Kumar
Partner

Membership No. 423629

UDIN: 24423629 BUH FDBAFIWE

Date: 30'02[‘109*4
Place: New gl.lhi



¥ ANNEXURE 1 TO THE INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT
| Referred 1o in paragraph 1 under ‘Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements’ in the Independent Auditor's
Report of even date to the members of Jubilant Enpro Private Limited on the standalone financial statements for the
vear ended March 31, 2024]

T'o the best of our information and according to the information, explanations, and written representations provided to
us by the Company and the books of account and other records examined by us in the normal course of audit we report
that:

(i) In respect of the Company’s property, plant and equipment and intangible assets:
(a) (A) The Company has maintained proper records showing full particulars, including
quantitative details and situation of property, plant and equipment.

(B) The Company has maintained proper records showing full particulars of intangible
assets.

(b) The Company has a regular program of physical verification of its property, plant and
equipment under which the assets are physically verified in a phased manner over a period of
three years, which, in our opinion, is reasonable having regard to the size of the Company and
the nature of its assets. However, no physical verification was carried out by the management
of the Company during the year, and we are therefore, unabie to comment on the
discrepancies, if any, which could have arisen on such verification.

(c¢) The Company does not own any immovable properties including invesiment propertics,
Accordingly, reporting under clause3(i}(c) of the order is not applicable of the Company.

(d) 'The Company has not revalued its property, plant and equipment and intangible assets during
the year.

(e) No proceedings have been initiated or are pending against the Company for holding any
benami property under the Benami Transactions (Prohibition) Act, 1988 (45 of 1988} and rules
made thereunder. Accordingly, reporting under clavse 3(i)(e) of the Order is not applicable (o
the Company.

(i) (&) The Management has conducted physical verification of inventory at reasonable intervals during the
year, except for goods in transit. In our opinion, the coverage and procedure of such verification by
the management is appropriate. No discrepancies of 10% or more in the aggregate- for each class of
inventory were noticed on physical verification which have been property dealt with in the books of
account,

(b) The Company has not been sanctioned working capital limits by banks or financial institutions on
the basis of security of current assets during any point of time of the year. Accordingly, reporting
under clause 3{ii)}(b) of the Order is not applicable (o the Company.

(1i) The Company has not provided any security, sccured or unsccured to companies, firms,
limited liability partnership or any other parties during the year, The Company has provided
guarantee, granted loans or advances in the nature of loans, 1o companies & other parties and




(a)

(b)

(c)

(d)

(e)

()

made investments in companies during the year, in respect of which the requisite information
1s as below.

The Company has provided loans or advances in the nature of loans to 11 companies and 3
other parties. The details of the same are given below:

Particulars Guarantees (in | Loans (in Rs.
Rs. Lacs) Lacs)

Aggregate amount during the year

- Subsidiaries 2,000.00 7.74

- Associates - 10.00

- Others 794.27

Balance outstanding as at balance sheet date

- Subsidiaries 1,888.89 103.23

- Associates - 10.00

- Others - 1,618.38

In our opinion the investments made during the year and the terms and conditions of the gram
of loans during the year are, prima facie, not prejudicial to the interest of the Company, The
Company has not provided any guarantees or security or granted any advances in the naturc of
loans during the year.

In respect of loans or advances in the nature of loans, granted by the Company, the schedule of
repayment of principal and payment of interest has been stipulated and the repayments ol
principal and interest are regular.

There is no overdue amount in respect of loans or advances in the nature of loans granted 1o
such companies or other parties,

The Company has granted loan which had fallen due during the year and was repaid on the due
date. Further, no fresh loans were granted to any party to settle the overdue loans/advances in
nature of loan.

The Company has granted loans which are repayable on demand or without specifying any terms or
period of repayment, as per details below:

Particulars All Parties Promoters Related Partics
Aggregate of loans - - -

- Repayable on demand (A) 175.06 - -

- Agreement doge not epecify any terms

or period of repayment (B)

Total (A+B) 175.06 - -
Percentage of loans 10.11% - - N

In our opinion, and according to the information and explanations given to us, the Company has
complied with the provisions of section 186 of the Act in respect of loans, investments, guarantces
and security, as applicable. Further, the Company has not entered into any transaction covered under
section 185,



v)

(vi)

(vii}

(a)

(b}

The Company has not accepted any deposits and there are no amounts which have been considered
as deemed deposit within the meaning of sections 73 to 76 of the Act and the Companies
(Acceptance of Deposits) Rules, 2014 (as amended). Accordingly, reporting under clavse 3{v) of the
Order is not applicable to the Company.

The Central Government has not specified maintenance of cost records under sub-section (1)
of section 148 of the Act, in respect of Company’s products/business activity. Accordingly,
reporting under clause 3(vi) of the Order is not applicable.

In our opinion, and according to the information and explanations given to us, undisputed
statutory dues including goods and services tax, provident fund, employees’ state insurance,
income-tax, sales-tax, service tax, duty of customs, duty of excise, value added tax, cess and
other material statutory dues, as applicable, have generally been regularly deposited with the
appropriate authorities by the Company, though there have been slight delays in a few cases.
Further, no undisputed amounts payable in respect thereof were outstanding at the year-end for
a period of more than six months from the date they became payable.

According to the information and explanations given to us, there are no statutory dues referred in
sub-clause {(a) which have not been deposited with the appropriate authorities on account ol any
dispute except for the following:

| Namwe of Nature of Gross | Amount paid | Period to | Forum where dispute
| the statute © dues Amount | under Protest | which the is pending
I (Rs.in | (Rs. in lacs) amount
- lacs) relates _
The Service Tax | 702.39 514.13 FY-2000- Supreme Court
Finance 05
Act, 1994
The Service Tax 2.20 2.20 FY-2006- | Commissioner{appea
Finance Refund 07 Is)
Act, 1994
The Service Tax 27.53 27.53 FY-2005- Maharashtra High
Finance Refund 13 Court
Act, 1994
The Service Tax | 342,83 342,83 FY-2015- | CESTAT (Appeal)
Finance Refund 17
Act, 1994
Goods and GST 1.70 - FY-2018- Assistant
Setvices ' ' 19 Commissioner
Tax Act,
2017
Goods and GST 75.03 - FY-2019- Assistant
Services 20 Commissioner
Tax Act,
2017




(viii)

(ix)

(x)

(xi}

(@)

(b)

(c)

(d)

{(e)

()

(a)

(b)

(a)

According to the information and explanations given to us, no transactions were surrendered
ot disclosed as income during the year in the tax assessments under the Income Tax Act, 196]
(43 of 1961) which have not been recorded in the books of accounts.

According 1o the information and explanations given to us, the Company has not defaulied in
repayment of its loans or borrowings or in the payment of interest thereon to any lender.

According to the information and explanations given to us including confirmations received
from banks and other lenders and written representation received from the management ol the
Company, and on the basis of our avdit procedures, we report that the Company has not been
declared a willful defaulter by any bank or financial institution or other lender.

In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, money raised by
way of term loans were applied for the purposes for which these were obtained.

[n our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, and on an overall
cxamination of the financial statements of the Company, funds raised by the Company on short term
basis have not been utilised for long term purposes.

According o the information and explanations given to us and on an overall examination of the
standalone financial statements of the Company, the Company has not taken any funds from any
entity or person on account of or to meet the obligations of its subsidiaries, joint ventures or
associale companies.

According to the information and explanations given to us, the Company has not raised any loans
during the year on the pledge of sccurities held in its subsidiaries, joint ventures or asscciate

companies.

The Company has not raised any money by way of initial public offer or further public offer
(including debt instruments), during the year. Accordingly, reporting under clause 3(x){a) ol
the Orvder is not applicable 10 the Company.

During the year, the Company has made private placement of optionally convertible debentures. 1ny
our opinion and according 1o the information and explanations given to us, the Company has
complied with the requirements of section 42 and section 62 of the Act and the Rules [ramed
thercunder with respecet to the same. Further, the amounts so raised have been utilized by (he
Cowmpany for the purposes for which these funds werce raised. During the year, the Company has not
madce any preferential atlotment or private placement of shares..

To the best of our knowledge and according to the information and explanations given {o us,
considering the principles of materiality outlined in Standards on Auditing no fraud by the Company
or on the Company has been noticed or reported during the period covered by our audit.

No report under sub-section (12) of Section 143 of the Act has been filed by the auditors in [F'orm
ADT-4 as pesciibed wndet Rule 13 of the Compaiies {(Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2004 with the
“entral Government,



()
(xii})
{xiti)
{xiv)
(xv})
(xvi)  {(a)
(b}
(c)
(xvii)
{xviil)
(xix)

m

According to the information and explanations given to us including the written representation made
to us by the management of the Company, there are no whistle-blower complaints received by the

Company during the year.

The Company is not a Nidhi Company and the Nidhi Rules, 2014 are not applicable o it.
Accordingly, reporting under clause 3(xii) of the Order is not applicable to the Company.

In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, all transactions entered
into by the Company with the related parties are in compliance with sections 188 of the Act, where
applicable. Further, the details of such related party transactions have been disclosed in the
standalone financial statements, as required under Accounting Standard (AS) 18, Related Party
Disclosures specified in Companies (Accounting Standards) Rules 2021, as amended as prescribed
under section 133 of the Act.

According to the information and explanations given to us, the Company is not required to have an
internal audit system under section 138 of the Act and consequently, does not have an internal audit
system. Accordingly, reporting under clause 3(xiv) of the Order is rot applicable to the Company.

According to the information and explanation given to us, the Company has not entered into any
non-cash transactions with its directors or persons connected with them and accordingly, provisions
of section 192 of the Act are not applicable to the Company.

The Company is not required to be registered under section 45-1A of the Reserve Bank of India Act,
1934, Accordingly, reporting under clause 3(xvi) of the Order is not applicable 1o the Company.

According to the information and explanations given to us, the Company is not a Core [nvestment
Company (CIC) as defined in the regulations made by the RBI. Accordingly, reporting under clause
3(xvi)(c) of the Order is not applicable to the Company.

Based on the information and explanations given to us and as represented by the management of the
Company, the Group (as defined in Core Investment Companies (Reserve Bank) Directions, 2016}

does not have any CIC.

The Company has incurred cash losses amounting to Rs. 2,151.78 lacs in the current financial year
but had not incurred cash losses in the immediately preceding financial year.

Theie lias been no.resignation of the stalitory guditors duting the year. Accordingly, reporting under
clause 3(xviii} of the Order is not applicable to the Company.

On the basis of the financial ratios, ageing and expected dates of realisation of financial assets and
payment of financial liabilities, other information accompanying the standalone financial statements
and our knowledge of the Board of Directors and Management plans and based on our examination
of the evidence supporting the assumptions, nothing has come to our attention, which causes us lo
believe that any material uncertainty exists as on the date of the audit report indicating that Company
is not capable of meeting its liabilities existing at the date of balance sheet as and when they fall duc
within a period of one year from the balance sheet date. We, however, state that this is not an



assurance as to the future viability of the Company, We further state that our reporting is based on
the facts up to the date of the audit report and we neither give any guarantee nor any assucance that
all liabilities falling due within a period of one year from the balance sheet date, will get discharged
by the Company as and when they fall due.

(xx) According to the information and explanations given to us, The Company does not fulfill the criteria
as specified under section 135(1)} of the Act read with the Companies (Corporate Social
Responsibility Policy) Rules, 2014 and according, reporting under clause (xx) of the Order is not
applicable to the Company.

{xxi) The reporting under clause (xxi) is not appiicable in respect of audit of standalone financial

statements of the Company. Accordingly, no comment has been included in respect of said clause
under this report.

For BGJC & Associates LLP
Chartered Accountants

Firm’s Registration No. 003304N/N500056

NManish K

Manish Kumar

Parer
Mcmbership No. 423629

z¢> aburt FOBITH

UDIN: 29\ Q

Date: 3olg|20Q4
Place: pypus QIR
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ANNEXURE 2 TO THE INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT

[Referred to in paragraph 2 under ‘Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements™ in the Independen
Auditor’s Report of cven date 1o the members of Jubilant Enpre Private Limited on the standalone financial
statements for the year ended March 31, 2024

Report oa the Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting under Clause (i) of Sub-scetion 3 of
Section 143 of the Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”)

We have audited the internal financial controls over financial reporting of Jubilant Enpro Private Limited {“the
Company™) as of March 31, 2024 in conjunction with our audit of the standalone financial stalements of the
Company for the year ended on that date.

Management’s Responsibility [or Internal Financial Controls

The Company’s management is responsible for establishing and maintaining internal linancial controls based on
the internal control over financial reporting crileria established by the Company considering the essential
components ol internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls ever Iinancial
Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India (“ICAI”). These responsibilitics include the
design, implementation and mainienance of adequate internal financial controls that were operating cffectively lor
ensuring the orderly and efficient conduct of its business, including adherence to company’s policics, the
safcguarding of its assets, the prevention and detection of frauds and errors, the accuracy and completencss ol the
accounting records. and the imely preparation of reliable financial information, as required under the Act.

Auditors’ Responsibility

Qur responsibility is 10 express an opinion on the Company's internal financial controls over financial reporting
based on our audit. We¢ conducted our audit in accordance with the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial
Controls Over Financial Reporting (the “Guidance Note™) and the Standards on Auditing specilied under section
143(10) of the Act 1o the extent applicable to an audit of internal financial controls, both issued by the [CALL Thosce
Standards 2ind the Guidance Note require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit
1o obtain reasonable assurance about whether adequate internal financial controls over financial reporting was
cstablished and maintained and if such controls operated effectively in all material respects.

Our audit involves performing procedures 1o obtain audit evidence aboul the adequacy of the internal linancial
controls system over (inancial reporting and their operating elfectiveness.

Our audit ol internal financial controls over [linancial reporting included obtaining an understanding of internal
financial controls over financial reporting, assessing the risk that a material weakness exists, and lesting and
cvaluating the design and operating eflectivencss of internal control based on the assessed risk. The procedures
selected depend on the auditor’s judgement, including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of (he
linancial statements, whether due 1o fraud or error.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis [or our audit
opinion on the Company’s internal (inancial controls system over financial reporting.

Meaning ol Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting

A company's internal (inancial control over [inancial reporting is a process designed 1o provide reasonable assurance
regarding the reliability of {inancial reporting and the preparation of financial statements for external purposcs in
accordance with generally accepled accounting principles. A company's internal linancial control over financial
reporting includes those policies and procedures that (1) pertain to the maintenance of records that. in reasonable
detail, accurately and fairly reflect the transactions and dispositions of the asseis of the company;(2) provide

m




rcasonable assurance that transactions are recorded as necessary L0 permit preparation of financial statements in
accordance with generally aceepled accounting principles, and that reccipts and expenditures ol the company are
being made only in accordance with authorisations of management and directors of the company; and (3) provide
reasonable assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of unauthorised acquisition, use, or disposition of the
company’s asscis that could have a material eflect on the linancial statements.

Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting

Because of the inherent limitations of internal lnancial controls over {inancial reporting, including the possibility
of collusion or improper managentent override of controls, material misstatements duc to error or fraud may occur
and not be detected. Also, projections ol any evaluation of the internal financial controls over financial reporting to
(uture periods are subject 1o the risk that the internal financial control over financial reperting may become
inadequate because of changes in conditions, or that the degree of compliance with the policies or procedures may
deteriorate.

Opinion

In our opinion, the Company has, in all material respeets, an adequate internal [(tnancial controls system over
(inancial reporting and such internal financial controls over financial reporting were operating effectively as at
March 31. 2024, based on the internal control over financial reporting criteria established by the Company
considering the essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial
Contiols Over Financial Reporting issued by the ICAL

tor BGJC & Associates LLP
Chartered Accountants
IFirm’s Regtstration No. 003304N/N500056

Manish Kumar
Partner
Mcmbership No. 423629

UDIN: 244236294BKkMFDBIU2

Date: 29logl| 2024
Place: New Delhi



Jubilant Enpro Private Limited
CIN :-U74120UP2013PTC054822

Standalone Balance Sheet as at March 31,2024 (Rs. in Lacs)
MNote As at Mar 31, 2024 As at March 31, 2023
I. EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
Share holders' Funds
Share capital 21 250099 2.500.98
Reserves & Surplus 22 (1.972.56) 529.42 | 41778 2,918.76
Non -current liabilities
Long-term borrowings 23 4781714 43,056.43
Long-term provisions 24 234.99 48,052,113 24034  43,296.77
Current llabilitles
Short-t&rm Borrowings 2.5 12,440.66 8,421.12
Trade payables 2.6
(a) fotal outstanding dues of micro and
small enterprises and 887.88 1,099 16
{b} total outstanding dues of creditors
other than micre and  small enterprises . 23578 376.01
Other current liabilities 27 1,526 51 1,585.61
Short-term provisions 28 124.01 15,214.84 33537 11,817.27
Total 63,795.39 58,032.80
Il. ASSETS
Non-current assets
Property ,Plant and Equipment and
Intangible Assets
-Property Plant and Equipment 2.9.01 710.87 706.11
Intangible assets z.0.02 0.38
Non-current investments 210 50,295.21 42,423.94
Long term-lcans and advances 211 2.489.65 2,257 14
Other non-current assets 212 3219 30.80
Current assets
Inventcries 213 856.17 803.20
Trade receivables 214 1,526 .45 4,202 55
Cash & Bank balances 215 1,708 75 999.05
Short- term loan and advances 215 217273 $,234.50
Other current assets 217 4.005.37 10,267.47 37513 12,614.43
Total 63,795.39 58,032.80
Summary of Significant accounting policies 1

The accompanying notes are integral part of financial statements

As per our report of even date attached
For BGJC & Associates LLP

Chartered Accountants
Firm's Registration No - 003304 N/N500056

O
;:.&SUL-J&}\

Manigh Knmar
Partner
Membership No:-423629

Place . New Delhi

" 30/5) 2024

For and on behalf of Board of Directors of

Jubilant Enpro Private Limited /

Aokt it

ARSHTE BRORTIO

Whole Tirme Director
DIN : 02840483

.

DIWAKPR AGRANAL

Company Secretary

Membership No : ) -E 16U T

Place : NO1DE

Date - Jof08 2024

HARY SHANKER BHARTIA
Diirector
DN : 0ooloH 49




Jubilant Enpro Private Limited
CIN :-U74120UP2013PTC054822

Standalone Statement of Profit and Loss for the year ended March 31,2024 _ (Rs in Lacs)
For the year ended | For the year ended
Note March 31, 2024 March 31, 2023
INCOME
Revenue from operations 218 15,871.66 15,691.77
Other income 219 73418 1,472.45
Total Income 186,605.84 17,164.22
Expenses
Operating expenses 2.20 12,857.30 11,152.96
Purchase of stock -in-trade 2.21 160.15 101.92
Employee benefits expense 2.22 2,453.65 2,790.08
Finance costs 2.23 1,0687.79 370.74
Depreciation and amortisation expense 29 135.84 127.02
Other expenses 2.24 2,349.19 2.21.71
Total Expenses 19,013.92 16,744.43
Profit /{Loss) before exceptional item and tax {2,408.08) 419.78
Exceptional item
Prior period iterns (net) 225 (17.10) 3.05
Profit / {loss ) before tax {2,390.98) 416.74
Tax expense
- Current Tax - 27.00
- Tax Previous years {0.64) -
Total Tax expenses {0.64) 27.00
Profit {loss } after tax (2,390.34) 389.74
Eamings per share- Basic (in Rs.) 296 {9.56) 1.56
- Diluted (in Rs.) ' {9.56) 1.56
{Nominal value Rs 10 per share)

Summary of Significant accounting policies

The accompanying notes are inlegral part of financial statements

As per our report of even dale attached

For BGJC & Associates LLP
Chartered Accountants

Manish Kumar
Partner
Membership Mo:-423629

Place : New Delhi

Date : Ba/gj Mf?

For and on behaif of Board of Directors of
Jubilant Enpro Private Limited

ARSHTL BHART g
Whaole Time Director

DIN: 02840933

SDhwan

rwaAker AGRAWAL

ompany Secretary

Membership No . R SL6H)

Place : NOIb
Date : 30‘88 202y

H

Director

DIN : 50010449

/4%4«%:(&% BHARTIn



Jubilant Enpro Private Limited
CIN :-UF4120UP201IPTCOS4622

Standalone Cash Flow st for the year ended March 31, 2024 ﬁ—n%%lﬂl
For the year ended Of the year en |
Particutars March 31, 2024 March 31, 2023
A.|Cash Flow From Operating Activities
Profit/(Loss) before tax {2,380.98) 416.74
Adjustments for -
Depreciation / amortisation 135.84 127.02
Provision for doubitful debts and advances 6598 -
Bad debls writlen off 36.74 2439
Unraalised loss/(gains) on restaternent of foreign curmency assets and Nabilifies, net (80.77) 1149
Pravision no longer required - (7.76)
Loss/(Profity on sale of Property Plant & Equipment {net} {6.91) 8.27)
Loss/(Profity on sale short term investments (72.19) {455.44)
Bhare of (profits)floss in inveslment in LLP {1.56) (1.58)
Dividend income {247 .15) (247.15)
Interast income (254 42) {213.59)
Intgrest expense 1.067 79 370.74
Operating Loss Before Changes in Assets & Liabilites {1,737 .63) 16.58
Adjustments for changes in Assets and Liabllies
{Increase) Decreass in receivables 264009 12731
{Increasey Decrgasa in Inventories (52.97) (355.32)
(Increasey Decrease in loans & advances and other assets ; (3,474.58) 387110
Increasef{Decroase) m Trade payables (345.57) (3.915.96)
Increased(Decrease) in kabililies and provisions {340.13) 321.18)
Cash from/ {used in) operating activities {3,310.79 (577.47)
Direct Taxes (paid)refund 223.07 206.09
Net Cash {Outflowy Inflow {3.087.72) (371.38)
B.|Cash Flow From Investing Activities
Purchase of Property Plant & Equipment [ including Capilal Advances) {216.26) (298.36)
Sale procesds of Property ,Plant & Equipment 1285 26.01
Loans to bodies corporate given {4471} (4,233.03)
Loans lo bodies corporate repaidfadjusted 3,691.31 1,000.00
Interest received 129.11 241.00
Dividend received 247 15 24715
Purchase of units of mulual funds (8.420.00) (8,905.00)
Sale of units of mutual funds B.49219 2453374
Movement in Fixed Deposits (net) (75.25) 10773
Proceeds from share of profil in LLP 1.56 159
Purchasg of Invesiments (7.871.27) {9,968.35)
Net Cash {Outflow} Anflow From investing Activities {4,053.94) 1.732.48
C.|Cash Flow From Financing Activities
Long Term Loans-OCD's Received 5000 00 1,20000
Long Term Loans and OCO's Repaid {216.76) {(11,111.05)
Shorl Term Loans and acceptances from bank nel 4,000.00 821168
Inlerast paid {1.005.34) {37086}
Net Cash{Qutflow) / Inflow from Financing Activities 7.774.90 (2,070.25)
Net {Decrease}increase In Case and Cash Equivalents {A+B+C) 633.84 (799.16)
Cash & Cash Equival at Beginning of the Year 96496 167411
Cash & Cash equivalents at End of the Year 1,598.80 964.96
Notes:
Cash & Cash Equivalents
{a} Balanca wilh banks in Current account 1,596.66 958.19
{b) Chegues on Hand 048 4.02
{¢) Cash on Hand 1.66 275
Cash & Cash Equivalents as at year end 1.598.80 964.96

The cash flow statement has been prepared in accordance with the ‘Indirect Method' specified i Accounting Standard 3, Cash Flow Stalement, nolified by Central

Government in lhe Companies Accounting Standard Rules, 2021
The accompanying noles are integral part of financial statements
As per our report of aven date ablached

For BGJC & Associates LLP

Chartered Accountants
Fim Registration No :- 003304N/M500058

Metisl [Hma )7,

S
Manish Kumar (O]
m
*

Parner
Membership No.-423529

Place : New Delhi

For and on behalf of Board of Directors of
Jubilant Enpro Private Limitad

hoao Bt

ARSHT: BHARTA KPR SHAuKER BHARTA

Whole Time Director Direclar
DIN: 2840983 DIN : ooopoqqq

w-ben)
cgtwnksmraei AGRAW AL,
ompany secrela
Membership No : K.S’lﬁq}

Place - plIBA
bate - 3ofoB)2024




Jubilant Enpro Private Limited
Notes to the standalone financial statements year ended March 31, 2024

Note : 1 Significant Accounting policies

A. Background

Jubilant Enpro Private Limited is in the business of providing business support and other
services to international companies in Offshore Business Services and Aviation Products and
Services and trading in Paper.

B. Summary of Significant accounting policies

il

jii.

Basis of Preparation

The financial statements have been prepared to comply in all material respects with the
Accounting Standards notified under Section 133 of the Companies Act, 2013 (‘the Act”), read
with Rule 7 of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014. The financial statements have been
prepared under the historical cost convention on an accrual basis. The accounting policies have
been consistently applied by the Company and are consistent with those used in the previous
year.

Use of Estimates

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with Generally Accepted Accounting
Principles requires management to make estimates and assumptions that affect the reported
amounts of assets, liabilities and contingent liabilities at the reported date and the reported
amounts of revenues and expenses during the reporting period. Although these estimates are
based on the management’s best knowledge of current events and actions, actual results could
differ from these estimates. Any revision in accounting estimate is recognised prospectively in
current and future periods.

Property , Plant and Equipment

Tangible assets
Tangible fixed assets are stated at cost of acquisition net of recoverable taxes {wherever

applicable), less accumulated depreciation and impairment losses, if any. Cost comprises the
purchase price and any cost attributable to bringing the assets to its working condition for its
intended use.

Subsequent expenditure related to an item of tangible asset is added to its book value only if it
increases the future benefits from the existing asset beyond its previously assessed standard of
performance. All other expenses on existing tangible assets, including day to day repair and
maintenance and cost of replacing parts are charged to the Statement of Profit and Loss for the
period during which such expenses are incurred.

Gains or losses arising from derecognition of tangible assets are measured as the difference
between the net disposal proceeds and the carrying amount of asset and are recognized in the
statement of profit and loss when the asset is derecognized.




Jubilant Enpro Private Limited
Notes to the standalone financial statements year ended March 31, 2024

iv.

Intangible assets
An intangible asset is recognized when it is probable that the future economic benefits

attributable to the asset will flow to the enterprise and where its cost can be reliably measured.
Intangible assets are stated at cost of acquisition less accumulated amortization and impairment
losses, if any.

Cost comprises the purchase price and any cost attributable to bringing the assets to its working
condition for its intended use.

Losses arising from the retirement of, and gain or losses arising from disposal of an intangible
asset are determined as the difference between the net disposal proceeds and the carrying amount
of asset and recognised as income or expense in the Statement of Profit and Loss.

Depreciation and amortization

Depreciation has been calculated on Straight Line Method at the useful lives, which are equal to
useful lives specified as per Schedule II to the Act. Amortisation has been calculated on straight
line method at the useful lives, based on management estimates and in accordance with
Accounting Standard-26 “Intangible Asset”.

Depreciation and amortisation on addition to Property, Plant and Equipments and intangible
assets is provided on pro-rata basis from the date the assets are ready for intended use.
Depreciation and amortisation on sale/discard from Property , Plant and Equipments assets is
provided for upto the date of sale, deduction or discard of fixed assets as the case may be.

Useful lives of assets are as under:

Particulars Life(in years)
Tangible assets:

Plant & machinery 15
Electrical equipments & fittings 10
Fumniture and fixtures 10
Office equipment 5
Vehicle

Computer equipment 3
Intangible Assets :

Software 3-5

* Leasehold improvements are being depreciated over the initial period of respective leases.

Assets costing less than Rs.5,000 each are depreciated at the rate of 100% in the year of
purchase.




Jubilant Enpro Private Limited
Notes to the standalone financial statements year ended March 31, 2024

A\

vi.

Depreciation on assets given under finance leases, for lease agreements entered into prior to
April 01, 2001, is provided over the primary lease period of the assets. Assets are to be
depreciated upto 95% value,

The asset’s residual value and useful lives are reviewed and adjusted if appropriate, at the end of
each reporting period

Borrowing cost

Borrowing costs directly attributable to acquisition or construction or production of assets which
takes substantial period of time to get ready for its intended use are included as cost of such
assets to the extent they relate to the period till such assets are ready to be put to use. Other
borrowing costs are recognised as an expense in the period in which they are incurred.

Leases:

Where the Company is lessee

Finance leases, which effectively transfer to the Company substantially all the risks and benefits
incidental to ownership of the leased item, are capitalized at the inception of the lease term at the
lower of the fair value of the leased property and present value of minimum lease payments.
Finance charges are recognised as finance costs in the Statement of Profit and Loss. Lease
management fees, legal charges and other initial direct costs of lease are capitalised.

A leased asset is depreciated on a straight-line basis over the useful life of the asset as
determined by the management or the useful life envisaged in Schedule II to the Act, whichever
is lower. However, if there is no reasonable certainty that the Company will obtain the
ownership by the end of the lease term, the capitalised asset is depreciated on a straight-line
basis over the shorter of the estimated useful life of the asset, the lease term and the useful life
envisaged in Schedule II to the Act.

Leases, where the lessor effectively retains substantially all the risks and benefits of ownership
of the leased item, are classified as operating leases. Operating lease payments are recognised as
an expense in the Statement of Profit and Loss on a straight-line basis over the lease term.

Where the Company is the Lessor

Assets given under finance lease for lease agreements entered into prior to April 01, 2001 are
included in Fixed Assets. Lease income is recognized in the Profit and Loss Account on a
straight-line basis over the lease term. Depreciation is recognised as an expense in the Statement
of Profit and Loss.

Assets given under operating leases are included in fixed assets. Lease income is recognised in
the Statement of Profit and Loss on a straight-line basis over the lease term. Costs, inctuding
depreciation is recognised as an expense in the Statement of Profit and Loss.




Jubilant Enpro Private Limited
Notes to the standalone financial statements year ended March 31, 2024

vii. Investments

Investments which are readily realisable and intended to be held for not more than one year from
the date on which such investments are made are classified as current investments. All other
investments are classified as long-term investments.

On initial recognition, all investments are measured at cost. The cost comprises purchase price
and directly attributable acquisition charges such as brokerage, fees and duties. If an investment
is acquired, or partly acquired, by issue of shares or other securities, the acquisition cost is the
fair value of the securities issued. If an investment is acquired in exchange for another asset, the
acquisition is determined by reference to the fair value of the asset given up or by reference to
the fair value of the investment acquired, whichever is more clearly evident.

Current investments are carried in the financial statements at lower of cost and fair value
determined on an individua! investment basis. Long-term investments are carried at cost.
However, provision for diminution in value is made to recognise a decline other than temporary
in the value of long term investments on individual investment basis.

On disposal of an investment, the difference between its carrying amount and net disposal
proceeds is charged or credited to the Statement of Profit and Loss.

Classification in the financial statements as per requirements of Schedule I

Investments that are realizable within the period of twelve months from the balance sheet date are
classified as current investment. All other investments are classified as non-current investments.

viii. Inventories
Inventories are valued as follows: -

Spares & Accessories of Helicopter At the lower of Cost and Net Realizable Value.
Cost is determined on Moving Weighted
Average Method.

Goods in Transit At the lower of Cost and Net Realizable Value.

Spares & Consumables At Cost determined on Moving Weighted
Average Method.

Others At the lower Cost and Net realizable value.

Net Realizable Value is the estimated selling price in the ordinary course of business, less
estimated cost of completion and to make the sale.

T e O




Jubilant Enpro Private Limited .
Notes to the standalone financial statements year ended March 31, 2024

ix.

ii.

Employee Benefits

Short term employee benefits:

All employee benefits payable wholly within twelve months of rendering the service are
classified as short term employee benefits. Benefits such as salaries, wages, and bonus etc are
recognised in the Statement of Profit and Loss in the period in which the employee renders the

related service.
Long term employee benefits:
Defined contribution plan: Provident fund

All employees of the Company are entitled to receive benefits under the Provident Fund, which
is a defined contribution plan. Both the employee and the employer make monthly contributions
to the plan at a predetermined rate as per the provisions of The Employees Provident Fund and
Miscellaneous Provisions Act, 1952. These contributions are made to the fund administered and
managed by the Government of India.

The Company's contributions to this scheme are expensed off in the Statement of Profit and
Loss. The Company has no further obligations under this plan beyond its monthly contributions.

Defined Benefit Plan; Gratuity

The Company provides for retirement benefits in the form of Gratuity. Benefits payable to
eligible employees of the company with respect to gratuity, a defined benefit plan is accounted
for on the basis of an actuarial valuation as at the balance sheet date. In accordance with the
Payment of Gratuity Act, 1972, the plan provides for lump sum payments to vested employees on
retirement, death while in service or on termination of employment in an amount equivalent to 15
days basic salary for each completed year of service. Vesting occurs upon completion of five
years of service. The present value of such obligation is determined by the projected unit credit
method and adjusted for past service cost and fair value of plan assets as at the balance sheet date
through which the obligations are to be settled. The resultant actuarial gain or loss on change in
present value of the defined benefit obligation or change in return of the plan assets is recognised
as an income or expense in the Statement of Profit and Loss.

Other long-term benefits: Leave encashment

Benefits under the Company’s leave encashment scheme constitute other employee benefits. The
liability in respect of leave encashment is provided on the basis of an actuarial valuation done by
an independent actuary at the end of the year. Actuarial gain and losses are recognised
immediately in the Statement of Profit and Loss. '

Taxation

Tax expense for the year comprising current tax and deferred tax charge or benefit is included in
determining the net profit for the year.




Jubilant Enpro Private Limited
Notes to the standalone financial statements year ended March 31,2024

Current tax
Current income tax is measured at the amount expected to be paid to the tax authorities in

accordance with the Indian Income Tax Act, 1961.

Deferred tax
Deferred tax charge or credit reflects the tax effects of timing differences between accounting

income and taxable income for the period. The deferred tax charge or credit and the
corresponding deferred tax liabilities or assets are recognised using the tax rates that have been
enacted or substantively enacted by the balance sheet date. Deferred tax assets are recognised
only to the extent there is reasonable certainty that the assets can be realized in future; however,
where there is unabsorbed depreciation or carry forward of losses, deferred tax assets are
recognised only if there is a virtual certainty supported by convincing evidence of realisation of
such assets. Deferred tax assets are reviewed at each Balance Sheet date and are written-down or
written-up to reflect the amount that is reasonably / virtually certain (as the case may be) to be
realised.

xi. Provisions, contingent liabilities and contingent assets

Provision
The Company creates a provision when there is present obligation as a result of a past event that
probably requires an outflow of resources and a reliable estimate can be made of the amount of

obligation.

Contingent liabilities

A disclosure for a contingent liability is made when there is a possible obligation or a present
obligation that probably will not require an outflow of resources or where a reliable estimate of
the obligation cannot be made.

Contingent assets
Contingent assets are neither recorded nor disclosed in the financial statements.

Xii. Cash and cash equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents include cash in hand, demand deposits with banks, other short term
highly liquid investments with original maturities of three months or less.

xiii. Earnings per share

Basic earnings per share are calculated by dividing the net profit or loss for the year attributable
to equity shareholders by the weighted average number of equity shares outstanding during the
year. The weighted average numbers of equity shares outstanding during the year are adjusted
for events such as bonus issue, share split or consolidation of shares.

For calculating diluted earnings per share, the net profit or loss for the year attributabie to equity
shareholders is divided by the weighted average number of shares outstanding during the year
after adjusting the effects of all dilutive potential equity shares, if any, except when the results
will be anti dilutive.




Jubilant Enpro Private Limited
Notes to the standalone financial statements year ended March 31, 2024

xiv. Segment Reporting

The Company identifies primary segments based on the dominant source, nature of risks and
returns and the internal organisation and management structure. The operating segments are the
segments for which separate financial information is available and for which operating profit/loss
amounts are evaluated regularly by the executive Management in deciding how to allocate
resources and in assessing performance. The accounting policies adopted for segment reporting
are in line with the accounting policies of the Company.

xv. Revenue Recognition

Revenue is recognized to the extent that it is probable that the economic benefits will flow to
the Company and the revenue can be reliably measured. The company presents revenues, net
of service taxes and value added taxes it its statement of profit and loss.

i. Sale of Goods

Revenue is recognised when the significant risks and rewards of ownership of the goods have
passed to the buyer, which generally coincides with their delivery.

ii. Services

Revenue from rendering of services are considered for recognition and measurement in terms
of relevant contracts with customers and performance obligations thereunder.

iti. Lease Rental Income

Income from lease rentals is recognized on a monthly basis as per the terms of the respective
agreements,

iv. Interest

Revenue is recognised on a time proportion basis taking into account the amount outstanding
and the rate applicable.

v. Dividends

Revenue is recognised when the shareholders’ right to receive payment is established by the
balance sheet date.

vi. Export Benefits

Duty credit entitlements under “Service export from India Scheme” are accounted for only to
the extent there is reasonable certainty in terms of acceptance of Company’s claim by the

Authority.




Jubilant Enpro Private Limited
Notes to the standalone financial statements year ended March 31, 2024

xvii.

Foreign exchange transactions

Transactions in foreign currency are recorded at the exchange rate prevailing at the date of the
transaction. Exchange differences arising on foreign currency transactions settled during the
year are recognized in the Statement of Profit and Loss.

Monetary assets and liabilities denominated in foreign currencies as at the balance sheet date,
not overed by forward exchange contracts, are translated at year end rates. The resultant
exchange differences are recognized in the Statement of Profit and Loss, Non-monetary assets
and liabilities are recorded at the rates prevailing on the date of the transaction.

Impairment of assets

The carrying amounts of assets are reviewed at each Balance Sheet date if there is any indication
of impairment based on internal/external factors. An impairment loss is recognised wherever the
carrying amount of an asset exceeds its recoverable amount. The recoverable amount is the
greater of the asset’s net selling price and value in use. In assessing value in use, the estimated
future cash flows are discounted to their present value at the weighted average cost of capital.

After impairment, depreciation/amortisation is provided on the revised carrying amount of the
asset over its remaining useful life.

(This space has been intentionally left blank)




% ~Jubilant Enpro Privala Llrmied

Motes to tha | for the year ended March 31, 2024
(Rs.in Lacs }
As at
. Particulars March 31, 2024 March 31, 2023
21 SHﬂ.RE CAPITAL
25009900 {Pravicus Year 25009900) Equilty shares of Rs 107 each 2,50059 250099
10 {Previous Yaar 10 } Preference shares of Rs 100/- each ad1 L]
25000 2.501.00
Issued, Subacribed & Paid-up
25008824 (Previous Year 25009824) Eqully shares of Rs 10+ sach fully paid up 2,500 98 2,500.98
2 (Previous Year2 ) 6% Mon Cumulalive Mon-C: ible Red bl Praf shars of Rs
1004- sach fully paid up G00 .00
2,500.58 2 E00.58

Tarms/f rights attached 1o #ach class of share

{a) The company has only one class of equity share Each holder of aquity share is entilled to ane vole per share The dividend propased by the board {if any) is subject o approval
by the shareholders in the following annwal gansral meallng In e avent of liquidalion of Ihe company , Ihe holders of Ihe aquily shares shall ba enliied lo recaive remaining
assets of ihe company , afler adjush ol all praf ts The distribulion will be made in the proportion of helding of aquily shares

(b) The 8% Non cumuialive, Non - convertiok Redeemable Preference Shares will not have voling righls othar than in respect of matters direclly affacting il. The Mon
cumuylabiva pon - convertible redeemable Praference Shares will be redeemead on o before 20 years rom the dale of allotrment

¢} The details of shareholders holding more than 5% shares is set out below :
Name of the shareholder No of Shares | % held No of Shares % bedd
As at March 31, 2024 As al March 31, 2023
Equity Shares:
~fublanl Securilies Private Limited . - 12504912 30,00
ubllanl Capital Private Limiled - - 12504912 50,00
HSB Trusles Company Pyl Lid. and HS Truslee Company Pyt Lid {On behalf of Hari Shanker
Bharila Family Trust) 12504912 5000
SFB Trusles Company Pyt LId. and 5SS Trustee Company Pyl Lid {On behalf of Shyam Sunder
Bhartia Family Trust) 12504912 50.00
Total 250050824 100 00 25008824 00 100.00
8% Non cumulative Non- convertible Redeemuble Prefarence Shares of Faca Value Rs 100/
each
Jubilent Copital Privale Limited 1 000 1 5000
Jubilant Sscuritiss Privals Limllad 1 5000 1 50,00
Tolal z 100.00 2 100 oﬁ
The reconciliation for the number of shares outstanding and the amount of share capital a5 at March 31, 2024 and March 31, 2023 is set out below (Rs. in Lacs )
No of Shares Aavount Mo of Sharas | Amount
Particulars As at March 31, 2024 As at Margh 31, 2023
Equity Shares
Shares outslanding al the beginning of Iha year 25000824 2,50098 25009624 2,500,968
Shares Issued during the year -
Shares bought back during the year 4 . . -
Shares outstanding at the end of the year 25008824 2.500.98 25006824 2 500.58
6% Mon cumulative Non- convertible Redeemable Preferance Shares Face Value of Rs 100/-
each .
Shares oulslanding al the beginning of 1ha year (Ra 100/ only) 2 000 2 000
Shares |zaued during Lhe year -
Shares bought back during the year s - . .
Shares cutstanding at the end of the year 2 0.00 2 0.00
|1 Sharrs held by nromaters ab the end of the s car | 1
Nume of Promoter As at March 31, 024 As ut March 31, 2023
No, of Shares held % of |peal shures No. of Shares held *G of total shures *% Chanpe
deriag the yoar
E f Shures:
Jubitart Securities Privale Limited * - 2505912 S 30000
Jubdant Capilal Privale Limited * - - | 3504912 30K i
HSB Truslee Company Pyl Lid. and HS Trustes Company Pyt Lid. (On behaifl of Har Shanker - .
Bhartia Family Trusl) 1250491 2 5000 Jnan
SPB Trustes Company Pyl Lid. and 53 Trustes Company Pyl Lid. {On behall of Shyam Sunder . -
Bhania Family Trus 12504512 30 o
* Nale- During the Fmancial year Equity share hokding have been iransfered from Jubilant Sacurilies Privale Lid lo HSB Trusies Cempany Pyl Lid And HS Trustee Company Pyt Lid. (On behall of Harl Shanker Bhartia
Famity Toust} and Jubdlant Capital Private Ltd to SPB Trusiee Com Pyl LK. And 85 Trusiee Com Pyl Lid. {On behalf of m Sunder Bharlia Farmity Trust,
(Rs. inLacs )
As at
i Marah 31,2024 [ Bareh i1, 2023
2.2 RESERVES AND SURPLUS
a } Capital Reserve
Opening Baiance 781871 781871
Clozing Balance 7A18T1 7.018.1
b} Profit and Loss Account
Opening balance {7.40093) \7.790 &7)
Mal ProfiliLoss) for the year {2 390 34) 385.74
Closing Balance {9,791.27} |7,400.93
Net Amount {1,972.56) 41778 |




=¥ Jubilant Enpro Private Limited
Notes to the standalone financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2024

(Rs. in Lacs )
Particulars As at
March 31, 2024 March 31, 2023
2.3 LONG-TERM BORROWINGS
Unsecured loans
- From a Financial Institution - 2577.55
- From a Bank 2,357.80 -
44500000 (39500000) 0.01% Unsecured Optionally Convertible Debentures of Rs.100 each 44,500.00 39,500.00
145000 145000 ) 0.01% Unsecured Optionally Convertible Debentures of Rs.100 each 145.00 145,00
870000 ( 870000} 0.01% Unsecured Optionally Convertible Debentures of Rs.100 each 8§70.00 870.00
185000 (185000} 0.01% Unsecured Optionally Convertible Debentures of Rs.100 each 185.00 185.060
48,057.80 43,277.55
Less Current maturities of Long Term borrowing (Refer Note 2.5) 240.66 22112
Net Amount 47.817.14 43,056.43
Note:-

(2) Unsecured loan from a bank with personal Guarantee of a Director is payable in 120 equated monthly installment commencing from April
2021. Pursuant to order passed by NCLT, HDFC Limited has been merged with HDFC Bank Limited with effect from 1 July 2023 and hence
unsecured loan from a Financial institution has been transferred to unsecured loan from a Bank .

(b) During the financial year 2023-24, the Company has issued total 5000000 number 0.01% Unsecured Optionally Convertible Debentures
{OCDs) having face value of Rs. 100/- each in two tranches, viz. 2000000 OCDs allotted on 9th August, 2023 and 3000000 OCDs allotted on
8th November, 2023. The tenure of OCDs is 20 years from the date of allotment to be convertible either partially or fulty at any time before the
end of their Term at the option of the Company and/or the Subscriber. As on 31st March 2024, outstanding OCDs stood at 44500000 in
number,

(c) Company has issued 145000 Number of 0.01% unsecured Opticnally Convertibte Debentures (OCD's) . The tenure of 0.01 % QCD's is
10 years from the date of allotment, shall be convertible either partially or fully, at any time from the date of their issuance and before the end
of their Term at the option of the Company and/or the Subscriber.

{d) Company has issued 870000 Number of 0.01% unsecured Optionally Convertible Debentures (OCD's) . The tenure of 0.01 % QOCD's is
10 years from the date of allotment, shail be convertible either partially or fully, at any time from the date of their issuance and before the end
of their Term at the option of the Company and/or the Subscriber.

(e) Company has issued 185000 Number of 0.01% unsecured Optionally Convertible Debentures (OCD's) . The tenure of 0.01 % OCD's is
10 years from the date of allotment, shall be convertible either partially or fully, at any time from the date of their issuance and before the end

{This space has been intentionally left blank)




Jubilant Enpro Private Limited

Notes to the standalone financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2024 (Rs. in Lacs )
As at
Particulars March 31, 2024 March 31, 2023
2.4 LONG-TERM PROVISIONS
Provision for employee benefits
For Gratuity 183.31 169.71
For Leave Encashment §51.68 70.83
234.99 240.34
2.5 SHORT - TERM BORROWINGS
Current Maturities of long term borrowing (Refer Note No 2.3) 240.66 22112
Secured loan From NBFC {Repayable with in 12 Months from the date of disbursement and is
secured by pledge of 2825000 shares of Jubilant Ingrevia Lid and 2200000 shares of Jubilant
Food works Limited held by Group Company) 9,000,00 5,000.00
Inter-corporate loans ((Repayable on demand with at least 7 days prior notice unlkess and
otherwise mutually agreed.) 3,200.00 3.200.00
12,440.66 8,421.12
2.6 TRADE PAYABLES
Total outstanding dues of micro and small enterprises and 867.88 1,099.18
Total outstanding dues of creditors other than micro and small enterprises . 235.78 376.01
1,123.66 1.475.17
2,7 OTHER CURRENT LIABILITIES
Others
Advances from customers 24.43 19.37
Security deposits due to related parties 4.16 4.18
Interest accrued but not due related parties 53.50 1.05
Emplayees dues 13.83 9.87
Expenses and other payable 1,324.58 1.127.71
Statutory dues payable 106.01 423.45
1,626.51 1,585.61
2.8 SHORT TERM PROVISIONS
Provision for employee benefits
For Gratuity 56.78 206.20
For Leava Encashment 67.23 12917
124.01 335.37

{This space has been intentionally left blank)
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Jubilant Enpro Private Limited

Mates to the standalone financial statements for the year anded March 31, 2024

Particulars

[Rs. in Lacs )

2,10 NON-CURRENT INVESTMENTS

Nominal Value

HNumbar per Shara Particulars As at March 31, 2024 As at March 31, 2023
Long Tesm | Nen Trade Ung d
I -y in L (fully paid up equity shares)
“-in Subsidiary Companies
7913043 Rs 104 EQPL Venlures Privale Limiled 3001 56 3.00156
{713043)
160000 Rs 10/- | Jubilant Aeronaulics Private . Limited. * 16.00 16.00
(160000
10000 Rs 10/ | Jubilant Ofshore Private - Limited 1.00 1.00
{10000)
10000 Rs 10| V8- Distribution Privale Limited 1.00 1.00
{10000)
25020000 Rs 10/ | Jutilant Retail Consolidated Private Limited 2,50001 250001
(25020000)
4730000 Rs 10/- | IGOPL Offshore Privale Limited 47300 47200
(4730000}
Long Term | Ly fNon Trade quoted-| b in equity
nstrumenis {fully paid up equity shares)
- it Othars
2116000 Rs 1/-|Jubilant Phammova Limiisd 17586 40 17 686 40
23116000)
2827071 Rs 14| Jubilant Ingravia Limited  {Rafer Foot Nole No : ¢} 3,289.30 328030
{2827071)
Long Tesm | Mo Trade Ung d- in equity
Instruments {fully paid up equity shares)
- in Joint VYentures
46820 Rs 10/-| Enpre Sacan India Limiled = 469 469
[46920)
- in Associates
585847 Rs 10/ |Craft Brewarkz Privals Limited 50000 500.00
{595947)
245 Rs 100v-| CEEP Research Foundation 025 025
{24%)
295080 Rs 104~ |Largus Estales Indla Private Limiled 47213 47213
(295080}
Vista Inteligence Privale Limited at pramium of Rs 530+ per share (P Y
250000 Rs 10/- | Partlally pald) 2,250.00 1.125.00
1250000)
Super Milk Producis Privata Limited at presmium of Rs 10,158 53 par
9517 Rs 10| share (P Partially paid) 97930 4,889 B9
BE171)
Long Term Investments-in Preference Shares
11% Non C . Nan rtible red ble P
shares.
2000000 Rs 100/-{Jubilant Motorworks Private  Limited 350.00 350 00
£2000000)
1 % Non-Cumulative Optianally Convertibla Radsamabla Prafarence
Shares”
725000 Rs 100/ | HSCFL Venlures Private Limited 72500 72500
[725000)
0.01 % Redeemable Preference Shares”
Others
37500 Rs 1000 | Haridra Hospitality Privale Limited IFE00 arsoo
(37500)
1755000 Rs 100/-|Sterling Power Ventures Private Limited 1,755.00 -
(0]
- in Assooiates
40000 Rs 1000/-|Largus Estates Inda Private Limied 40000 300.00
(30000)
Long Tarm Investments-in Debantures
1% Unsecured Optionally Convertible Debentwres.
5500000 Rs 100/ |HSCPL Vantures Frivale Limiled 6,500.00 G,500.00
(B500000)
‘Contribution in LLP's
Jubliant Advieere WL 4.1 187
Jubilant Consumer Advisars LLP Q13 o215
Nikita Advisors LLP {Rs. 100/ Only) 000 600
Secan Advisors LLP (Rs. 150/~ Only) 3140 2087
\Squareph Beverages LLP 0.04 0.05
Tolal 50.315.90 42 ddd 3
l.ess | Provision for Diminution in the Vaiue of Investment 2069 2069
Total 50,295.21 42,423,894




Notes:-(a) {Rs. in Lacs |
Particulars As-at March 31, 2024 Ag at March 31, 2023
1 Aggregate Valug of quoted Investrments 2117570 2017570
2 Market value of guotad Invesiments 24685723 16,076 51
3 Aggregate Value of Unguoled Inveshments 2914020 21,268 32
5_Aggrsgale provision made for diminution in the value of investment * 20 69 2068
Notas (b}
| Details of LLP Pariners and their cantribution
Jubilant Advisors LLP Capital Contribution
Partrars Amount [Rs. i lacs) in %
-Enpro Exporis Privale Limited T892 93.00%
- Jubilant Enpro Private Limnited .08 1.00%
Total 840 100.00%
Jubilant Consumer Advisors LLP
Pariners
= Jubilant Advisors LLP 270 $0.00%
- Jubilart Enpro Private Limited Q.30 10.00%
Total 3.00 100.00%
Nikita Advisors LLP
Partrars
- Enpro Exports Privale Limited 010 99.00%
- Jubilanl Enpro Privale Limited - 1.00%
Total 0.10 100.00%
Secan Advisors LLP
Pariners
- Wam Holcdings Limited 030 95.50%
- Jubilant Enpro Private Limiled - 0.50% |
Total 0.30 100.00%
VSquareph Beverages LLP
Partnars
- Jain Group 13300 3612%
- Hirani Group 14200 41.75%
- Craft Brewerkz privale Limited 5500 19.11%
- EOPL Venlures private Limited 05 Q0%
- Jubilant Enprg Private Limited .05 0.01%
Total 33010 100.00%
Mates -{c)

2116000 nos of Equity shares in Jubilant Ingrevia Limitead were r d Vids of 1t

(This apaca has been intentionally left blank)




Jubilant Enpro Private Limited

Notes to the standalone financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2024 {Rs. In Lacs )
As at
Particulars March 31, 2024 March 31, 2023
2.11 LONG TERM LOANS AND ADVANCES
Unsecured, considered good
Security deposit to a related party in which Director of the Company is Directors /Members 225 2.25
Loans and advances to related parties 1,513.02 1,354.77
Advances to Capital Vendors 7012 -
Loans and advances to others 43.53 30.39
Balance with government departments/ authorities 860.73 860.73
2,489.65 2,257.14
2.12 OTHER NON-CURRENT ASSETS
Others
Fixed deposit (held as security against bank guarantee ) 28.01 26.62
Security deposit 418 4.18
3219 30.80
2.13 INVENTORIES
Spares and Consumables -Offshore Division (tying with third party } 856.17 803.2
Spares and Consumables - Aircraft (lying with third party maintenance agency) 80.51 80.51
Less: Provision for Spares and consumablaes (80.51 (80.51)
858.17 803.20
2.14 TRADE RECEIVABLES
Aggregate amount of Trade Recelvable ouistanding for period exceeding six months from the date
they due for payment
Unsecured, considered good 609.23 730.75
Doubtful 55.98 -
675.21 730.75
Less :-Provision for doubtful receivables 65.98 -
{(A) 609.23 730.75
Others
Unsecured, considered good 917.22 3.471.80
{B) 917.22 3,471.80
Total (A)+{B} 1.526.45 4,202.55
2.15 CASH AND BANK BALANCES
Cash and Cash Equivalents
Balance with banks 1,596.66 958.19
Cheques /drafts on hand 0.48 4.02
Cash on hand 1.66 2.75
Other bank balances :
Balance with bank held as Margin money {(held as security against bank guarantee and letter of
credit, maturity less than 12 months) 107.95 34.09
1,706.76 999.05

(This space has been intentionally left blank)




Jubilant Enpro Private Limited

Notes to the standalone financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2024 {Rs. in Lacs )
As at
Particulars March 31, 2024 March 31, 2023
2.16 SHORT TERM LOANS AND ADVANCES
Unsecured, considered good
Loans and advances
- Advances to related parties 1147 198.92
- Loans to related parties - 1,927.00
- Leans and advances to others 175.05 2,057.05
- Interest Receivable on loans and Deposits from others 156.49 -
- Interest accrued but not due 5.41 36.59
Others
- Loans to employees 80.57 6.52
- Pre-paid expenses 30.94 542.33
- Advances fo suppliers and others 1,224.00 773.66
- Advance Income tax (net of Provision) C.Y. Nil {P. Y. Rs 27.00 lacs } 359.31 531.74
- Balance with governmenl departments/ authorities 129.48 110.69
217273 6,234.80
Loans and advances
- Doubtful
- Loans and advances 51.54 51.54
- Loans and advances to related parties 359.75 359.75
411.29 411.29
Less: Provision for doubtful loans and advances 411.29 411.29
2,172.73 6,234.50
217 OTHER CURRENT ASSETS
- Security deposits/Earnest Money Deposit 717 0.35
- Income accrued 3998.20 374.14
- Rent/Other receivabies - 0.64
4,005.37 375.13

{This space has been intentionalty left blank}




Jubilant Enpro Private Limited

Notes to the standalone financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2024

(Rs. in Lacs )

Particulars

For the year ended
March 31, 2024

For the year ended
March 31,2023

2.18 REVENUE FROM OPERATIONS

Sale of Goods
Sale of services

Revenue from operations

2.19 OTHER INCOME
Dividend income long term investments (Non-trade)
Profit on Sale on mutual funds
Profit on sale of fixed assets(net)
Provision no longer required written back
- Against loans and advances
Interest Income
- On bank deposits
- On leans and deposits from related parties
- On loans and depaosits from others
Share of profits/{loss) in investment in LLP
Rental income
- From related parties
Export Benefits {SEIS Duty Credit )
Foreign Exchange Fluctuation Gain (net of 10ss)
Other Non-cperating Income

2.20 OPERATING EXPENSES
Charter Hire Charges

Manpower Cost

Power & Fuel

Consultancy & Service charges
Repair & Maintenancse

Traveling & others

2.21 PURCHASES OF STOCK IN TRADE

Purchase of goods for resale

2.22 EMPLOYEE BENEFITS EXPENSE
Salaries and allowances

Confribution to provident and other funds

Staff welfare expenses

Recruitment and training expenses

2,23 FINANCE COSTS

interest on fixed/ term loans
Interest on Inter corporate loans & Debentures
Interest others

230.41 137.39
15,641.25 15,554.38
15,871.66 15,691.77

247.15 247.15

72.19 455.44
.91 8.27

; 7.76

5.99 8.91
200.47 167.00
47.98 39.68
1.56 1.59
22.80 4.83
28.20 65.95
93.02 460.62
7.93 7.25
734.18 1,472.45
1,443.78 2,159.86
3,942.01 4,8465.47
2,412.48 1,762.04
961.84 1,214.33
3,723.61 1,123.32

373.60 48.94
12,857.30 11,152.96

160.15 101.92

160.15 101.92

2,290.86 2,605.49
77.29 73.36
69.16 8457
16.34 26.66

2,453.65 2,790.08

748.73 259.03

308,33 17.29

0.73 94.42
1,057.79 370.74




Jubilant Enpro Private Limited

Notes to the standalone financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2024

(Rs. in Lacs )

For the year ended

For the year ended

2.26 Earning Per share (EPS)

March 31, 2024

Particulars March 31, 2024 March 31,2023
2.24 OTHER EXPENSES
Travelling & conveyance 564.42 593.99
Auditors' remuneration
- Audit fee 8.50 8.50
- Tax Audit fee 1.25 1.25
- Certification & other services 2.93 2.75
- Out of pocket expenses 1.06 1.35
Legal & professional expenses 327.01 372.27
Postage, Telegram & Telephones 17.68 16.43
Rent
- fo related parties 188.58 128.38
- to others 8.70 3.28
Rates & taxes 13.61 16.89
Repair & maintenance charges - others 731.18 639.80
Donations 8.19 13.83
insurance expenses 30.76 71.18
Vehicle running & maintenance 163.37 140.61
Water & Electricity expenses 5.45 =
Printing and Staticnery 8.97 6.85
Bank charges 7.30 12.93
Bad Debts and sundry balances written off 36.74 24 .39
Provision for doubiful debts and advances 65.98 -
Advertisement, publicity & business promotion 141.20 134.23
Miscellaneous expenses 16.31 12.82
2,349.19 2,201.71
2.25 PRIOR PERIOD ITEMS
PRIOR PERIOD INCOME
Interest Income: 19.24 -
Less:-
PRICR PERIOD EXPENSES
Other expenses 2.14 3.0
Net Prior period {Income)/Expenses {17.10) 3.05
For the year ended For the year ended

March 31,2023

year for calculation of basic and diluted EPS

Basic Earning Per Share {in Rs.)

Net Profit/ (Loss) as per Statement of Profit and Loss
for calculation of Basic and Diluted Eaming Per Share {in Rs- Lacs)

Weighted average number of equity Shares of Rs 10 each at the end of the

(2,390.34}

25009824
{9.56)

(9.56)

389.74

25009824
1.56

1.56
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- Jubilant Enpro Private Limited
Notes to the standalone financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2024

Note -2.31

a) Contingent Liabilities not provided for in respect of
(Rs.in Lacs)

Particulars As at As at
March 31, 2024 March 31, 2023

Demand made by Central Excise, Income tax and
Sales Tax Authorities , disputed by the Company *
and Corporate guarantee given

(i)Demand of Service tax against dispute relating
to export of services, valuation and classification 1.151.69 1.050.71
of services S A
Corporate Guarantee

(ii) Corporate Guarantee Given (Corporate
guarantee given against borrowing taken by 2.000.00 i
Subsidiary company of which closing balance as R
on 31 March 2024 is Rs, 1,888.89 lacs)

* Based on discussions with the solicitors/legal opinions taken by the Company, the management believes
that the Company has a good chance of success in above-mentioned cases and hence, no provision is

considered necessary.

b} A consultant had filed a claim against the Company for Rs.1,276.81 Lacs (Previous Year Rs.
1,276.81 lac) towards professional charges. This is towards his professional fees for assisting in
formation of a Joint Venture with some foreign parties for entering into a new business in Telecom
Sector. Since the business could never take off, the Company has been legally advised that his claim
is not tenable in law. The Hon’ble High court had dismissed the suit vide its order dated 22.05.2018
and decreed to pay a sum of Rs.3,20,000/- along with simple rate of interest @ 9% p.a. from the date
of suit till the date of payment to the Consultant. The Company had duly made the payment of
decreed amount i.e. Rs. 9,94,500/- (Rupees Nine Lakhs Ninety-Four Thousand Five Hundred Only),
comprising Rs 3,20,000/- (Rupees Three Lakhs Twenty Thousand Only) along with interest thereon.
Post this, the consultant had filed an appeal assailing the judgment and order dated 22.05.2018 with
Hon’ble High Court which is admitted and the same to be listed in due course.

¢) Employee Benefit Obligation
The Company has in accordance with the Accounting Standard-15 ‘Employee Benefits’ calculated various

benefits provided to employees as under:

A. Defined contribution plans
During the period the Company has recognized the following amounts in the Statement of Profit and

Loss:

(Rs in Lacs)

Particulars For the year ended For the year ended
March 31, 2024 March 31, 2023
Provident fund 66.54 62.95
Superannuation Fund 7.55 7.09
Labour Welfare Fund 0.01 0.01
74.10




. Jubilant Enpro Private Limited
Notes to the standalone financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2024

B. Defined Benefit Plans:
The present value of obligation in respect of gratuity and earned leave is determined based on actuarial
valuation using the projected unit credit method, which recognizes each period of service as giving rise to
additional unit of employee benefit entitlement and measures each unit separately to build up the final
obligations. The summarized positions of various defined benefits are as under:

Actuarial assumptions

(Rs. in Lacs)

Gratuity (unfunded) Earned Leave (unfunded)
Particalars For the year For the year For the year For the year
ended March | ended March | ended March | ended March
31, 2024 31,2023 31, 2024 31, 2023
Discount rate (per annum) 7.13% 7.35% 7.13% 1.35%
Expected rate of increase in compensation 3.50% 5.50% 5.50% 5.50%
levels
Expected rate of return on plan assets N.A. N.A. N.A. N.A.
Expected average remaining working lives 15.29 13.88 15.29 13.38
of employees (years)
Retirement age (Years) 58 58 58 58
Mortality table IALM [IALM [IALM [ALM
(2012-14) (2012-14) (2012-14) (2012-14)
Withdrawal Rate (%)
Ages
Up to 30 Years 3 3 3 3
From 31 to 44 years 2 2 2 2
Above 44 years I 1 1 I
Note:

The discount rate has been assumed at 7.13% (previous year 7.35%) which is determined by reference to
market yield at the balance sheet date on government securities. The estimates of future salary increases,
considered in actuarial valuation, take account of inflation, seniority, promotion and other relevant
factors, such as supply and demand in the employment market.

Present value of obligation

(Rs. In Lacs)

of the year

Particulars Gratuity (unfunded) Earned Leave {(unfunded)
For the year For the year For the year For the year
ended March | ended March | ended March | ended March
31,2024 31, 2023 31, 2024 31,2023
Present Value of obligation as at
beginning of the year 375.91 330.43 199.80 198.96
Curent service cost 18.42 21.01 10.94 8.51
Interest cost 27.63 23.79 14.69 14.33
Benefit paid {188.49) {6.10) {42.12) (7.81)
Net Actuarial (gain)/loss recognized 6.61 6.78 (64.40) (14.19)
in the year
Present value of obligation as at end 240.08 375.91 118.91 199.80




. Jubilant Enpro Private Limited

Notes to the standalone financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2024

lIL. Expenses recognized in the Statement of Profit and Loss

(Rs. In Lacs)

Particulars Gratuity (unfunded) Earned Leave (unfunded)
For the year For the year For the year For the year
ended March | ended March | ended March | ended March
31, 2024 31,2023 31, 2024 3, 2023
Current service cost 18.42 21.01 10.94 8.51
Interest cost 27.63 23.79 14.69 14.33
Net actuarial (gain)/loss to be 6.61 6.78 (64.40) (14.19)
recognized
Expense recognized in Statement 52.66 51.58 (38.77) 8.65
of Profit and Loss

IV. Net asset/(liability) and actuarial experience gain/(loss) for present benefit obligation (‘PBO’) and
plan assets and employers best estimate for next year Assets acquired under finance lease:

(Rs. in Lacs)

Particulars Earned Leave (unfunded)
For the For the For the For the For the
year ended | year ended | year ended | yearended | year ended
March 31, March 31, March 31, March 31, March 31,
2020 2021 2022 2023 2024
PBO at the end of the year 122.15 136.07 198.96 199.80 118.91
Plan Assets = - -
Net Liability 122.15 136.07 198.96 199.80 118.91
Experiencé Gain/(Loss) on 9.78 (23.56) (49.98) 13.37 65.34
PBO
Experience Gain/(Loss) on Plan - - - - -
Assets
(Rs. In Lacs)
Particulars Gratuity (unfunded)
For the For the For the For the For the
year ended | vearended | year ended | year ended | year ended
March 31, March 31, March 31, Maich 31, March 31,
2020 2021 2022 2023 2024

PBO at the end of the year 288.49 269.85 33043 37591 240.08
Plan Assets - - - - -
Net Liability 238.49 269.85 33043 375.91 240.08
Experience Gain/(Loss) on 297 (3.03) (33.38) (841) (4.32)
PBO
Experience Gain/(Loss) on Plan - - - - -
Assets




. Jubilant Enpro Private Limited

d)

Notes to the standalone financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2024

V Employee’s best estimate for contribution in the next 12 months:

(Rs. In Lacs)

Particular For the year ended
March 31, 2024
Employees Gratuity Fund 43.52
Earned Leave 11.95
VI Bifurcation of PBO at the end of year as per Schedule III to the Companies Act, 2013:
(Rs. in Lacs)
Particulars Gratuity (unfunded) Earned Leave (unfunded)
As at March As at March As at March As at March
31, 2024 31, 2023 31,2024 31, 2023
Current Liability 56.78 206.20 67.23 129.17
Non Current Liability 183.31 169.71 51.68 70.63
Total PBO at the end of year 240.09 375.91 118.91 199.80

(i} Operating Lease

"The Company has taken various premises under cancellable operating leases, for years with an option of
renewal at the end of lease term with mutual consent of both parties. Lease payment recognised in the
Statement of Profit and Loss for the year ended March 31, 2024 is Rs.193.65 lacs (P. Y. Rs 128.50 lacs.).
The Company has not entered into any non- cancellable leases. Lease agreement does not have any undue
restrictive onerous clauses, other than that those normally prevalent in similar agreements, for use of assets,
rent escalation and lease renewal.”

e) Segment information
The Company has identified three reportable segments as primary segments: Trading, Aviation Products and
Services and Offshore Business Services. The Segments have been identified and reported taking into
account the nature of product and services, the differing risk and return and the internal financial reporting

system.
Revenue information about the Primary Segment is given below: (Rs. In Lacs)
Particulars For the year ended For the year ended
March 31, 2024 March 31, 2023
Trading /Stock in Trade 230.41 137.39
Aviation Products and Services 705.14 1253.38
Offshore Business Services 14,931.58 14,290.70
Others 4.53 10.30
Total 15,871.66 15,691.77

Expenses incurred in providing services described above cannot be realistically allocated to different
segments. Further assets and liabilities cannot be realistically allocated to segments and accordingly no further
disclosures have been provided.

The Company operates in a single geographic area, that is, within India. Accordingly, there are no reportable
geographical segments.




. Jubilant Enpro Private Limited
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Related Party Disclosures
During the year 2023-24, the Company entered into transactions with the related parties. List of related

parties
below:
(a)
(b)

(©)

(d)
(e

along with nature and volume of transactions and balances as at March 31, 2024 are presented

Holding Company: NIL

Subsidiaries: EOPL Ventures Private Limited, Jubilant Aeronautics Private Limited, Jubilant
Offshore Private Limited, VB—Distribution Private Limited, Jubilant Retail Consolidated Private
Limited , [IGOPL Offshore Private Limited.

Company’ Associates and Joint Ventures: Enpro Secan India Limited (Joint Venture); Craft
Brewerkz Private Limited, CSEP Research Foundation, Largus Estates India Private limited,
Super Milk Products Private Limited, Vista Intelligence Private Limited.

Company in respect of which reporting company is an associate: Jubilant Capital Private Limited,
Jubilant Securities Private Limited (ceased w.e.f 13/04/2023).

Directors & Key Management Personnel (KMP) and related entities:

Mr. Shyam Sunder Bhartia -Director

Mr. Hari Shanker Bhartia - Director

Mr. Priyavrat Bhartia - Director

Ms. Aashti Bhartia — Whole-time Director

Mr. Arjun Shanker Bhartia - Director

Mr. Diwakar Agrawal (w.e.f. 14/02/2023) — Company Secretary

Ms. Akanksha Shukla (served as Company Secretary 07/09/2021 to 18/10/2022)

Mr. Priyansh Jain (served as Company Secretary 28/10/2022 to 13/02/2023)

Jubilant Pharmova Limited, Jubilant Ingrevia Limited, Jubilant Agri & Consumer Products
Limited, Jubilant MotorWorks Private Limited, Jubilant MotorWorks (South) Private Limited,
Jubilant Sports Cars Private Limited, Jubilant Performance Cars Private Limited, Jubilant
Autoworks Private Limited, Jubilant Consumer Private Limited, Jubilant Realty Private Limited,
Jubilant Properties Private Limited, Indian Country Homes Private Limited, Tower Promoters
Private Limited, Ogaan Media Private Limited, Nikita Resources Private Limited, Jubilant
Generics Limited, Jaytee Private Limited, VAM Holdings Limited, Enpro Exports Private Limited,
SPB Trustee Company Private Limited, SSP Trustee Company Private Limited., SS Trustee
Company Private Limited, SBS Trustee Company Private Limited, HSB Trustee Company Private
Limited, HS Trustee Company Private Limited, HKB Trustee Company Private Limited, KHB
Trustee Company Private Limited, Ogaan Moira Private Limited, SBSSB Realty Trustee Co
Private Limited, SHS Realty Trustee Company Private Limited, SBSB Realty Trustee Co Private
Limited, HSSS Investment Holding Private Limited, HSBKB Property Trustee Co Private
Limited, SSBPB Investment Holding Private Limited, KBHB Investment Holding Private Limited, ,
JE Energy Ventures private Limited ,Western Drilling Contractors Private Limited ,HSCPL
Ventures Private Limited, NRPL Investment Holding Private Limited, SSBSB Realty Trustee Co.
Private Limited, Jubilant Capital Private Limited, Jubilant Securities Private Limited, Jubilant
Infrastructure Limited, Jubilant Therapeutics India Limited, Jubilant DraxImage Limited, Jubilant
FoodWorks Limited, Jubilant Biosys Limited, Jubilant Industries Limited, Jubilant Business
Services Limited, SSB Entertainment Private Limited, HSBKB Advisors LLP, KBHB Advisors
LLP, KBHSB Advisors LLP, KH Advisors LLP, SBSSB Advisors LLP, SPB Management
Advisors LLP, SSBPB Advisors LLP, SSBSB Advisors LLP, Jubilant Consumer Advisors LLP,
MAYV Management Advisors LLP, Secan Advisors LLP, Nikita Advisors LLP, Jubilant Advisors
LLP, Hari Shanker Bhartia Family Trust, Hari Shanker Bhartia Kavita Bhartia Family Trust, HKB
Family Discretionary Trust, HSB KB & AB Family Discretionary Trust, KB HSB & AB Family
Discretionary Trust, KHB Family Discretionary Trust, Bhartia Shyam Sunder Family Discretionary
Trust, Shyam & Shobhana Bhartia Family Discretionary Trust, Shyam Bhartia Shobhana Bhartia
Family Trust, Shyam S Bhartia Family Discretionary Trust, SSB Family Discretionary Trust,
Shyam Sunder Bhartia Family Trust.




% Transaction with Related Parties-

< " (Rs in lacs)
2023-24 (2022-23 figures are in brackets)
Particulars Subsidiaries Joint ¥y A iates Assaciates/ KMP Enterprise in which
Investing parties in certaln key
respect of which the managemant
Company is an personnel are
associate interestad
{A) Transactions during the year
Sale of Goods
(Ogaan Media Private. Limited. 40.20
(53.33)
Jubilant MotorVWorks Private Limited -
(7.00)
Purchase of Goods/Services
{GOPL Offshore Private Limited 1,679.68
{(676.49)
Jubilant MotarWorks Privale Limited -
(71.64)
Share of profit/(Loss) in investmentin LLP
Jubilant Advisors LLP {0.02)
{0.00)
Jubitam Consumer Advisors LLP {0.02)
(-0.02)
Nikila Adwisars LLP -
Secan Advisors LLP 162
(1.81)
Dividend Income
Jubilant Pharmova Limited (formery known as Jubilant Life 105.80
Sclences Limited )
(105.80)
Jubilant Ingreiva Limited 141.35
(141.385)
Business Support Services & Accounting Charges
EOQPL Ventures Private Limited. 0.30
(0.30)
Jubilant Offshora Private Limited 4.06
{0.06)
Jubilant Aeronautics Private Limitad A.06
(0.06}
Jubilant Retail Consclidated Private Limited 012
©12)
Jubilant Capilal Privale Limied. 0.60
(0.80)
Jubilant Securilies Private Limited. 0.60
(0.80)
Others 516
Interest Income (5.18)
Jubilani Agri & Consumer Producls Limiled -
{31.44)
Jubilant Offshore Privale Limited 0.58
{061)
VB- Dislibution Private Limied 445
411
HSCPL Ventures Private Limiled 6642
{65.89)
Jubilant Realty Privale Limiled 39.02
(1.78)
Jubilant Retail conzofidaled Private Limited 415
{1.20) -
Jubilant Properties Private Limited 59.61
{17.04)
India Country Homes Privale Limied 1531
{10.24)
IGOPL Offshore Privata Limited 1093
(34.69)
Lease Rental Income (net of service tax)
EOPL Venlures Private Limited. 0.12
(0.12)
Jubilanl Offshore Private Limited 0.12
(0.12)
Jubilant Aeronaulics Private Limited. 012
{012y
Jubilant Retail Congolidated Private Limited Q.12
(0.12)
V B Distribution Private Limited 0.08
{0.06)
IGCPL Offshore Private Limited 19.20
(0,03}
Enpro Secan India Limited 006
(0.08}
Jubilant Capital Private Limited 012
©.12)
0.12
{0.12)




~ (Rs in lacs)

% 2023-24 {3022-23 figures arg in brackets)
Particulars Subsidlarias  |Joint V Associates Associates! KMP Enterprise in which
Investing parties in certaln key
raspect of which the managemant
Company is an perscnnel are
assaciate interestad
Rent Paid (net of service tax}
Jubilant Pharmova Limited 179.31
{119.10)
Jubilant Ingrevia Limiled 3.28
{3.28)
Indian Country Homes Private. Limited 600
{6.00)
|Provision No longer required
Jubilant Offshore Private Limited .
{7.76)
Remuneration
Mr. Arjun Bhartia 97.50
(583.39)
Ms. Aashti Bhartia 658,33
(198.39)
Mr. Priyavrat Bhartia 75.00
(450.00)
Ms. Akanksha Shukia .
(2.94)
Mr Priyansh Jain -
(1.67)
Mr. Diwakar Agrawal 1029
(1.06)
Reimbursement of Expenses -Paid
Indian Country Homes Private Limited. 1.39
{1.66)
Jubilant Pharmova Limited (formerly known as Jubilant Life 106,25
Sciences Limited )
(88.31)
Jubilant Ingrevia Limited 253
5.21)
Reimbursement of Expenses -Received
Jubilant Ingrevia Limited 3.33
(5.60)
IGOPL OHshore Private Limited -
(0.01)
Jubilant Agri & Consumer Products Limited 1.20
{0.70)
Interest paid /Accrued
Jubilant Consumer Private Limited 41
4.78)
Jubilant MotarWorks Private Limited 0.02
10.00%
Jubilant AutoWorks Private Limited 009
{0.00
Jubilant Sports Cars Private Limited 0.01
(0.001
corporate support fee
Jubilant Consumer Private Limited L
{0.79)
Contribution in LLP
Jubilant Advisors LLP -0.02
Jubilant Consumer Advisors LLP 0.02
(0.02)
Secan Advisors LLP (Rs 150/~ Only) 162
(1.81)
Loans given finterest converted to loan
Jubilant Agri & Censumer Products Limiled .
1,000,009
Jubilant Offshore Private Limiled #
(0.55)
HSCPL Ventures Private Limiled 1.28)
- (15.80)
V B Distribution Private Limited 4.00
(3.70)
Jubilant Realty Private Limited 4712
(426.60)
Jubilant Retail consclidated Privale Limited 373
(46.08)
Jubilant Proparties Private Limited 65.65
{655.34)
India Country Homes Private Limited 43.78
{154.22)
IGOPL Offshare Private Limited -
(1,927 .00)




(Rs in lacs)

2023-24 (2022-23 figures are in brackets)
Particulars Subsidiaries Joint Vant Associat Associ f KMP Enterprise In which
Investing parties in certain key
respect of which the management
Company is an personnel are
associate interested
MNon -Current Investments in Equity and Preference shares
IGOPL Offshore Private Limited L
(473.00)
Largus Estates India Private Limited 100.00
{772.13)
Vista Intelligence Private Limited 1,125.00
{1.125.00)
Super Milk Products Private Limited ( equity share of Rs 10/- each 4889.71
at premium of Rs 10,158.53 per share)
(4,889.59)
Advances Paid
Jubilant Aeranautics Private Limited 039
{1.39)
Enpro Secan India Limited 0.29
{0.42)
IGOPL Offshore Private Limited a0
(0.01)
Loans given repaid
IGOPL Offshore Private Limited 1,927.00
Interest on Loans given receivable recevied
IGOFL Offshore Private Limited 3122
Recovery of GST on Trademark
Jubilant FoodWorks Limited 4035
{-
Jubilant MotorWorks Private Limited 9.87
)
Jubilant Infrastruclure Limited 3.18)
4]
Jubilant Therapeutics India Limited d18
)
Jubilant Ingrevia Limited 49,94/
)
Jubilant Biosys Limited 10.05
)
Jubilant Generics Limited a0.45
Q]
Jubilant Agri & Consumer products Limited 34.10
)
Jubilant Industries Limited 0.10,
)]
Jubilant Pharmova Limited 6290
)
Jubilant Draximage Limiled .02
-
Jubilant Consumer Private Limited 2.00]
)
Jubilant Capital Private Limited a.04
)
Jubilant Securites Private Limited 0.02
)
Jubilant Business Services Limited 19.60
Loans Given repaid
Jubilant Agri & Consumer Products Limited -
{1.000.00)|
Optionally Convertible Debentures Received
Jubilant MotorWorks Private Limited -
(145.00)
Jubilant AuloWorks Private Limited *
(870.00)
Jubilant Sports Cars Private Limited -
{185.00)
Jubilant Consumer Private Limited 5,000.00
-)
Redemption of Debentures
Jubilant Consumer Private Limited -
{1,090.00)




(Rs in lacs)

% 2023-24 (2022-23 figures are in brackets)
| Particulars Subsidiarles | Joint Vent A iat Associ { KMP Enterprise In which
I ting parties in tain key
respect of which the management
Company is an personnal are
associate int d
(B) Balance Outstanding at the end of the year
Investments (Net of provision)
EOPL Ventures Private Limited 3,001.56
{3,001.56)
Jubllant Retail Cansolidated Private Limited 2,500.01
(2,500.01)
WH-Distriution Privale Limited 1.00
{1.00)
Jubilant Offshore Privale Limited 1.00
(1.00)
Craft Brewerkz Private Limited 500.00
(500.00)
CSEP Research Foundation 025
(0.25)
Largus Esiates India Private Limited B872.13
77213
Vista Intelligence Private Limited 2.250.00
{1,125.00)
Super Milk Products Private Limited 9,779.30
(4,888.59)
Jubilant Advisors LLP 4561
(4.63)
Jubilant Consumer Advisors LLP Q.13
(0.15)
Nikita Advisors LLP (Rs 100/ anly) 0.00
)
Secan Advisors LLP (Rs 150/~ Only) 3148
(29.87)
Jubilant Pharmaova Limited (Formerdy known as Jubilant Life 17,886.40
Sciences Limited)
(17.886.40)
Jubilant ingrevia Limited 3.289.20
(3,285.30)|
Jubilant MotorWorks Private Limited 350.00
(350.00)
HSCPL Ventures Private Limited 7.225.00
(7.225.00)
IGOPL Offshore Private Limited 473.00
(473.00)
Receivables (Net of Provision)
Jubilant Ingrevia Limited 3.86
(2.58)
Enpro Secan India Limited -
(0.35)
SBSSB Advisor LLP -
{0.07):
S8BSB Advisor LLP -
(0.07)
Bhartia Shyam Sunder Family Discrationary Trust -
(0.07)
Shyam S Bhartia Family Discretionary Trust -
(0.07)
Sundry Creditors
Indian Country Homes Private Limited 139
(1.66)
Jubilant Pharmowa Limiled (Jormerty known as Jubitant Life 73.77
Sclences Limited)
(2]
Expenses Payable
IGOPL Offshore Private Limited 1,088.92
(678.49)
Jubilant Cansumer Private Limited i
{0.79)
Inter Corporate Deposit receivable{including interest accrued
thereonj{nel of provision)
VB- Distribulion Private Limited 5342
(49.42)
Jubilant Raalty Frivaie Limiled 473.72
(426.80)
lubilani Retall consolidaled Private Limited 49.81
(46.08)
Jubilani Ofishore Private Limited »
{7.31)
Jubilant Properties Private Limited 720.9’9L
(655.34)
India Counlry Homes Private Limited 198.00|
(154.22)
HSCPL Ventures Private Limited (Formely Known as High Street 17.08
L~ Capilal Privale Limited)
/E} | gridbtods7 (- P (15.80)
/4 E
e (1,958.22)
4.42
{4.42)




(Rs in lacs)

2023-24 (2022-23 figures are in brackets)

IParthculars Subsidiaries  |Joint Ventures |Assoclates Associates! KMP Enterprise in which
Investing parties In certain key
respect of which the management
Company is an personnel are
associate interested
Advances Recoverable & Security Deposits (net of provision)
Indian Country Homes Private. Limited 225
{2.25)
Enpre Secan India Limited 224
{1.52)
Jubilant Acronautics Privaie Limited 6.26
{5.68)
IGOPL Offshore Private Limited 97773
{651.04)
Security Deposil received
Jubilant Phammova Limited {formerty known as Jubilant Life 4,16
Sciences Limited 3
(4.16)
Optionally Convertible Debebtures-payable
Jubilant Consumer Privale Limited 44,500.00
{39,500.00)
Jubilant MolorWarks Private Limiled 145.00
(145000
Jubilant Auto Works Private Limied 870.00
870000
Jubilant Sports Cars Private LimHied 185.00
(185.00)
Corporate Guarantee given
IGOFL Offshore Private Limied 2.000.00




. Jubilant Enpro Private Limited

‘g)

h)

(i) Traded Goods

Notes to the standalone financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2024

For the Year ended March 31, 2024 (Previons year figures are in bracket)

( Rs. In Lacs)

Description Purchase Sales of products
Paper 39.11 40.20
(51.98) (53.33)

Aviation Products {Spares) 121.04 | 190.21
(49.94) (84.06)

Total 160.15 230.41
(101.92) (137.39)

(ii) Services (Rs. In Lacs)
Description Sale of Services
o . 705.14
Aviation Services (1253 .38)
. . 14931.58

Offshore Business Services (14290.70)
4.53

Qihers (10.30)
15641.25

Tl (15544.38)

(iii) The amount of Rs 342.84 lacs is appearing in Loans and Advances (Note No 2.11)” under the head

“Balance with Government departments”™.

service tax of Rs 342.84 lacs, which is pending before CESTAT

The Company has since filed the claim of refund of

(iv) CIF Value of Imports ( Rs. In Lacs)
Description For the year ended
March 31, 2024 March 31, 2023
Traded Goods 144.23 94.82
Fixed Assets (inclusive of Capital Advances) 62.87 14.17
Expenditure in Foreign Currency (Rs. In Lacs)
Description For the year ended
March 31, 2024 March 31, 2023
Travelling Expenses 4391 80.51
Operational cost 46.92 200.42
Legal and professional expense 34.56 1.01
Others 4.54 4.39
Earnings in Foreign Currency (Rs. In Lacs)
Description For the year ended
March 31, 2024 March 31, 2023
Commission, Consultancy & Other Service
Charges 2061.80 11362.55




* . Jubilant Enpro Private Limited
Notes to the standalone financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2024
' }) The year-end foreign currency exposures that have not been hedged by a derivative instrument or otherwise are
given below:

As at March 31, 2024 As at March 31, 2023
Amount in Rs. Lacs Ammgus in Foreign Amount in Rs. Lacs Amounts in Foreign
urrency Currency
Receivables
230.03 2.82 USD Lacs 1077.62 13.41 USD Lacs
5.49 0.06 EURO Lacs = s
Payables
2248 0.26 USD Lacs 31.25 0.37 USD Lacs
579 0.05 Lacs GBP 6.17 0.06 GBP Lacs
38.99 1.68 AED Lacs
k) Information in respect of Joint Venture disclosures
(Rs.In Lacs)
S No | Particulars Enpro Secan India Limited
1 Accounting period ended March 31.2024 | March 31.2023
Audited Audited
2 Proportion of ownership 49.99% 49.99%
interest
3 Country of Incorporation or India India
registration
4 Assets = =
5 Liabilities 84.30 84.06
6 Income = E
? Expenses 0.24 0.24

) The Company has subleased office premises under cancellable operating leases, the Company has
recognized sub lease income amounting Rs. 22.80 lac (P.Y Rs. 4.82 lacs).

m) Disclosure pursuant to section 186(4) of the Companies Act, 2013 in respect of unsecured loans

(Rs. In Lacs)
As at As at
Particulars
March 31,2024 March 31,2023
Jubilant Agri & Consumer Products Limited.
QOutstanding as at the beginning of year - =
Given during the year - 1,000.00
Repaid during the year - 1,000.00
Outstanding as at the end of year - -
Paprika Hospitality Private Limited.
Outstanding as at the beginning of year 39.39 35.65
Given during the year/ Interest converted to ICL 4.14 3.74
Repaid during the year - -
43.53 39.39




* " Jubilant Enpro Private Limited

Notes to the standalone financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2024

(Rs. In Lacs)
As at As at
Particulars
March 31,2024 March 31,2023
Largus India Private Limited
Outstanding as at the beginning of year 10.00
Given during the year/Interest converted to ICL -
Repaid during the year -
Qutstanding as at the end of year 10.00 -
HSCPL Venture Private Limited (Formerly High
Street Capital Private Limited)
Outstanding as at the beginning of year 15.80 -
Given during the year/ Interest converted to ICL 128 15.80
Repaid during the year - 2
Qutstanding as at the end of year 17.08 15.80
Jubilant Aeronautics Private Limited
Outstanding as at the beginning of year 359.75 359.75
Given during the year i )
Repaid during the year - -
Less Provision for doubtful debts 359.75 359.75
Outstanding as at the end of year i )
Devesh Trade Credit Private Limited
Qutstanding as at the beginning of year 37.96 37.96
Given during the year/Interest converted to ICL - A
Less Provision for doubtful debts 37.96 37.96
Outstanding as at the end of year 2 =
Monet Securities Private Limited
Outstanding as at the beginning of year 1891.98 1891.98
Given during the year/Interest converted to ICL (136.98) -
Repaid during the year/Converted to Preference Shares 1755.00 -
Outstanding as at the end of year - 1891.98
VB- Distribution Private Limited
Outstanding as at the beginning of year 49.42 4572
Given during the year/Interest converted to ICL 4.00 3.70
Repaid during the year - -
Outstanding as at the end of year 53.42 4942
Jubilant Offshore Private Limited
Quistanding as at the beginning of year 7.31 6.76
Given during the year/Interest converted to ICL 2.00 0.55
/ith@Eaid during the year 9.31
,ﬁ’?"g i-\"as ;CJ"::}! .
o Ou@ ding as at the end of year -
_“3 2 ¢ 7.31
! I




+ " Jubilant Enpro Private Limited

Notes to the standalone financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2024

(Rs. In Lacs)

As at As at
Particulars
March 31,2024 March 31,2023
indian Country Homes Private Limited
Qutstanding as at the beginning of year 154.22 -
Given during the year/Interest converted to ICL 43.78 154.22
Repaid during the year - -
Qutstanding as at the end of year 198.00 154.22
Jubilant Realty Private Limited
Cutstanding as at the beginning of year 426.60 -
Given during the year/Interest converted to ICL 47.12 426.60
Repaid during the year . -
Outstanding as at the end of year 473,77 426.60
Jubifant Retails Consolidated Private Limited
Qutstanding as at the beginning of year 46.08 -
Given during the year/Interest converted to ICL 3.73 46.08
Repaid during the year - -
Outstanding as at the end of year 4981 46.08
Jubilant Properties Private Limited
QOutstanding as at the beginning of year 635.34 -
Given during the year/Interest converted to ICL 65.65 655.34
Repaid during the year - -
Outstanding as at the end of year 720.99 655.34
IGOPL Offshore Private Limited
QOutstanding as at the beginning of year 1,927.00 1,927.00
Given during the year/Interest converted to [CL - =
Repaid during the year 1927.00 -
Qutstanding as at the end of year a 1.627.00
Others
Qutstanding as at the beginning of year 10.00 10.00
Given during the year/Interest converted to ICL 611.07 -
Repaid during the year 611.07 -
Outstanding as at the end of year 10.00 10.00

Purpose/Term of loan :- General Business Purpose and Interest rate 9% to 10.50%

n) Previous year’s figures have been regrouped/reclassified wherever necessary to conform with the eurrent year’s

classification/ disclosures as per our report of even date.

p.a
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0) In the absence of virtual certainty supported by convincing evidence in the view of unabsorbed depreciation
and accumulated carried forward losses, no deferred tax asset has been recognized

p) Additional information pursuant to Schedule-III of the Companies Act, 2013 is either nil or not applicable.

For BGJC & Associates LLP
Chartered Accountants
Firm’s Registration No : 003304N / N500056

Manish Kumar

Partner

Membership No : 423629
Date: 30|08[202y
Place: New Delh,

For and on Behalf of Board of Directors of
Jubilant Enpro Private Limited

hesr 8L

AASHT! GHARTA Rt SHANKER BHORTIA
Whole Time Director Director
DIN : 02840983 DIN: o060 10449

Swka ﬂ‘V“’-"‘Q

BiwAkAR AGRAW AL
Company Secretary

Membership No: A-S 1647
Date: 30}03}302'1
Place: Naipn
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT
To the Members of Jubilant Enpro Private Limited

Report on the Audit of the Standalone financial statements

QOpinion

We have audited the accompanying standalone financial statements of Jubilant Enpro Private Limited (“the Company™),
which comprise the Balance Sheet as at March 31, 2023, the Statement of Profit and Loss and the Statement of Cash
flow for the year then ended and notes to the standalone financial statements including a summary of significant
accounting policies and other explanatory information (hereinafier referred to as “the standalone financial statements™).

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the aforesaid standalone
financial statements give the information required by the Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”) in the manner so required
and give a true and fair view in conformity with the Accounting Standards prescribed under Section 133 of the Act read
with the Companies (Accounting Standards) Rules, 2021, and other accounting principles generally accepted in India,
of the state of affairs of the Company as at March 31, 2023, its profit and its cash flows for the year ended on that date.

Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audit of the Standalone financial statements in accordance with Standards on Auditing (SAs) specified
under section 143(10) of the Act. Our responsibilities under those Standards are further described in the Auditor’s
Responsibilities for the Audit of the Standalone financial statements section of our report. We are independent of the
Company in accordance with the Code of Ethics issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India (“ICAI”)
together with the ethical requirements that are relevant to our audit of the standalone financial statements under the
provisions of the Act and Rules made thereunder and we have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in accordance
with these requirements and the ICAI’s Code of Ethics. We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient
and appropriate to provide a basis for our andit opinion on the Standalone financial statements.

Information other than the standalone financial statements and auditor’s report thereon

The Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the other information, The other information comprises the
information tncluded in the director report, but does not include the standalone financial statements and our auditor’s

report thereon.

Our opinion on the standalone financial statements does not cover the other information and we do not express any form
of assurance conclusion thereon.

In connection with our audit of the standalone financial statements, our responsibility is to read the other information
and, in doing so, consider whether the other information is materially inconsistent with the standalone financial
statements or our knowledge obtained in the audit or otherwise appears to be materially misstated.

If, based on the work we have performed, we conclude that there is a material misstatement of this other information,
we are required to report that fact. As Management does not present any other information and we were not provided
with any, we have nothing to report in this regard.

Head Office: Raj Tower-1, G-1, Alaknanda Community Center, New Delhi-110 019, India
Ph.: +91-11-26025140 E-mnail: bgjc@bgje.in
Delhi Mumbai Noida Ranchi  Udaipur
GSTIN: 07AAAFBOO2BKIZW




Managements and Board of Directors’ Responsibility for the Standalone financial statements

The Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the matters stated in section 134(5) of the Act with respect to the
preparation of these standalone financial statements that give a true and fair view of the financial position, financial
performance, and cash flow of the Company in accordance with the Accounting Standards and other accounting
principles generally accepted in India. This responsibility also includes maintenance of adequate accounting records in
accordance with the provisions of the Act for safeguarding of the assets of the Company and for preventing and detecting
frauds and other irregularities; selection and application of appropriate accounting policies; making judgments and
estimates that are reasonable and prudent; and design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial
controls that were operating effectively for ensuring the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, relevant
to the preparation and presentation of the standalone financial statements that give a true and fajr view and are free from
material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error,

In preparing the standalone financial statements, the Management and the Board of Directors are responsible for
assessing the Company’s ability to continue as a going concemn, disclosing, as applicable, matiers related to going
concern and using the going concern basis of accounting unless management either intends to liquidate the Company or
to cease operations, or has no realistic alternative but to do so.

The Board of Directors are also responsible for overseeing the Company’s financial reporting process.

Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Standalone financial statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the standalone financial statements as a whole are free
from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor’s report that includes our opinion.
Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with SAs
will always detect a material misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered
matetial if, individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the economic decisions of
users taken on the basis of these standalone financial statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintain professional skepticism
throughout the audit. We also:

o Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the standalone financial statements, whether due to
fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain audit evidence that is
sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of not detecting a material misstatement
resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery,
intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of intermal control,

e Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit procedures that are
appropriate in the circumstances. Under section 143(3)(i) of the Act, we are also responsible for expressing our
opinion on whether the company has adequate internal financial controls with referenee to financial statements
in place and the operating effectiveness of such controls.

¢  [Cvaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting estimates and
related disclosures made by management,

¢  Conclude on the appropriateness of management’s use of the going concern basis of accounting and, based on
the audit evidence obtained, whether a material dncertainty exists related to events or conditions that may cast
significant doubt on the Company’s ability to continue as a going concern. If we conclude that a material
uncertainty exists, we are required to draw attention in our auditor’s report to the related disclosures in the
standalone financial statements or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our conclusions




are based on the audit evidence obtained up to the date of our auditor’s report. However, future events or
conditions may cause the Company to cease to continue as a going concemn,

¢ Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the standalone financial statements, including the
disclosures, and whether the standalone financial statements represent the underlying transactions and events in
a manner that achieves fair presentation.

Materiality is the magnitude of misstatements in the annual standalone financial statements that, individually or in
aggregate, makes it probable that the economic decisions of a reasonably knowledgeable user of the standalone financial
statements may be influenced. We consider quantitative materiality and qualitative factors in (i) planning the scope of
our audit work and in evaluating the results of our work; and (ii) to evaluate the effect of any identified misstatements

in the standalone financial statements.

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the planned scope and timing of
the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in internal control that we identify during

our audit.

We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied with relevant ethical
requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them all relationships and other matters that may
reasonably be thought to bear on our independence, and where applicable, related safeguards.

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

(1) As required by the Companies (Auditor’s Report) Order, 2020 (*the Order”) issued by the Central Government of
India in terms of section 143(11) of the Act, we give in “Annexure 17, a statement on the matters specified in

paragraph 3 and 4 of the Order, to the extent applicable.
(2) As required by section 143(3) of the Act, we report that:

a. We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of our knowledge and belief
were necessary for the purposes of our audit;

b. In our opinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the Company so far as it appears
from our examination of those books;

¢. The Balance Sheet, the Statement of Profit and Loss and Statement of Cash Flows dealt with by this report are in
agreement with the books of account;

d. In our opinion, the aforesaid standalone financial statements comply with the Accounting Standards specified
under section 133 of the Act;

e. On the basis of the written representations received from the directors as on March 31, 2023, and taken on record
by the Board of Directors, none of the directors is disqualified as on March 31, 2023 from being appointed as a
director in terms of section 164(2) of the Act;

f. With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor’s Report in accordance with the requirements of
section 197(16) of the Act, as amended:

According to the explanations given to us, the Company being a private limited company, the provisions of section
197 read with schedule V to the Act are not applicable to the company.




g. With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor’s Report in accordance with Rule 11 of the
Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, in our opinion and to the best of our information and according to
the explanations given to us:

(i) The Company has disclosed the impact of pending litigation on its financial position in its standalone

financial statements - Refer Note 2.32 on Contingent Liabilities to the standalone financial statements;

(ii) The Company did not have any long-term contracts including derivative contracts. Hence, the question of

any material foreseeable losses does not arise;

(iii) There were no amounts which were required to be transferred to the Investor Education and Protection Fund

(iv)

W
(vi)

by the Company.

a. The Management has represented that, to the best of its knowledge and belief, ho funds have been

advanced or loaned or invested (either from borrowed funds or share premium or any other sources or
kind of funds) by the Company to or in any other person or entity, including foreign entities
(“Intermediaries™), with the understanding, whether recorded in writing or otherwise, that the
Intermediary shall, directly or indirectly lend or invest in other persons or entities identified in any
manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the Company (“Ultimate Beneficiaries™) or provide any guarantee,
security or the like on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries.

The Management has represented, that, to the best of its knowledge and belief, no funds have been
received by the Company from any person or entity, including foreign entities ("Funding Parties"), with
the understanding, whether recorded in writing or otherwise, that the Company shall, directly or
indirectly, lend or invest in other persons or entities identified in any manner whatsoever by or on behalf
of the Funding Party ("Ultimate Beneficiaries") or provide any guarantee, security or the like on behalf
of the Ultimate Beneficiaries.

Based on the audit procedures that has been considered reasonable and appropriate in the circumstances,
nothing has come to our notice that has caused us to believe that the representations under sub-clause (i)
and (ii) of Rule 11(¢) contain any material misstatement,

The Company has not declared or paid any dividend during the year and until the date of this report.

As proviso to rule 3{1) of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014 is mandatory only w.e.f. April 1, 2023,
for the Company, reporting under this clause is not applicable.

For BGJC & Associates LLP
Chartered Accountants

ICAI Firm Registration No. 003304N/N500056

MG fouma
Manish Kumar
Partner

Membership No. 423629

UDIN: 23\\-’).'56‘)_‘3&H30\~\_? tv_.-f q

\e N
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ANNEXURE I TO THE INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REFPORT
[Referred to in paragraph 1 under ‘Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements’ in the Independent
Auditot’s Report of even date to the members of Jubilant Enpro Private Limited on the standalone financial

statements for the year ended March 31, 2023]

To the best of our information and according to the information, explanations, and written representations provided
to us by the Company and the books of account and other records examined by us in the normal course of audit we

report that:

(i) Inrespect of the Company’s Property, Plant and Equipment, Investment Property, and Intangible Assets:

(a) (A)

(B)

(b

(c)
(d

(e)

(i) ()

(b)

(iiy (2

The Company has maintained proper records showing full particulars, including
quantitative details and situation of property, plant and equipment.

The Company has maintained proper records showing full particulars of intangible assets.

The property, plant and equipment have been physically verified by the management once
every three years and no material discrepancies were noticed on such verification. In our
opinion, the frequency of physical verification is reasonable having regard to the size of

the Company and the nature of its assets.

The Company does not own any immovable properties including investment properties,
Accordingly, reporting under clause3(i)(c) of the order is not applicable of the Company.

The Company has not revalued its Property, Plant and Equipment or intangible assets
during the year.

No proceedings have been initiated or are pending against the Company for holding any
benami property under the Benami Transactions (Prohibition) Act, 1988 (45 of 1988) and
rules made thereunder. Accordingly, reporting under clause 3(i)(e) of the Order is not
applicable to the Company.

The management has conducted physical verification of inventory at reasonable intervals
during the year, except for goods in transit. In our opinion, the coverage and procedure
of such verification by the management is appropriate. No discrepancies of 10% or more
in the aggregate for each class of inventory were noticed on physical verification,
Discrepancies noticed on physical verification have been properly dealt with in the books

of accounts.

The Company has not been sanctioned working capital limits by banks or financial institutions
on the basis of security of current assets during any point of time of the year. Accordingly,
reporting under clause 3(ii)(b) of the Order is not applicable to the Company.

The Company has not provided any guarantee or security,secured or unsecured to
companies, firms, Limited Liability Partnerships (LLPs) or any other parties during the
year. However, the Company has made investments during the year,

The Company has provided loans or advances in the nature of loans, to 11 companies &
2 other parties. The details of the same are given below:



(iv)

V)

(vi)

(vii)

)

(©)

(d)

(e)

®

(a)

Particulars Loans (Rs. In Lacs)
Aggregate amount during the year

- Subsidiaries 1,977.33
- Joint Ventures -
- Associates -
- Others 2,255.70
Balance outstanding as at balance sheet date

- Subsidiaries 2,029.81
- Joint Ventures -
- Associates -
- Others 3.348.40

The Company has not provided any guarantee or given any security during the year. The
investments made are not, prima facie, prejudicial to the interest of the Company.

In respect of loans and advances in the nature of loans granted by the Company, the
schedule of repayment of principal and payment of interest has been stipulated and the
repayments/receipts of principal and interest are regular.

There is no overdue amount in respect of loans or advances in the nature of loans granted
to such companies, firms, LLPs or other parties.

The Company has granted loan which had fallen due during the year and was repaid on
the due date. Further, no fresh loans were granted to any party to settle the overdue
loans/advances in nature of loan.

The Company has not granted any loan or advance in the nature of loan, which is repayable on
demand or without specifying any terms or period of repayment.

In our opinion, and according to the information and explanations given to us, the Company
has complied with the provisions of section 186 of the Act in respect of investments, as
applicable. Further, the Company has not entered into any transaction covered under section
185 and section 186 of the Act in respect of loans, guarantees and security.

The Company has not accepted any deposits and there is no amount which has been considered
as deemed deposit within the meaning of sections 73 to 76 of the Act and the Companies
(Acceptance of Deposits) Rules, 2014 (as amended). Accordingly, reporting under clause 3(v)
of the Order is not applicable to the Company.

The Central Government has not specified maintenance of cost records under sub-section
(1) of section 148 of the Act, in respect of Company’s products/business activity.
Accordingly, reporting under clause 3(vi) of the Order is not applicable.

In our opinion, and according to the information and explanations given to us, the
Company is regular in depositing undisputed statutory dues including goods and services
tax, provident fund, employees’ state insurance, income-tax, sales-tax, service tax, duty
of customs, duty of excise, value added tax, cess and other material statutory dues, as
applicable, with the appropriate authorities. Further, no undisputed amounts payable in
respect thereof were outstanding at the year-end for a period of more than six months
from the date they became payable.



(viii)

(ix)

(b)

(@)

(b)

(c)

(d)

(e)

M

According to the information and explanations given to us, there are no statutory dues referred
in sub-clause (a) which have not been deposited with the appropriate authorities on account of
any dispute except for the following:

Name of Nature of Gross | Amount paid | Period to | Forum where dispute
the statute dues Amount | under Protest | which the is pending
: (Rs.in | (Rs. in lacs) amount
lacs) relates
The Service Tax | 702.39 514.13 FY-2000- Supreme Court
Finance 05
Act, 1994
The Service Tax 2.20 220 FY-2006- | Commissioner{appea
Finance Refund 07 Is)
Act, 1994
The Service Tax 3.28 328 FY-2006- Assistant
Finance Refund 07 Commissioner
Act, 1994
The Service Tax | 342.83 342.83 FY-2015- | CESTAT (Appeal)
Finance Refund 17
Act, 1994

According to the information and explanations given to us, no transactions were
surrendered or disclosed as income during the year in the tax assessments under the
Income Tax Act, 1961 (43 of 1961) which have not been recorded in the books of

accounts.

According to the information and explanations given to us, the Company has not defaulted in
repayment of its loans or borrowings or in the payment of interest thereon to any lender.

According to the information and explanations given to us including confirmations
received from banks and representation received from the management of the Company,
and on the basis of our audit procedures, we report that the Company has not been
declared a willful defaulter by any bank or financial institution or other lender.

In our opinton and according to the information and explanations given to us, money
raised by way of term loans were applied for the purposes for which these were obtained.

In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, and on an overall
examination of the standalone financial statements of the Company, funds raised by the
Company on short term basis have not been utilised for long term purposes.

According to the information and explanations given to us and on an overall examination of the
standalone financial statements of the Company, the Company has not taken any funds from
any entity or person on account of or to meet the obligations of its subsidiaries, associates or
joint ventures.

According to the information and explanations given to us, the Company has not raised any
loans during the year on the pledge of securities held in its subsidiaries, joint ventures or
associate companies.



()

(xi)

(xii)

(xiii)

(xiv)

(xv)

(xvi)

(a)

(b)

(®

(©)

The Company has not raised any money by way of initial public offer or further public offer
(including debt instruments), during the year. Accordingly, reporting under clause 3(x)(a) of
the Order is not applicable to the Company.

During the year, the Company has made private placement of optionally convertible debentures.
In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to vs, the Company has
complied with the requirements of section 42 and section 62 of the Act and the Rules framed
thereunder with respect to the same. Further, the amounts so raised have been utilized by the
Company for the purposes for which these funds were raised. During the year, the Company
has not made any preferential allotment or private placement of shares.

To the best of our knowledge and according to the information and explanations given to us,
no fraud by the Company or on the Company has been noticed or reported during the period
covered by our audit.

No report under section 143(12) of the Act has been filed with the Central Government for the
period covered by our audit.

According to the information and explanations given to us including the representation made
to us by the management of the Company, there are no whistle-blower complaints received by
the Company during the year,

The Company is not a Nidhi Company and the Nidhi Rules, 2014 are not applicable to it.
Accordingly, reporting under clause 3(xii) of the Order is not applicable to the Company.

In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, all transactions
entered into by the Company with the related parties are in compliance with section 188 of the
Act, where applicable. Further, the details of such related party transactions have been disclosed
in the standalone financial statements, as required under Accounting Standard (AS) 18, Related
Party Disclosures specified in Companies (Accounting Standards) Rules 2021 as prescribed
under section 133 of the Act.

In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the Company
has an internal audit system as required under section 138 of the Act which is commensurate
with the size and nature of its business.

According to the information and explanation given to us, the Company has not entered into
any non-cash transactions with its directors or persons connected with them and accordingly,
provisions of section 192 of the Act are not applicable to the Company.

The Company is not required to be registered under section 45-1A of the Reserve Bank of India
Act, 1934, Accordingly, reporting under clause 3(xvi) (a) and (b) of the Order is not applicable
to the Company.

According to the information and explanations given to us, the Company is not a Core
Investment Company (CIC) as defined in the regulations made by the RBI. Accordingly,
reporting under clause 3(xvi)(c) and (d) of the Order is not applicable to the Company.

The Company has not incurred any cash loss in the current as well as the immediately preceding
financial year.



(xvii)

(xix)

(xx}

(xxi)

(@)

There has been no resignation of the statutory auditors during the year. Accordingly, reporting
under clause 3(xviii) of the Order is not applicable to the Company.

On the basis of the financial ratios, ageing and expected dates of realisation of financial assets
and payment of financial liabilities, other information accompanying the standalone financial
statements and our knowledge of the Board of Directors and Management plans and based on
our examination of the evidence supporting the assumptions, nothing has come to our attention,
which causes us to believe that any material uncertainty exists as on the date of the audit report
indicating that Company is not capable of meeting its liabilities existing at the date of balance
sheet as and when they fall due within a period of one year from the balance sheet date. We,
however, state that this is not an assurance as to the future viability of the Company. We further
state that our reporting is based on the facts up to the date of the audit report and we neither
give any guarantee nor any assurance that all liabilities falling due within a period of one year
from the balance sheet date, will get discharged by the Company as and when they fall due.

According to the information and explanations given to us, The Company does not fulfill the
criteria as specified under section 135(1) of the Act read with the Companies (Corporate Social
Responsibility Policy) Rules, 2014 and according, reporting under clause (xx) of the Order is
not applicable to the Company.

The reporting under clause (xxi) is not applicable in respect of audit of standalone financial
statements of the Company. Accordingly, no comment has been included in respect of said
clause under this report.

For BGJC & Associates LLP
Chartered Accountants

ICAI Firm Registration No. 003304N/N500056

MOnSh  [maxs ¢
Manish Kumar »| New Delhi ]
Partner /

Membership No. 423629

UDIN: 25ML 562 QBHQL e 5919

Date: 2Rp\UmbaR. o\, 1005
Place: w DQ.!\}“‘



ANNEXURE 2 TO THE INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT
[Referred to in paragraph 2 under ‘Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements” in the Independent Auditor’s
Report of even date to the members of Jubilant Enpro Private Limited on the standalone financial statements for the

year ended March 31, 2023]

Report on the Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting under Clause (i) of Sub-section 3 of Section
143 of the Companies Act, 2013 (*cthe Act™)

We have audited the internal financial controls over financial reporting of Jubilant Enpro Private Limited (“the
Company”) as of March 31, 2023 in conjunction with our audit of the standalone financial statements of the Company

for the year ended on that date.
Management’s Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls

The Company’s management is responsible for establishing and maintaining internal financial controls based on the
internal control over financial reporting criteria established by the Company considering the essential components of
internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting issued
by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India (“ICAI”). These responsibilities include the design, implementation
and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls that were operating effectively for ensuring the orderly and
efficient conduct of its business, including adherence to company’s policies, the safeguarding of its assets, the
prevention and detection of frauds and errors, the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, and the timely
preparation of reliable financial information, as required under the Act.

Auditors’ Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company's internal financial controls over financial reporting based
on our audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls
Over Financial Reporting (the “Guidance Note™) and the Standards on Auditing specified under section 143(10) of the
Act to the extent applicable to an audit of internal financial controls, both issued by the ICAI Those Standards and the
Guidance Note require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable
assurance about whether adequate internal financial controls over financial reporting was established and maintained
and if such controls operated effectively in all material respects.

Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of the internal financial controls
system over financial reporting and their operating effectiveness.

Our audit of internal financial controls over financial reporting included obtaining an understanding of internal
financial controls over financial reporting, assessing the risk that a material weakness exists, and testing and evaluating
the design and operating effectiveness of internal control based on the assessed risk. The procedures selected depend
on the auditor’s judgemenl, including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements,

whether due to fraud or error,

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit
opinion on the Company’s internal financial controls system over financial reporting.

Meaning of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting

A company's internal financial control over financial reporting is a process designed to provide reasonable assurance
regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of financial statements for external purposes in
accordance with generally accepted accounting principles. A company's internal financial control over financial
reporting includes those policies and procedures that (1) pertain to the maintenance of records that, in reasonable detail,
accurately and fairly reflect the transactions and dispositions of the assets of the company;(2) provide reasonable




assurance that transactions are recorded as necessary to permit preparation of financial statements in accordance with
generally accepted accounting principles, and that receipts and expenditures of the company are being made only in
accordance with authorisations of management and directors of the company; and (3) provide reasonable assurance
regarding prevention or timely detection of unauthorised acquisition, use, or disposition of the company's assets that
could have a material effect on the financial statements.

Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting

Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls over financial reporting, including the possibility of
collusion or improper management override of controls, material misstatements due to error or fraud may occur and
not be detected. Also, projections of any evaluation of the internal financial controls over financial reporting to future
periods are subject to the risk that the internal financial control over financial reporting may become inadequate because
of changes in conditions, or that the degree of compliance with the policies or procedures may deteriorate.

Opinion

In our opinion, the Company has, in all material respects, an adequate internal financial controls system over financial
reporting and such internal financial controls over financial reporting were operating effectively as at March 31, 2023,
based on the internal control over financial reporting criteria established by the Company considering the essential
components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial

Reporting issued by the ICAL

For BGJC & Associates LLP
Chartered Accountants

ICAI Firm Registration No. 003304N/N500056

Mé?ht§'4 K&

Manish Kumar
Partner
Membership No. 423629

UDIN: 2 342360901 & & 5019

Date: 4,2 nn0a%, &Y, no0T
Place: t324y) w)“"\




Jubilant Enpro Private Limited
CIN :-U74120UF2013PTC054822

Standalone Balance Shoet as at March 31,2023 (Rs. in Lacs)
Note As at Mar 31, 2023 As at March 31, 2022
I. EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
Share holders' Funds
Share Capital 2.1 2,500.98 2,500.98
Reserve & Surplus 22 417.78 2,918.7¢ 28.04 2,529.02
Non -current liabilities
Long-term borrowings 2.3 43,056.43 52,966.68
Long-term provisions 24 240.34 43,296.77 241.82  §3,208.50
Current llabilitigs
Short-term Borrowings 25 B,448.06 237.20
Trade payables 26
{@) total outstanding dues of micre and
small enterprises and . 1,089 16 2.649.1%
(b} total outstanding dues of creditors
ather than micro and  small enterprises 349.07 271500
Other current liabilities 27 1,58561 1,953.22
Short-term provisions 28 335.37 11,817.27 28757 7,642.1%
Total 58,032.80 63,579.71
Il. ASSETS
Non-curtent assets
Property . Plant & Equipment and
Intangible Assets 2901 706.11 £52.00
intangible assets 29.02 038 089
Mon-current investmants 210 4242394 32,434 53
Long term-loans and advances 21 2,257 14 1,353.07
Other non-current assets 212 080 29.53
Current assets
Current Investments 213 - 14,173.30
Inventories 214 803.20 447 88
Trade receivables 215 420255 4,360,92
Cash & Bank balances 218 999 05 1,817.20
Short term-oan and advances 217 5,234 50 4,596 60
Other current assets 218 513 12,614.43 381373  29,209.63
Total 58,032.80 63,5679.71
Summary of Significant accountmg policies 1 -
The accompanying notes are integral part of financial statements For and on beh, Q‘ oS of _I,/'
Jubilant Enp \! _-_\'.
As per our report of even date attached - -
For BGJC & Assoclates LLP W
Chartered Accountants
Firm Registration Mo - 003304N/N500056 ANSHTI BHARTKA: PRIYAYRAT BUHARTIA
Whaole Time Director Crirector
e DIN : 3384099 8 DIN: 00020603
; PSS90\
Mau'sh  Rumgls—% .
/o o,
Manish Kumar oy \ W\
FPartner : il Company Secretary
Membership No:-423629 (:.-: New Delhi I Ral | Membership No 'AST6UE
.\\':\}

Place : New Delhi

Date - 04p /@/auz

A

Place : NOIDR
Date - ﬂl-j,oq ].2,0-83



Jubilant Enpro Private Limited
CIN :-U74120UP2013PTC054822

Standalons Statement of Profit and Loss for the year ended March 31,2023

rRs- te Lacs)

For the year ended

For the year ended

(Nominal value Rs 10 per share)

Note March 31, 2023 March 31, 2022
INCOME
Revenue from operations 2.1% 15,691.77 37.212.81
Other Income 2.20 1,472.45 667.77
Total income 17,164.22 37,880.58
Expenses
Operating expenses 2.21 11,152.96 15,341.23
Purchase of stock -in-trade 222 101.92 93.46
Employee benefits expenses 223 2,790.08 262256
Finance cost 224 370.74 3,152.68
Depreciation and amortisation expensas 2.9 127.02 121.03
Other expenses 2.25 2201.71 1,590.78
Total Expenses 16,744.43 22,921.74
Profit /{Loss) before exceptional item and tax 419.79 14,958.84
Exceptional item
Prior period items {net) 2.26 3.05 1.73
Profit / (loss ) before tax 416.74 14,957.11
Tax expense
- Current Tax 27.00 =
- Deferred Tax Charge /(credit) - -
Total Tax expenses 27.00 -
Profit /{loss ) after tax 389.74 14,957.11
Earning per share- Basic (In Rs.) 227 1.56 251.75
- Diluted (in Rs.) 1.56 251.75

Summary of Significant accounting policies

The accompanying notes are integral part of financial statements

As per our report of even date attached

For BGJC & Associates LLP

Chartered Accountants
Firm Registration No :- 003304N/N500056

PManiSh  KumA 7/4
Manish Kumar L \NGW Delhy % |
Partner Q) /&
Membership No:-423629 \ k/ /

Place : New Delhi

Date Otf/ 09 / 9013

For and on behalf of Board of Directors of

Whole Time Direg

DIN : 92840483

Company Secretary

—" . pRiyavRAT BuAkTA

Director

DIN: 00020603

Membership No : ASM‘H‘

Place : MOIDA
Date : 0409f2023




Jubllant Enpro Private Limited
CIN ;-UT4120UP2013PTCOG4822

(Rs ti Lach)

Standalone Cash Flow for the year ended March 31, 2023
For the year ended For the year ended
Particulars March 31, 2023 March 31, 2022
A, |Cash Flow From Operating Activities
Profit before tax 416.74 14,9571
Adjustments for -
Deprecialion / amortisation 127.02 121.03
Provision for doubtful debis and advances - 061
Bad debls written off 24.39 =
Linrealised loss/(gains) on restatement of foreion curency assats and liabilitles, net 1149 17.54
Provision na longer required (7.76) -
Lass/Profil} on sale of Property Plant & Equipment {net) (8.27) (28.26)
Loss/(Profil) on sala short term investments (455 .44) (23.30%
Share of (profits)loss in investment in LLP {1.59) (1.23}
Dividand income (247 15) {166.11)
Interast income (213.59) (308.27)
Interast expense 370.74 3.152 68
Operating Loss Before Changes in Assets & Liabilities 16.58 17.721.80
Adjustments for changes in Assels and Liabities
{Increase) Decreass in recevables 1271 (942.99)
{Increase) Decrease in inventories {355.32) (7343
{Increase) Decrease in loans & advances and other assets 3.871.10 (3.878.48)
IncreasefDecrease) in Trade payables (3,915 96) 2,839.18
IncreasefDecrease} in liabikties and provisions (321.18) 137212
Cash from/ {used in) operating activities (5T7.47) 17.038.20
Direct Taxes (paid¥refund 20608 {453.66)
Net Gash {Outflow) Inflow (371.38) 16.584.54
B.|Cash Flow From Investing Activities
Purchase of Property .Plant & Equipment [ including Capital Advances) (298.36) (134.90}
Sale proceeds of Property Plant & Equipment 26.01 69.15
Loans lo bodies corporate given (4,233.03) {420.05)
t.oans to bodies corporate repaid 1,000.00 837 .86
Interast received 241 00 264 47
Dividend received 247 15 166.11
Purchase of units of mutual funds (9.905.00) (23,450.00%
Sale of units of mutual funds 2453374 9.300.00
Movement in Fixed Deposits {net) to7.73 (96.36)
Proceeds from share of profit in LLP 1.59 1.23
Purchase of Invesiments {9.988.35) (2.188.76)
Net Cash (Outflow) /inflow From Investing Activities 1,732.48 {15.653.52)
C.|Cash Flow From Flnancing Activities
Procaeeds from fssuance of Share Capital - 2,000.00
Long Termm Loans-OCD's Received 1,200.00 52.400.00
Long Tesm Loans and OCD's Repaid {11,111.05) (57.416.71)
Long Term Loans Received - 8.732.66
Short Term Loans and  acceptances from bank net 8,211.68 15.20
Inlerest paid {370.86) {3.151.51)
Net Cash(Qutflow) ! InRow from Financing Activitles (2,070.25) £78.72
Net (Decreasalincrease In Case and Cash Equivalents (3+B+C) (708.186) 1.510.74
Cash & Cash Equivatents at Beginning of the Year 1.674.11 163.38
Cash & Cash equivalents at End of the Year 964.96 1,674.11
Notes:
Cash & Cash Eyubvalonts
(a} Balance wilth banks in Current account 958.19 1,462.94
{b) Cheques on Hand 4,02 21045
{c) Cash on Hand 275 0.72
Cash & Cash Equivalents as at year end 964 95 1.674.11
Other Bank Balances (Maturity less than 12 months) 34.09 143,09
Cash & Bank balances at year end 999.05 1.817.20

The cash flow siatement hae been prepared in accordance wilh the 'Indirect Method' spacified in Accounting Stendard 3, Cash Flow Statement, notified by C&ntrﬂl/)

Govemnment in Ihe Companies Accounting Standard Rules 2021

The accompanying notes are inlegral part of financial statements

Ag per our repovt of even date altached
For BGJC & Associates LLP

Chartered Accountants
Firm Registralion No :- 003304N/NS0I056

*
MG ha <A
Manish Kumar
Partner
Membership No:-423629

Place : Mew Delhi ", |

Date - 0‘1/09/202}

For aud A mEhelLof Board of Directors of ~

PRIVAVRAT BHARTA

ctor

Company Secrétary
Membership No :AS16YF
Place : NOIBA

pate = p |09 [2023



Jubilant Enpro Private Limited
Notes to the standalone financial statements year ended March 31, 2023

Note : 1 Significant Accounting policies

A. Backeground

Jubilant Enpro Private Limited is in the business of providing business support and other
services to international companies in Offshore Business Services and Aviation Products and
Services and trading in Paper.

B. Summary of Significant accounting policies

i

ii.

iii.

Basis of Preparation

The financial statements have been prepared to comply in all material respects with the
Accounting Standards notified under Section 133 of the Companies Act, 2013 (‘the Act”), read
with Rule 7 of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014. The financial statements have been
prepared under the historical cost convention on an accrual basis. The accounting policies have
been consistently applied by the Company and are consistent with those used in the previous
year.

Use of Estimates

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with Generally Accepted Accounting
Principles requires management to make estimates and assumptions that affect the reported
amounts of assets, liabilities and contingent liabilities at the reported date and the reported
amounts of revenues and expenses during the reporting period. Although these estimates are
based on the management’s best knowledge of current events and actions, actual results could
differ from these estimates. Any revision in accounting estimate is recognised prospectively in
current and future periods.

Property , Plant and Equipment

Tangible assets
Tangible fixed assets are stated at cost of acquisition net of recoverable taxes (wherever

applicable), less accumulated depreciation and impairment losses, if any. Cost comprises the
purchase price and any cost attributable to bringing the assets to its working condition for its
intended use.

Subsequent expenditure related to an item of tangible asset is added to its book value only if it
increases the future benefits from the existing asset beyond its previously assessed standard of
performance. All other expenses on existing tangible assets, including day to day repair and
maintenance and cost of replacing parts are charged to the Statement of Profit and Loss for the
period during which such expenses are incurred.

Gains or losses arising from derecognition of tangible assets are measured as the difference
between the net disposal proceeds and the carrying amount of asset and are recognized in the




Jubilant Enpro Private Limited
Notes to the standalone financial statements year ended March 31, 2023

iv.

Intangible assets
An intangible asset is recognized when it is probable that the future economic benefits

attributable to the asset will flow to the enterprise and where its cost can be reliably measured.
Intangible assets are stated at cost of acquisition less accumulated amortization and impairment
losses, if any.

Cost comprises the purchase price and any cost attributable to bringing the assets to its working
condition for its intended use.

Losses arising from the retirement of, and gain or losses arising from disposal of an intangible
asset are determined as the difference between the net disposal proceeds and the carrying amount
of asset and recognised as income or expense in the Statement of Profit and Loss.

Depreciation and amortization

Depreciation has been calculated on Straight Line Method at the useful lives, which are equal to
useful lives specified as per Schedule II to the Act. Amortisation has been calculated on straight
line method at the useful lives, based on management estimates and in accordance with
Accounting Standard-26 “Intangible Asset™.

Depreciation and amortisation on addition to Property,Plant and Equipments fixed assets is
provided on pro-rata basis from the date the assets are ready for intended use. Depreciation and
amortisation on sale/discard from Property , Plant and Equipments assets is provided for upto the
date of sale, deduction or discard of fixed assets as the case may be.

Useful lives of assets are as under:

e

Particulars ' Life(in years)
Tangible assets:

Plant & machinery 15
Electrical equipments & fittings 10
Furniture and fixtures 10
Office equipment 5
Vehicle

Computer equipment 3
Intangible Assets :

Software 3-5

* Leasehold improvements are being depreciated over the initial period of respective leases.

Assets costing less than Rs.5,000 each are depreciated at the rate of 100% in the year of
purchase.




Jubilant Enpro Private Limited
Notes to the standalone financial statements year ended March 31, 2023

vi.

Depreciation on assets given under finance leases, for lease agreements entered into prior to
April 01, 2001, is provided over the primary lease period of the assets. Assets are to be
depreciated upto 95% value. :

The asset’s residual value and useful lives are reviewed and adjusted if appropriate, at the end of
each reporting period

Borrowing cost

Borrowing costs directly attributable to acquisition or construction or production of assets which
takes substantial period of time to get ready for its intended use are included as cost of such
assets to the extent they relate to the period till such assets are ready to be put to use. Other
borrowing costs are recognised as an expense in the period in which they are incurred.

Leases:

Where the Company is lessee

Finance leases, which effectively transfer to the Company substantially all the risks and benefits
incidental to ownership of the leased item, are capitalized at the inception of the lease term at the
lower of the fair value of the leased property and present value of minimum lease payments.
Finance charges are recognised as finance costs in the Statement of Profit and Loss. Lease
management fees, legal charges and other initial direct costs of lease are capitalised.

A leased asset is depreciated on a straight-line basis over the useful life of the asset as
determined by the management or the useful life envisaged in Schedule II to the Act, whichever
is lower. However, if there is no reasonable certainty that the Company will obtain the
ownership by the end of the lease term, the capitalised asset is depreciated on a straight-line
basis over the shorter of the estimated useful life of the asset, the lease term and the useful life
envisaged in Schedule II to the Act.

Leases, where the lessor effectively retains substantially all the risks and benefits of ownership
of the leased item, are classified as operating leases. Operating lease payments are recognised as
an expense in the Statement of Profit and Loss on a straight-line basis over the lease term.

Where the Company is the Lessor

Assets given under finance lease for lease agreements entered into prior to April ¢1, 2001 are
included in Fixed Assets. Lease income is recognized in the Profit and Loss Account on 2
straight-line basis over the lease term. Depreciation is recognised as an expense in the Statement
of Profit and Loss.

Assets given under operating leases are included in fixed assets. Lease income is recognised in
the Statement of Profit and Loss on a straight-line basis over the lease term. Costs, including
depreciation is recognised as an expense in the Statermnent of Profit and Loss.




Jubilant Enpro Private Limited
Notes to the standalone financial statements year ended March 31, 2023

vii.

4
VIIL

Investments

Investments which are readily realisable and intended to be held for not more than one year from
the date on which such investments are made are classified as current investments. All other
investments are classified as long-term investments.

On initial recognition, all investments are measured at cost. The cost comprises purchase price
and directly attributable acquisition charges such as brokerage, fees and duties. If an investment
is acquired, or partly acquired, by issue of shares or other securities, the acquisition cost is the
fair value of the securities issued. If an investment is acquired in exchange for another asset, the
acquisition is determined by reference to the fair value of the asset given up or by reference to
the fair value of the investment acquired, whichever is more clearly evident.

Current investments are carried in the financial statements at lower of cost and fair value
determined on an individual investment basis. Long-term investments are carried at cost.
However, provision for diminution in value is made to recognise a decline other than temporary
in the value of long term investments on individual investment basis,

On disposal of an investment, the difference between its carrying amount and net disposal
proceeds is charged or credited to the Statement of Profit and Loss.

Classification in the financial statements as per requirements of Schedule III

Investments that are realizable within the period of twelve months from the balance sheet date are
classified as current investment. All other investments are classified as non-current investments.

Inventories
Inventories are valued as follows: -
Spares & Accessories of Helicopter At the lower of Cost and Net Realizable Value.
Cost is determined on Moving Weighted
Average Method.
Goods in Transit At the Tower ol Cost and Net Realizable Value.
Spares & Consumables At Cost’ determined on Moving Weighted
Average Method.
Others At the lower Cost and Net realizable value.
|.

Net Realizable Value is the estimated selling price in the ordinary course of business, less
ated cost of completion and to make the sale.
SN




Jubilant Enpro Private Limited
Notes to the standalone financial statements year ended March 31, 2023

ix.

iii.

Employee Benefits

Short term employee benefits:

All employee benefits payable wholly within twelve months of rendering the service are
classified as short term employee benefits. Benefits such as salaries, wages, and bonus etc are
recognised in the Statement of Profit and Loss in the period in which the employee renders the
related service.

Long term employee benefits:
Defined contribution plan: Provident fund

All employees of the Company are entitled to receive benefits under the Provident Fund, which
is a defined contribution plan. Both the employee and the employer make monthly contributions
to the plan at a predetermined rate as per the provisions of The Employees Provident Fund and
Miscellaneous Provisions Act, 1952, These contributions are made to the fund administered and
managed by the Government of India.

The Company's contributions to this scheme are expensed off in the Statement of Profit and
Loss. The Company has no further obligations under this plan beyond its monthly contributions.

Defined Benefit Plan: Gratuity

The Company provides for retirement benefits in the form of Gratuity. Benefits payable to
eligible employees of the company with respect to gratuity, a defined benefit plan is accounted
for on the basis of an actuarial valuation as at the balance sheet date. In accordance with the
Payment of Gratuity Act, 1972, the plan provides for lump sum payments to vested employees on
retirement, death while in service or on termination of employment in an amount equivalent to 15
days basic salary for each completed year of service. Vesting occurs upon completion of five
years of service. The present value of such obligation is determined by the projected unit credit
method and adjusted for past service cost and fair value of plan assets as at the balance sheet date
through which the obligations are to be settled. The resultant actuarial gain or loss on change in
present value of the defined benefit obligation or change in return of the plan assets is recognised
as an income o expense in the Statement of Profit and Loss.

Other long-term benefits: Leave encashment

Benefits under the Company’s leave encashment scheme constitute other employee benefits. The
liability in respect of leave encashment is provided on the basis of an actuarial valuation done by
an independent actuary at the end of the year. Actuarial gain and losses are recognised
immediately in the Statement of Profit and Loss.

Taxation

Tax expense for the year comprising current tax and deferred tax charge or benefit is included in
determining the net profit for the year.




xi.

xii.

Jubilant Enpro Private Limited
Notes to the standalone financial statements year ended March 31, 2023

Current tax
Current income tax is measured at the amount expected to be paid to the tax authorities in

accordance with the {ndian Income Tax Act, 1961.

Deferred tax
Deferred tax charge or credit reflects the tax effects of timing differences between accounting

income and taxable income for the period. The deferred tax charge or credit and the
corresponding deferred tax liabilities or assets are recognised using the tax rates that have been
enacted or substantively enacted by the balance sheet date. Deferred tax assets are recognised
only to the extent there is reasonable certainty that the assets can be realized in future; however,
where there is unabsorbed depreciation or carry forward of losses, deferred tax assets are
recognised only if there is a virtual certainty supported by convincing evidence of realisation of
such assets. Deferred tax assets are reviewed at each Balance Sheet date and are written-down or
written-up to reflect the amount that is reasonably / virtually certain (as the case may be) to be
realised.

Minimum alternative tax (MAT) credit is recognised as an asset only when and to the extent
there is convincing evidence that the Company will pay income tax higher than that computed
under MAT, during the period that MAT is permitted to be set off under the Income Tax Act,
1961 (specified period). In the year, in which the MAT credit becomes eligible to be recognised
as an asset in accordance with the recommendations contained in the guidance note issued by the
Institute of Chartered Accountants of India (ICAI), the said asset is created by way of a credit to
the Statement of profit and loss and shown as MAT credit entitlement. The Company reviews the
same at each balance sheet date and writes down the carrying amount of MAT credit entitlement
to the extent there is no longer convincing evidence to the effect that the Company will pay
income tax higher than MAT during the specified period

Provisions, contingent liabilities and contingent assets

Provision
The Company creates a provision when there is present obligation as a result of a past event that
probably requires an outflow of resources and a reliable estimate can be made of the amount of

obligation.

Contingent liabilities
A disclosure for a contingent liability is made when there is a possible obligation or a present
obligation that probably will not require an outflow of resources or where a reliable estimate of

the obligation cannot be made.

Contingent assets
Contingent assets are neither recorded nor disclosed in the financial statements.

Cash and cash equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents include cash in hand, demand deposits with banks, other short term
highly liquid investments with original maturities of three months or less.



Jubilant Enpro Private Limited
Notes to the standalone financial statements year ended March 31, 2023

xiii.

Xiv.

Earnings per share

Basic eamings per share are calculated by dividing the net profit or loss for the year attributable
to equity shareholders by the weighted average number of equity shares outstanding during the
year. The weighted average numbers of equity shares outstanding during the year are adjusted
for events such as bonus issue, share split or consolidation of shares.

For calculating diluted earnings per share, the net profit or loss for the year attributable to equity
shareholders is divided by the weighted average number of shares outstanding during the year
after adjusting the effects of all dilutive potential equity shares, if any, except when the results
will be anti dilutive.

Segment Reporting

The Company identifies primary segments based on the dominant source, nature of risks and
returns and the internal organisation and management structure. The operating segments are the
segments for which separate financial information is available and for which operating profit/loss
amounts are evaluated regularly by the executive Management in deciding how to allocate
resources and in assessing performance. The accounting policies adopted for segment reporting
are in line with the accounting policies of the Company.

Revenue Recognition

Revenue is recognized to the extent that it is probable that the economic benefits will flow to
the Company and the revenue can be reliably measured. The company presents revenues, net
of service taxes and value added taxes it its statement of profit and loss.

i. Sale of Goods

Revenue is recognised when the significant risks and rewards of ownership of the goods have
passed to the buyer, which generally coincides with their delivery.

ii. Services

Revenue from rendering of services are considered for recognition and measurement in terms
of relevant contracts with customers and performance obligations thereunder.

iii. Lease Rental Income

Income from lease rentals is recognized on a monthly basis as per the terms of the respective
agreements.

iv. Interest




Jubilant Enpro Private Limited
Notes to the standalone financial statements year ended March 31, 2023

Xvi.

vi.

Revenue is recognised on a time proportion basis taking into account the amount outstanding
and the rate applicable.

Dividends

Revenue is recognised when the shareholders’ right to receive payment is established by the
balance sheet date.

Export Benefits

Duty credit entitlements under “Service export from India Scheme” are accounted for only to
the extent there is reasonable certainty in terms of acceptance of Company’s claim by the
Authority,

Foreign exchange transactions

Transactions in foreign currency are recorded at the exchange rate prevailing at the date of the
transaction. Exchange differences arising on foreign currency transactions settled during the
year are recognized in the Statement of Profit and Loss.

Monetary assets and liabilities denominated in foreign currencies as at the balance sheet date,
not overed by forward exchange contracts, are translated at year end rates. The resultant
exchange differences are recognized in the Statement of Profit and Loss. Non-monetary assets
and liabilities are recorded at the rates prevailing on the date of the transaction.

Impairment of assets

The carrying amounts of assets are reviewed at each Balance Sheet date if there is any indication
of impairment based on internal/external factors. An impairment loss is recognised wherever the
carrying amount of an asset exceeds its recoverable amount. The recoverable amount is the
greater of the asset’s net selling price and value in use. In assessing value in use, the estimated
future cash flows are discounted to their present value at the weighted average cost of capital.

After impairment, depreciation/amortisation is provided on the revised carrying amount of the
asset over its remaining useful life.




Jubilant Eopro Private Limited
Notes to the standalong for the year ended

{Rs, in Lacs )
As at
Particulars March 31, 2023 March a1, 2022
2.1 SHARE CAPITAL
Authonsed
25009500 (Previous Yaar 25009900) Equity shares of Rs 10/~ gach 2,500 99 250099
10 {Prevlous Year 10 ) Preference sharas of Rs 1004 sach oo 001
2,501 00 250100
Issued, Subscribed & Paid-up
25009824 {Previcus Year 25008824) Equity shares of Rs. 104- aach fully paid up 250098 2.500.98
2 (Pravious Yaar 2) 5% Non cumuiative non-convertible redeemabls prafarsnce shares of Rs
1004- sach fully paid up 000 Goo
2,500.98 2,500.98

Terms/ rights attached to sach class of sharg

{&) The company has only one class of equity share Each holder of equity share is entilled te ong vole per shara The dividend proposed by the board (if any) is subject to approval

by the sharahalders it the following annual gsnaral mas
assats of the company |, after adjustment of al prof

The dishib

Hay

{b} Tha 6% Non cumulative, Non - ot

ling. In the avant of liquidation of the company , the holders of Ihe equity shares shall be eniitled Lo recaeiva remaining
] ior will be made In tha proportion of holding of squity shares

Profarenca Shares will not have voting rights other than in respect of makters diractly affecting it. The Man

cumulalive non - convertible redeemable Preferevice Shares will be redeemead on or bafore 20 years from the date of alotment

t) The details of shareholders holding more than 5% shares is set out below :

Name of the sharehoider No of Sharcs % held No of Shares % hald
March 31, 2023 As at March 31, 2022
Equity Shares:
Jubilant Securities Privale Limitad 12504912 5000 12504912 5000
Jubilant Capital Private Limited 12504812 5000 12504912 5000
Total 25008834 100.00 25009624 10000
6% non lative Mon- tible R Shares of Face Value Ra 100/-
wach
Jubllant Capital Private Limited 1 50.00 1 5000
Jubllarit Securities Privale Limitad 1 50.00 1 50.00
Total 2 100 00 2 100.00
d) The reconciliation for the number of shares 19 and the amount of share capital as at March 31, 2023 and March 31, 2022 Is set out below (Rs.in Lacs )
No of Shares Amount No of Shares | A t
Particulars March 31, 2023 As at March 31, 2022
Equity Shares
Shares oulstanding at the beginning of the year 25008824 250098 5009624 500,98
Shares Issuad during the year - 20000000 2.000.00
Shares bought back during the ysar - - =
Shares outstanding at the and of the yaar 25009824 2.50098 25009824 250098
6% Non cumulative Non- convertible Redeemable Preference Shares Face Value of Rs 100/-
each
Shares outsianding at the baginning of the year (Rs 1004- only) 2 Q00 2 00
Shares Issued during the year -
Shares bought back during the year = s = -
Shares aulstanding at tha and of the yaar 2 0.ao 2 Q.00
|2l Shares held by promoters at the end of the vear
Name of Premoler March 31, 2023 As at March 31,2022
Ma. of Shares held %% of total thares No. of Shares held % of total shares
Eguitv Shares: [ )
Jubiiant Szcurnities Private Limiled 12504912 5000 12504912 0.0
JUBant Capiai Hivats Levited 12504912 50 00 12504912 3000
As at
Particulars Warch 31, 2023 March 31, 2022
2.2 RESERVES AND SURPLUS
a ) Capital Resarve
Opening Balanca FA1R T THIET
Closing Balance 7.818.71 r.818.71
by Profit and Loss Account
Opaning balance (779067 (22,747 78)
Net Profit (Loss) forthe yaar 389 74 14987 11
Closing Balance {7.400.93) {7.790.67)
et Amount 417.T@ 28.04




Jubilant Enpro Private Limited
Notes to the standalone for the year ended

(Rs. in Lacs )
Particulars As at
March 31, 2023 March 31, 2022
2.3 LONG-TERM BORROWINGS
Unsecured foans
- From a Financial Institution 2,577.55 2,788.60
39500000 (50400000} 0.01% Unsecured Optionally Convertible Debentures of Rs.100 each 39,500.00 50,400.00
145000 {NIL} 0.01% Unsecured Optionally Convertible Debentures of Rs. 100 each 145.00 -
&70000 (NIL) 0.01% Unsecured Optionally Convertible Debentures of Rs.100 each 870.00 -
185000 (NIL) 0.01% Unsecured Optionally Convertible Debentures of Rs.100 each 185.00 -
43,277.55 53,188.60
Less Current matursity of Long Term borrowing {Refer Note 2.5) 221.12 221.92
Net Amount 43,056.43 52,966.68
Note:-

(a) Unsecured loan from a Financtal Institution with personal Guarantee of a Director and is payable in 120 equatéd monthly instaliment
commencing from April 2021.

(b) Company has issued 52400000 Number of 0.01% unsecured Optionally Convertible Debentures (OCD'S) and redeemed 12900000
number of OCD's. The tenure of 0.01 % OCD's is 20 years from the date of allotment, shall be convertible either partially or fully, at any time
from the date of their issuance and before the end of their Term at the option of the Company and/or the Subscriber.

{c) Company has issued 145000 Number of 0.01% unsecured Optionally Converlible Debentures (OCD's) . The tenure of 0.01 % OCD's is
10 years from the date of allotment, shall be convertible either partially or fully, at any time fram the date of their issuance and before the end
of their Term at the option of the Company and/or the Subscriber.

(d} Company has issued 870000 Number of 0.01% unsecured Optionally Convertible Debentures {OCD's) . The tenure of 0.01 % OCD's is
10 years from the date of allotment, shall be convertible either partially or fully, at any time from the date of their issuance and before the end
of their Term at the option of the Company and/or the Subscriber.

(e} Company has issued 185000 Number of 0.01% unsecured Optionally Convertible Debantures (OCD's) . The tenure of 0.0 % OCD's is

10 years from the date of allotment, shall be convertible either partially or fully, at any time from the date of their issuance and befors the end
of their Term at the option of the Company and/or the Subscriber.

(This apace haa been intentionally left blank)




Jubilant Enpro Private Limited

Notes to the standalone financial statement for the year ended {Rs. in Lacs }
As at
Particulars March 31, 2023 March 31, 2022
2.4 LONG TERM PROVISIONS
Pravision for employee benefits
For Graluity 169.71 164.61
For Leave Encashment 70.63 77.21
240.34 241.82
2.5 SHORT TERM BORROWINGS
Current Maturities of long term debt from bank (Refer Note No 2.3) 22112 221.92
Secured loan From NBFC (Repayable in Jan-2024 and is sacured by pledge of 2825000 shares
of Jubilant Ingrevia Ltd) 5,000.00 -
Acceptances from Bank (against security of goods procured under Letter of credit) 26.94 15.28
Inter-corporate loans {{(Repayable on demand with at Jeast 7 days prior notice unless and
otherwise mutually agreed.) 3.200.00 -
8,448.06 237.20
2.6 TRADE PAYABLES
Total outstanding dues of micro and small enterprises and 1,099.16 2,649.19
Total outstanding dues of creditors other than micro and small enterprises 349.07 2.715.00
1,448.23 5.364.19
2.7 OTHER CURRENT LIABILITIES
Others
Advances from customers 19.37 153.83
Security deposits dus to related parties 4.18 4,16
Interest payable - 1.12
Interest accrued but not due related parties 1.05 117
Employees dues ’ 9.87 85.52
Expenses and other payable 1,127.71 1.480.06
Statutory dues payable 423.45 247.37
1,585.61 1,953.23
2.8 SHORT TERM PROVISIONS
Provision for employee benefits
For Gratuity 206.20 165.82
For Leave Encashment 129.17 121.75
335.37 287.57

{This space has been intentionally laft blank)
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Jubilant Enpro Private Limited

Notes 1o {he standalone for the year ended
Particulars
2,10 NON-CURRENT INVESTMENTS
Mominal Value
MNumbar par Share  [Particulars Az 3t March 31, 2023 | As at March 31, 2022
Long Term L Non Trade U d
Ir in aquity Insir [Fully pald up equity shares)
~in Subsidiary Companias
7913043 Rs 10/ |[EQPL Ventures Private Limited 3,001,585 3001 56
(7913043}
180000 Rs 104 Jubliant Asronautics Privale . Limited. = 16.00 1500
(180000)
10000 Rg 10/ |Jubilant offshore Private . Limied, 1.00 100
(10000)
10000 Rs 10/-| VE- Distribution Private Limited 100 1.00
(10000)
25020000 Rs 10~ |Jubilant Ratall Consolidaled Private . Limited 250001 2.500.01
{25020000)
470000 Rs 10+ [IGOPL Offshore Private Limited 473,00 -
3]
Long Tarvm | Hon Trade quoted-| in aquity
Instruments (fully paid up squity shares)
- in Qthars
2118000 Ra 1/-|Jubilant pharmova Limted 17,886 40 17,986 40
(2118000}
2827071 Rs 1/<|Jubilant ingrewia Limited  {Refer Note No : ¢) 3,289 30 562 28
(22330400)
Lang Term | Non Trade Unquated-i in equity
Instrumants (fully paid up equity shares)
- in Joint Ventures
48320 Rs 10/-| Enpro Secan india Limned * 489 489
(46520)
- in Associnles
595947 Rs 10/-|Craft Brewerkz Prvate Limited 500.00 50000
{59584 7)
245 Rs 100/-| CSEP Research Foundation 0.25 0,25
{245}
295,080 Rs 10/-|Largus Eskates India Privata Limited 47213
]
Vista Inteiigence Private Limitad at premium of Rs 890+ per share
250,000 R 10/- | (Partally paid) 112500 ¥
)
Super Milk Products Privale Limied at pramium of Rs 10,158 53 per
95171 Rz 10/ |share (Partially pakd) 4999 59 L
]
Long Tarm Investments-in Preference Shares
11% Mon C lative , Non riible red bie P ]
shares.
2000000 Rs 100~ [Jubilant Molorworks Brivata  Limited 35000 350.00.
(2000000}
1 % Nen-Cumulative Optionally Convartibla Redeemable Proeference
Shares”
725000 Rs 100~ [HSCPL Ventures Private Limited 73500 72500
(725000}
0.01 % Redeamable Preforence Sharus”
I7SQ0 Rc 1000/ |Hondro Hospitality Privake Limited a75.00 AT5.00
(375000
- in Associates
30000 Rs 1000~ Largus Estates india Private Limited 300 00
]
Long Term Investrsnts-in Debentures
1% Unsecured Optionally Comvertible Debeatures.
B500000 Rs 1004 (HSCPL Ventures Private Limited ©,500 00 6,500 00
(5500000}
-Contribution in LLP's
|Jubitant. Advisors LLP 483 483
Jubilant Consumer Advisors L1 P 015 a18
Nikita Advisors LLP (Rs 100/~ Only) 400 000
Secan Advisors LLF {Rs. 150 Only) 2087 2825
VSquaraph Beverages LLP 0.08 005
Total 42,444.63 A2.456.268
Less : provision for Diminution in the Value of Invesimant ~ 2069 2169
| Total 42,423.94 32,434.59




MNotes {3

Particulars Az at March 31, 2023 As at March 31, 2022
1 Aggregate Valua of quotad investments 2TATETO 16,440.65
2 Market value of quoted Invastments 18,078 51 18,258 40
3 Aggregate Value of Unquoted Investmernts 21,280 93 14,007 83
5. Aggregate pravision mads for diminution in 1he value of investment * 2089 21.89
Natas-{b}
Dobails of LLP Pariners and thair conirbution
Jubilant Advisors LLP Capital Contribution
Partiars Amount (R, in lacs) in%
-Enpro Exports Prvate Limiad 7.92 59.00%
- Jubllant Enpro Private Limited .08 1.00%
Total B.00 100.00%
Jubilant Congumer Advisors LLP
Partrvars
- Jubilant Advisors LLP 270 90.00%
- Jubllant Engra Privale Limited a.30 10.00%
Total 3.00 100.00%
Nikita Advisors LLP
Partrars
- Enpra Exports Private Limitad 010 99.00%
- Jubilant Enpre: Privale Limited - 1.00%
Total 0,10 100.00%
Secan Advisors LLP
Partners
- ¥am Hokdings Limited 030 99 .50%
- Jubilant Enpro Private Limited - 0.50%
Total 0.30 100.00%
VSquareph Beverages LLP
Partners
- Jain Group 13300 39 12%
- Hirani Group 142 00 41 75%
- Cralt Brewarkz private Limiled a5 00 19 11%
- EOPL Vartures privale Limited 005 0.015%
- Jubliant Enpro Privata Limited 0.05 Q.01%
Total 340,10 100,00%:
Notes:-(t)
Ouring the FY 2020-21, to the Compaosita Sch of & HSBC C | Private Limited (Transferor Company 17,

Jubulant Stock Holding Prlvm Limited ("Transferor Company 2, SSB Consuitants & Management Services Privats Limited {Transfaror Company 3), JCFL Life

Vaniy and Holdn
't D 4

Jubilant Pharmowva Limited ['T

Phamova Limitad have beean allottad sharm ole.lbiml Ingru\da lerlpd N a ratio of 1:1

Hanca, ihe Company being a shamholder of Jubllant P

(This space has been [ntentionally laft blank)

Limited has been allotted 21,156,000 nos of Equity shares in Jubilant Ingrevia Limited on
18.02 2021 on he bagis of its sharahokding [0 Jubilant Pharmova Limited

Pmato L-rmlad ("Transferor Company 47, JSFL Lite Science Sarvices and Holdings Privals Limited {*Transteros Sompary 57,
¥} and Jubilant Ingrevia Limited {“Resuling Company'} all the sharaholders of Jubilant




Jubilant Enpro Private Limited

Notes to the standalone financial statement for the year ended {Rs. in Lacs )
As at
Particulars March 31, 2023 March 31, 2022
2.11 LONG TERM LOANS AND ADVANCES
Unsecured, considered good
Security deposit to a related party in which Director of the Company is Directors /Members 2.25 2.25
Loans and advances to related parties 1,354.77 45.72
Pre paid Expense - 31247
Advances to Capital Vendors - 17.08
Loans and advances to others 39.39 35.65
Batance with government departments/ authorities 860.73 939.00
2,257.14 1,353.07
2.12 OTHER NON-CURRENT ASSETS
Others
Fixed deposit {held as security against bank guarantae ) 26.62 2535
Security deposit 4.18 418
30.80 29.53
2.13 CURRENT INVESTMENTS
Stock in trade
Nil(7633236 ) Nos of Equity Shares of B T Telecom India Private Limited of Rs 10/- each fully
paid up. (sold previous year for a consideration of Rs 17390 lag) - -
Investment in Mutual Funds-Quoted investments fully paid up
SBI Liquid Fund Regular Growth Nil (PY 68656.72 ) Units 2,270.33
HDFC Liquid fund-Regular plan Growth Nil (PY 97039.75 ) Units 4,000.57
ICICI Peru Liquid Fund Growth Nil (PY 1286560.081 ) Units 4.000.57
UTI Liquid Cash Plan Reguiar Growth Nil (PY 113320.44 ) Units - 3,901.83
- 14,173.30
Note:-
1.Aggregate Value of quoted Investments - 14,173.30
2.Market value of quoted Investments = 14,259.26
2.14 INVENTORIES
Spares and Consumables -Offshore Division (lying with third party ) 803.20 447,88
Spares and Consumables - Aircraft (lying with third party maintenance agency) 80.51 80.51
Less: Provision for Spares and consumables (80.51) {80.51)
803.20 447.88
2.15 TRADE RECEIVABLES
Aggregate amount of Trade Receivabla outstanding for perfod exceeding six months from the date
they dus for payment
Unsecured considered good 730.75 558.67
Doubtful = =
730.75 55867
Less :-Provision for doubtful receivabiles - -
{(A) 730.75 558.67
Others
Unsecured considered good 3.471.80 3.802.25
(B} 3,471.80 3.802.25
Total {A)y+(B) 4,202.55 4,360.92
2.16 CASH AND BANK BALANCES
Cash and Cash Equivalents
Balance with banks 958.19 1,462.94
Cheques /drafts on hand 4.02 21045
Cash on hand 2.75 0.72
Other bank balances :
Balance with bank held as Margin money (held as security against bank guarantee and Istter of
cradit, maturity less than 12 months) 143.09
' 1,817.20




Jubilant Enpro Private Limited
Notes to the standalone financial statement for the year ended {Rs. in Lacs }

As at

Particulars March 31, 2023 March 31, 2022

217 SHORT TERM LOANS AND ADVANCES

Unsecured consgidered good
Loans and advances

- Advances to related parties 198.92 524
- Loans lo related parties 1,927.00 -
- Loans and advances to others - 2,057.05 2,057.05
- Interest Receivable on loans and Deposits from related parties = =
- Interest accrued but not due 36.59 64.00
Others
- Loans to employees 6.52 5.36
- Pre-paid expenses 54233 367.26
- Advances to suppliers and others 773.66 792.50
- Advance Income tax (net of provision Rs 27.00 lac) (previous year Nil )) 581.74 814.83
- Balance with govemment departments/ authorities 110.69 490.35
6,234.60 4.596.60
Loans and advances
- Doubtful
- Loans and advances 51.54 51.54
- Loans and advances 1o related parties 359.75 366.51
- Intere:st receivable on loans and deposits = =
411.29 418.05
Less Provision for doubtful loans and advances 411.29 418.05
6,234.50 4,596.60
2.18 OTHER CURRENT ASSETS
- Security deposits/Earnest Money Deposit 0.35 0.35
- Income accrued 3,794.54
- Rent/Other receivables 18.84
3.813.73

(This space has been infentionally left biank)




Jubilant Enpro Private Limited
Notes to the standalone financial statement for the year ended

(Rs. in Lacs )
For the year ended For the year ended
Particulars March 31, 2023 March 31,2022
2.19 REVENUE FROM OPERATIONS
Sale of Goods 137.39 17,517.53
Sale of services 15,554.38 19,695.28
Revenue from operations 15,691.77 37,212.81
2.20 OTHER INCOME
Dividend income long term investments (Non-trade) 24715 166.11
Profit on Sale on mutual funds 455 44 23.30
Profit on sale of fixed assets{net) 827 28.26
Provision no longer requirad written back
- Against loans and advances 7.76 0.67
Interest Income:
- On bank deposits 6.91 10.44
- On loans and deposits from related parties 167.00 117.08
- On loans and deposits from others 39.68 180.75
Share of profits/(loss) in investment in LLP 1.59 1.23
Rental income
- From related parties 4.83 4.80
Export Benefits {(SEIS Duty Credit ) 65.95 -
Foreign Exchange Fluctaation Gain {net of loss) 460.62 128.15
Other Non-operating Income 7.25 6.98
1.472.45 667.77
2.21 Operating Expenses +
Charter Hire Charges 2,159.86 5,409.12
Manpower Cost 4,846.47 3,675.81
Power & Fuel 1,762.04 2,075.68
Consultancy & Service charges 1,214.33 1,786.59
Repair & Maintenance 1,123.32 1,644.49
Traveling & others 48.94 749.54
11,152.96 15,341.23
2.22 Purchases of Stock in Trade
Purchase of goods for resale 101.92 93.46
101.92 93.48
2.23 EMPLOYEE BENEFITS EXPENSES
Salaries and allowances 2,605.49 2.487.29
Contribution to provident and other funds 73.36 64.49
Staff welfare expenses 84.57 87.84
Recruitment and training expenses 26.66 2.94
2,790.08 2,622.56
2.24 FINANCE COST
Interest on fixed/ term loans 211.25
Interest on Inter corporate loans & Debentures 2,939.99
Other interest 1.44
3,152.68




Jubilant Enpro Private Limited
Notes to the standalone financial statement for the year ended

(Rs.in Lags)
For the year ended For the year ended
Particulars March 31, 2023 March 31,2022
2.25 OTHER EXPENSES
Travelling & conveyance 593.99 391.14
Auditors' remuneration
- Audit fee 8.50 8.50
- Tax Audit fee 1.25 1.25
- Certification & other services 2.75 3.00
- Out of pocket expenses 1.35 0.81
Legal & professional expenses 37227 210.20
Postags, Telegram & Telephones 16.43 15.67
Rent
- to related parties 128.38 124.90
- to others 3.26 241
Rates & taxes 16.89 29.53
Repair & maintenance charges - others 639.80 517.96
Donations 13.83 7.42
Insurance expenses 71.18 62.13
Vehicle running & maintenance 140.61 129.55
Printing and Stationery 6.85 7.69
Bank charges 12.93 6.64
Bad Debts and sundry balance written Off 24.39 0.01
Provision for doubtful debts and advances - 0.61
Loss on fixed assets sold / discarded - 24.04
Advertisement, publicity & business promotion 134.23 41.52
Miscellaneous expanses 12.82 5.80
2,201.71 1,590.78
2.26 PRIOR PERIOD ITEMS
PRIOR PERIOD EXPENSES
Other expenses 3.05 1.73
Net Prior period (income)/Expenses 3.05 1.73
For the year ended For the year ended
2.27 Earning Per share (EPS) March 31, 2023 March 31,2022
Net Profitf (Loss) as per Statement of Profit and Loss
for calculation of Basic and Diluted Earning Per Share (in Rs- Lacs) 389.74 14,957.11
Weighted average number of equity Shares of Rs 10 each at the end of the
year for calculation of basic and diluted EPS 25009824 5941331
Basic Earning Per Share {in Rs.) 1.56 251.75
251.75

Diluted Earning Per Share (in Rs.)
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Jubilant Enpro Private Limited
Notes to the standalone financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2023

Note -2.32
Contingent Liabilities not provided for in respect of
(Rs.in Lacs)

As at
March 31, 2022

As at
March 31, 2023

Particulars

Demand made by Central Excise, Income tax and
Sales Tax Authorities , disputed by the Company *
(i)Demand of Service tax against dispute relating
to export of services, valuation and classification
of services
(ii) Credit of TDS/TCS is given short resulting in -
demand .

1050.71 1050.71

114,72

* Based on discussions with the solicitors/legal opinions taken by the Company, the management believes
that the Company has a good chance of success in above-mentioned cases and hence, no provision there
against is considered necessary.

A consultant has filed a claim against the Company for Rs.1,276.81 Lacs (Previous Year Rs.
1,276.81 lac) towards professional charges. This is towards his professional fees for assisting in
formation of a Joint Venture with some foreign parties for entering into a new business in Telecom
Sector. Since the business could never take off, the Company has been legally advised that his claim
is not tenable in law. The Hon’ble High court has dismissed the suit vide its order dated 22.05.2018
and decreed to pay a sum of Rs.3,20,000/- along with simple rate of interest @ 9% p.a. from the date
of suit till the date of payment to the Consultant. The Company had duly made the payment of
decreed amount i.e. Rs. 9,94,500/- (Rupees Nine Lakhs Ninety-Four Thousand Five Hundred Only),
comprising 3,20,000/- (Rupees Three Lakhs Twenty Thousand Only) along with interest. Post this,
the consultant has filed an appeal assailing the judgment and order dated 22.05.2018 with Hon’ble
High Court which is admitted and the same to be listed in due course,

Employee Benefit Obligation
The Company has in accordance with the Accounting Standard-15 ‘Employee Benefits’ calculated various

benefits provided to employees as under:

A. Defined contribution plans
During the period the Company has recognized the following amounts in the Statement of Profit and

Loss:

(Rs in Lacs)

Particulars For the year ended For the year ended
March 31, 2023 March 31, 2022

Provident fund 62.95 54.70
Superannuation Fund 7.39 7.09
Labor Welfare Fund 0.01 - 0.03
Total 70.35 61.82

B. Defined Benefit Plans:
The present value of obligation in respect of gratuity and earned leave is determined based on actuarial

valuation using the projected unit credit method, which recognizes each period of service as giving rise to
additional unit of employee benefit entitlement and measures each unit separately to build up the final
obligations. The summarized positions of various defined benefits are as under:




Jubilant Enpro Private Limited

Notes to the standalone financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2023

I. Actuarial assumptions

(Rs. inm Lacs)

Gratuity (unfunded) Earned Leave (unfunded)
Particulars For the year For the year For the year For the year
ended March | ended March | ended March | ended March
31,2023 31, 2022 31,2023 31, 2022
Discount rate {per annum}) 7.35% 7.20% 7.35% 7.20%
Expected rate of increase in compensation 5.50% 5.50% 5.50% 5.50%
levels
Expected rate of retum on plan assets N.A. N.A. N.A. N.A,
Expected average remaining working lives 13.88 15.94 13.88 15.94
of employees (years)
Retirement age (Years) 58 58 58 58
Mortality table [ALM IALM IALM IALM
(2012-14) (2012-14) (2012-14) (2012-14)
Withdrawal Rate (%)
Ages
Upto 30 Years 3 3 3 3
From 31 to 44 years 2 2 2 2
Above 44 years 1 1 1 1
Note:

The discount rate has been assumed at 7.20% (previous year 7.20%) which is determined by reference to
market yield at the balance sheet date on government securities. The estimates of future salary increases,
considered in actuarial valuation, take account of inflation, seniority, promotion and other relevant

factors, such as supply and demand in the employment market.

1I. Present value of obligation

(Rs. In Lacs)

Particulars Gratuity (unfunded) Earned Leave (unfunded)
For the year For the year For the year For the year
ended March | ended March | ended March | ended March
31,2023 31,2022 31,2023 31,2022
Present Value of obligation as at
beginning of the year 330.43 269.85 198.96 136.07
Current service cost 21.01 19.32 8.51 11.03
Interest cost 23.79 18.35 14.33 9.25
Benefit paid (6.10) (5.78) (7.81) (4.80)
Net Actuarial (gain)/loss recognized 6.78 28.69 (14.19) 47.41
in the year
Present value of obligation as at end 371.91 330.43 199.80 198.96
of the year
IIl. Expenses recognized in the Statement of Profit and Loss for year ended
{(Rs. In Lacs)
Particulars Gratuity (unfunded) Earned Leave (unfunded)
For the year For the year For the year For the year
ended March | ended March | ended March | ended March
31,2023 31, 2022 31, 2023 31, 2022
Current service cost 21.01 19.32 8.51 11.03
Interest cost 23.79 18.35 14.33 9.25
Net actuarial (gain)loss to be 6.78 28.69 (14.19) 47.41
recognized
Expense recognized in Statement 51.58 66.36 8.65 5
of Profit and Loss o




Jubilant Enpro Private Limited

Notes to the standalone financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2023

IV. Net asset/(liability) and actuarial experience gain/(loss) for present benefit obligation (‘PBO’) and
plan assets and employers best estimate for next year Assets acquired under finance lease:

{Rs. in Lacs)
Particulars Earned Leave (unfunded)
For the For the For the For the For the
year ended | yearended | yearended | yearended | year ended
March 31, March 31, March 31, March 31, March 31,
2019 2020 2021 2022 2023
PBO at the end of the year 107.56 122.15 136.07 198.96 199.80
Plan Assets = - - B
Net Liability 107.56 122.15 136.07 198.96 199.80
Experience Gain/(Loss) on 37.86 9.78 (23.56) (49.98) 13.37
PBO
Experience Gain/Loss on Plan - - - - -
Assets
(Rs. In Lacs)
Particulars Gratuity (unfunded)
For the For the For the For the For the
year ended | yearended | yearended | vear ended | year ended
March 31, March 31, March 31, March 31, March 31,
2019 2020 2021 2022 2023
PBO at the end of the year 236.84 288.49 269.85 330.43 37191
Plan Assets - = - - L
Net Liability 236.84 288.49 269.85 33043 371.9
Experience Gain/(Loss) on 19.50 (2.97) {3.03) (33.33) 8.4
PBO
Experience Gain/Loss on Plan - - - - -
Assets
V Employee’s best estimate for contribution in the next 12 months:
(Rs. Im Lacs)
Particular For the year ended
March 31, 2023
Employees Gratuity Fund 34.80
Earned Leave 11.55

VI Bifurcation of PBO at the end of year as per Schedule III to the Companies Act, 2013:

{Rs. in Lacs)
Particulars Gratuity (unfunded) Earned Leave (unfunded)
For the year For the year For the year For the year
ended March | ended March | ended March | ended March
31,2023 31,2022 31, 2023 31, 2022
Current Liability 206.20 165.82 129.17 121,75
Non Current Liability 169.71 164.61 70.63 77.21
Total PBO at the end of year 375.91 330.43 198.96




Jubilant Enpro Private Limited
Notes to the standalone financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2023

d) (i) Operating Lease

"The Company has taken various premises under cancellable operating leases, for years with an option of
renewal at the end of lease term with mutual consent of both parties. Lease payment recognised in the
Statement of Profit and Loss for the year ended March 31, 2023 is Rs.128.50 lacs (P. Y. Rs 125.02 lacs.).
The Company has not entered into any non- cancellable leases. Lease agreement does not have any undue
restrictive onerous clauses, other than that those normally prevalent in similar agreements, for use of assets,
rent escalation and lease renewal.”

e) Segment information
The Company has identified three reportable segments as primary segments: Trading, Aviation Products and
Services and Offshore Business Services. The Segments have been identified and reported taking into
account the nature of product and services, the differing risk and return and the internal financial reporting

system.
Revenue information about the Primary Segment is given below: (Rs. In Lacs)
Particulars For the year ended For the year ended W

March 31,2023 March 31, 2022

Trading /Stock in Trade [37.39 17517.53
Aviation Products and Services 1253.38 671.43
Offshore Business Services 14290.70 19,023.85
Others 10.30 -
Total 15691.77 37212.81

Expenses incurred in providing services described above cannot be realistically allocated to different
segments. Further assets and liabilities cannot be realistically allocated to segments and accordingly no further
disclosures have been provided.




{Rs in lacs)

2022.23 {2021.22 figures are in brackets)

| Particulars. Subsidiarles  |Jolnt Ventures |Associates Associates/ KMP Enterprise in which
Investing parties in certain key
respect of which the management
Company is an personnel are
associate interested
(&) Transactions during the year
|sale of Goods
Ogaan Media Private. Limitad, 53.33
(29.46)
Jubiant Motor Works Private Limited 7.00
Purchase of Goods/Services §78.49
IGOPL Offghore Private Limited -
Jubilant Motor Works Private Limited 7164
Share of profit/(Loss) in investment in LLP
Jubilant Advisors LLP (0.00)
(-0.01)
Jubilant Consumer Advisors LLP (0.02)
{-0.03)
Nikita Advisors LLP i
Saecan Advisors LLF 161
{1.26)
Dividend Income
Jubilant Pharmova Limited {formerly known as Jubilant Life 10580
Sciences Limited )
(158.70)
Jubitant Ingreiva Limited 141,35
(52.900
Business Support Services & Accounting Charges
EQPL Ventures Private Limited 0.30
0.30)
Jubilant Offshore Private Limited 0.06
{0.08)
Jubilant Aeronaulics Private Limited Doe
(0,08)
Jubilant Retail Consolidated Private Limiled 012
{0.12)
Jubilant Capital Private Limited. 060
(0.60)
Jubilant Securities Private Limited. 0.50
(0.60)
Others 516
Interest Income (5.16)
Jubilant Agrt & Consumer Products Limited 31.44
(46.83)
Jubilant Offshore Private Limiled 061
10.68)
VB- Distribution Private Limited B 411
{4.59)
HSCPL Ventures Private Limied 65.89
{65.00)
Jubilant Realty Privaie Limited 1.78
Jubilant Retail consolidated Private Limited 1.20
Jubilant Properties Private Limited 17.04
Irdia Country Homes Privale Limited 10.24
IGQPL Oftshare Private Limited 3459
Lease Rental income (net of service tax)
Enpro Secan India Limited 0.08
(0.08)
Jubilant Capital Privale Limied 0.24
024)
Jubilanl Securities Private Limited.
Others 0.67 - 278
10.54) (2.82)
Rent Paid (net of service tax)
Jubilant Pharmova Limited 119.10
(115.63)
Jubilant Ingrevia Limited 328
(3.28)
Indian Country Homes Private. Limited. 6.00
{6.00)
Provision for Doubtful debts- Advances
Jubilant Offehore Privata Limited -
{0.67)
Provision No longer required
Jubilant Offshora Private Limited 7.76




{Rs in lacs)

2022.23 (2021-22 figures are in brackets)
Particulars Subsidiaries | Joint Vi & lat A iates! KMP Enterprise in which
[Investing parties in certain key
respect of which the management
Company is an personne| are
associate interested
Remuneration
Mr. Hari Shanker Bhartla -
(207 00)
Mr. Arjun Bhartia 583.39
(M7 62
Ms. Aashii Bhartia 184,39
(198.51)
Mr. Priyavrat Bhartia 450,00
{450.00)
Ms. Mona Kaushik -
421
Ms. Akanksha 294
(261)
Mr Priyansh Jain 187
Mr. Diwakar Agrawal 1.08
Reimbursement of Expenses -Paid
Indian Country Homes. Private Limited. 1.66
(2.40)
Jubilant Pharmova Limited {formerty known as Jubilant Life 8531
Sciences Limited }
(74 14)
Jubilant Ingrervia Limited 54
Reimbursement of Expenses -Received {11.99)
Jubilarit ngrevia Limiled 960
IGOPL Qffshore Private Limited 0.0
Jubilart Agri & Consumer Products Limited 0.70
Interest paid /Accrued
Jubilant Consumer Privale Limited 478
(2,938 99)
Jubilant Mator Wierks Privata Limited (in Rs 75/- only) 0.00
Jubilant Auio VWorks Private Limited (i Rs 453 only) 0.00
Jubilant Performance Cars Private Limited {in Rs 96/~ only) 0.00
corporate support fee
Jubilant Consumer Privale Limited 079
Contribution in LLP
Jubilant Advisors LLP a
{0.08)
Jubllan Consumer Advisors LLP {0.02)
017
Nikita Advisors LLP ({Rs 100/- anly) o
()
Secan Advisors LLP {Rs 150/~ Only} 1.61
(1.26)
Loans given /interest converted to loan
Jubilant Agri & Consumer Products Limiled 1.000.00
(15.65)
Jubkanl Offshore Private Limited 0.55
(061}
HSCPL Ventures Private Limited 15.80
W B Distribution Private Limited 370
412)
Jubilant Realty Private Limiled 426 60
Jubilant Retail consolidated Private LimAed 45.08
Jubilant Properties Private Limited 65534
India Country Homes Privale Limited 154 22
IGOPL Offshore Private Limited 1,927.00
Equity Contribution in Preference Shares
Jubilant Capiial Private Limited ( Rs 1004 only)
{-)
Jubilant Securities Private Limited (Rs 100/only)
{1
Equity Contribution in Equity Shares
0 PRIAN
Jubitant Capital Private Limited { Rs 100/ only) Q(\L ? 2
(1,000,004
Jubilant Securities Private Limited {Rs 100/-only) = =
{1.000(g0) =
= >
4
& -
ar



(Rs in lacs)

2022-23 (2021-2.

2 figures are in brackets)

Jubilant Motorworks Private Limited

Particulars Subsidiaries  |Joint Vi A at Assc Enterprise in which
Investing parties in certaln key
respect of which the management
Company is an personnel are
associate interested
Non -Current investments in Equity and Preference shares
IGOPL Offshove Private Limited 473.00
Largus Estates India Private Limited 77213
Vista Inlelligence Private Limiled {Partially paid Rs 5+) 112500
Super Mik Products Private Limiled (Partially paid Rs 5/~ equity 488930
sharg of Rs 104 each at premium of Rs 10,158.53 per share)
Bale of Stock in Trade
BT Telecom India Private Limited -
{17.390.00)
Advances Paid
Jubilant Aaronautics Private Limiled 1.39
{0.14)
Enpro Secan India Limited 055
(0.42)
IGOPL Offshore Private Limited 0.01
Loans Given repaid
Jubilant Agri & Consumer Products Limiled 1.000.00
(597.66)
Optionally Convertible Debentures Received
Jubilant Motor Works Private Limiled 145.00
Jubiant Auto Works Private Limited 870.00
Jubilant Performance Cars Private Limited 185.00
Loans taken/Interest converted to loan
Jubilant Consumer Private Limited -
(6.732.68)
Loans taken converted to Debentures
Jubilant Consumer Private Limited 4
{52.400.00)
Loans repaid
Jubilant Consumer Private Limited
{2,80531)
Redemption of Debentures
Jubilant Consumer Private Limited 1.080.00
2,000.00)
(Bl Batance Qutstanding at the end of the year
Investments (Net of provision)
EQPL Venluras Private Limited 3.001.56
(3,001.56)
VB-Distribution Private Limited 1.00
{1.00)
Jubdlant Offshore Private Limited 1.00
Craf, Brewerkz Privale Limied 500.00
{500.00)
CSEP Research Foundation 0.25
(0.25}
Larqus Estates India Private Limited 77213
Visla [nlellipence Private Limited 1,125,00
Super Milk Products Private Limited 4.889.59
Jubilant Advisors LLP 4.69
(4.64)
Jubilant Consumer Advisors LLP 0.15
{018}
Nikita Advisors LLP {Rs 100/- only) -
{-
Secan Advisors LLP (Rs 150/~ Only} 29.87
(28.25)
Jubilant Pharmova Limited (Formery known as Jubilant Life 17.886.40
Bclences Limited)
(17.886.40)
Jubilant ngrevia Limited 3.289.30
(962.26)
350.00

N (350.00)
j,-




{Rs im lacs)

2022-23 (2021-2.

2 flgures are in brackets)

& heidi

| Particulars

Joint W

Invasting parties in
respact of which the
Company is an
associate

KMP

Enterprise In which
certain Key
management

personnel are
interested

HSCPL Wentures Private Limited (Formery Known as High Streel
Capital Private Limited)

2,500.01
{2.500.01)
473.00

Jubilant Retail Congolidated Private Limited
1GOPL. Offshore Private Limited

Receivables (Net of Provision)
Jubilant Pharmova Limied (Formerty known as JubRant Life
Sciences Limited)
Jaytes Private Limited
Jubilant Aeronavtics Private Limited -
{©.76)
Enpro Secan India Limiled
SB35 Advisor LLP
S5BSE Advisor LLP
Bhartia Shyam Sunder Family Discretionary Trust
Shwam 3 Bhartia Family Discretionary Trust

Sundry Creditors
Indian Country Homas Private LimHed

Jubilant Ingrevia Limied

Jubilant Pharmova Limited (formerty known as Jubilant Life
Sciences Limited)

Expenses Payable

H50PL Offshore Privale Limited 67849
Jubilant Consumer Private Limited

Inter Corporate Deposit receivablefincluding interest accrued
therson){net of provision)

VB- Distribution Private Limited 4842
(45.72)
Jubilant Reatty Private Limited

Jubilant Retail consolidated Private Limited 4508

Jubilant Offshore Privale Limiled 7M™
Jubilant Properties Private Limited
India Country Homas Private Limited

HRCPL Ventures Privale Limiled (Formely Known as High Street
Capital Privale LimHed)
IGOPL Offshore Private Limited 1,958.22

Interest accrued but not due

HSCPL Vantures Private Limited {Formely Known as High Sireet
Capital Private Limited)

Advances Recoverable & Security Deposits (net of provision)

indfan Country Homes Private. ! imiled

Enpro Secan India Limited

5.66
427
651,04

Jubilant Aeronautics Privale Limited

1GOPL Offshaore Private Limited

Security Deposit received

Jubilant Pharmova Limited {formery known as Jubilant Life
Sciences Limited )

Optionally Convertible Debeblures-payable
Jubilant Consumer Private Limited

Jubilant Motor Works Private Limited
Jubilant Auto Works Private Limied

Jubilant Performance Cars Privale Limiled

0.35
(0.28)

1.52
(0.86)

7.22500

(7.225.00)

{(17.70}

{0.14)

007

007

D07

DO7

166
(2.40)
(2.56)

(25.41)

(117 .37)

426.60

655.34
154.22

15.80

4.42

(63.04)

225
(2.25)
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Jubilant Enpro Private Limited
Notes to the standalone financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2023

Related Party Disclosures

During the year 2022-23, the Company entered into transactions with the related parties. List of

related parties along with nature and volume of transactions and balances as at March 31, 2023 are

presented below:

(a) Holding Company: NIL

(b) Subsidiaries: EOPL Ventures Private Limited , Jubilant Aeronautics Private Limited., Jubilant
Offshore Private Limited, VB -Distribution Private Limited ,Jubilant retail Consolidated
Private Limited , IGOPL Offshore Private Limited (w.e.f 01/03/2023)

(c) Company Associates and Joint Ventures: Enpro Secan India Limited.(Joint Venture);Craft
Brewerkz Private Limited., BT Telecom India Private Limited {(ceased to be Joint Venture
w.e.f 12.01.2022)., CSEP Research Foundation .(Formerly known as Brooking Institution
India Centre,, Largus Estates India Private limited., Super Milk Products Private Limited.,
Vista Intelligence Private Limited. '

(d) Company in respect of which reporting company is an associate: Jubilant Capital Private
Limited., Jubilant Securities Private Limited.
(e) Key Management Personnel (KMP) and related entities:

Mr. Shyam Sunder Bhartia, Mr. Hari Shanker Bhartia, Mr Priyavrat Bhartia, Ms. Aashti
Bhartia , , Mr Arjun Shanker Bhartia .,Ms Mona Kaushik (w.e.f 01/04/2021 to 07/09/2021) ,
Ms Akanksha Shukla (w.e.f 07/09/2021 to 18/10/2022 ).Mr Priyansh Jain (w.e.f 28/10/2022 to
13/02/2023 ). Mr. Diwakar Agrawal (w.e.f 14/02/2023).
Jubilant Pharmova Limited. (Formerly known as Jubilant Life Sciences Limited), Jubilant Ingrevia
Limited.,Jubilant Agri & Consumer Products Limited., Jubilant Motorworks private Limited, Jubilant
Motorworks (South) Private Limited. ,Jubilant Sports Cars Private Limited, Jubilant Performance Cars
Private Limited, Jubilant Autoworks Private Limited,n Jubilant Consumer Private Limited, Jubilant Realty
Private Limited., Jubilant Properties Private Limnited., Indian Country Homes Private Limited., Tower
Promoters Private Limited., Ogaan Media Private Limited., Nikita Resources Private Limited., Jubilant
Generics Limited., Jaytee Private Limited., VAM Holdings Limited., Enpro Exports Private Limited.,
Jubilant Retail Consolidated Private Limited., SPB Trustee Company Private Limited., SSP Trustee Co
Private Limited., SS Trustee Company Private Limited., SBS Trustee Company Private Limited., HSB
Trustee Company Private Limited., HS Trustee Co Private Limited., HKB Trustee Co Private Limited.,
KHB Trustee Company Private Limited., Ogaan Moira Private Limited (formerly Jubilant Brands Private
Limited) ., SBSSB Realty Trustee Co Private Limited., SHS Realty Trustee Company Private Limited.,SBSB
Realty Trustee Co Private Limited., HSSS Investment Holding Private Limited., HSBKB Property Trustee
Co Private Limited. SSBPB Investment Holding Private Limited., KBHB Investment Holding Private
Limited., American Orient Capital Partners (India) Private Limited., JE Energy Ventures private Limited
,Western Drilling Contractors Private Limited ,HSCPL Ventures Private Limited (Formerly known as
High Street Capital Private Limited)., Dyno-Enpro Oil Field Chemicals Private Limited.,Jubilant Advisors
LLP, Jubilant Consumer Advisors LLP, Nikita Advisors LLP., Secan Advisors LLP., NRPL Investment
Holding Private Limited., SSBSB Realty Co.Private Limited, HSBKP Advisors LLP, KBHB Advisors LLP.,
KBHSB Advisors LLP., KH Advisors LLP,. SBSSB Advisors LLP., SPB Management Advisors LLP., SSBPB
Advisors LLP,. SSBSB Advisors LLP., Jubilant Consumer Advisors LLP., MAV Management Advisors
LLP., Secan Advisors LLP,. Nikita Advisors LLP., Jubilant Advisors LLP., Hari Shanker Bhartia Family
Trust., Hari Shanker Bhartia Kavita Bhartia Family Trust., HKB Family Discretionary Trust., HSB KB &
AB Family Discretionary Trust,. KB HSB & AB Family Discretionary Trust.,, KHB Family Discretionary
Trust, Bhartia Shyam Sunder Family Discretionary Trust., Shyam & Shobhana Bhartia Family
Discretionary Trust., Shyam Bhartia Shobhana Bhartia Family Trust., Shyam Bhartia Shobhana Bhartia
Family Trust., Shyam S Bhartia Family Discretionary Trust., SSB Family Discretionary Trust., Shyam
Sunder Bhartia Family Trust.

T




Jubilant Enpro Private Limited
Notes to the standalone financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2023

g) (i) Traded Goods

For the Year ended March 31, 2023 (Previous year figures are in bracket) ( Rs. In Lacs)
Description Purchase Sales of products
Paper 51.98 53.33

(28.55) (29.46)
Aviation Products (Spares) 49.94 84.06
(64.91) (98.07)
Total 101.92 137.39
(93.46) (127.53)

(ii) Services (Rs. In Lacs)

Description Sale of Services

. . 1253.38
Aviation Services 671.43)
. . 14290.70

Offshore Business Services (19023.85)
Others 10'3'3
15544.38

Total (19695.28)

(iii) The amount of Rs 342.84 lacs is appearing in Loans and Advances (Note No 2.11)” under the head
“Balance with Government departments”.  The company has since filed the claim of refund of
service tax of Rs 342.84 lacs, which is pending before CESTAT

(iv) CIF Value of Imports (Rs. In Lacs)
Description For the year ended
March 31, 2023 March 31, 2022
Traded Goods 94.82 33.32
Fixed Assets 14.17 12.71
h) Expenditure in Foreign Currency (Rs. In Lacs)
Description For the year ended
March 31, 2023 March 31, 2022
Travelling Expenses 80.51 1.37
Operational cost 200.42 32.90
Legal and professional expense 1.01 2.93
Others 439 -
i) Earnings in Foreign Exchange (Rs. In Laces)
Description For the year ended
March 31, 2023 March 31, 2022
Commission, Consultancy & Other Service
Charges 11362.55




Jubilant Enpro Private Limited
Notes to the standalone financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2023

»

k)

)

given below:

The year-end foreign currency exposures that have not been hedged by a derivative instrument or otherwise are

As at March 31, 2023 As at March 31, 2022
Amounts in Foreign . Amounts in Foreign
( Rs. In Lacs) Currency Amount in Rs. Lacs Currency
Receivables
1077.62 13.41 USD Lacs 8403.20 112,93 USD Lacs
- - 124,14 6.26 AED Lacs
Payables

3125 (.37 USD Lacs 16.82 (.20 USD Lacs

6.17 0.06 GBP Lacs 0.92 0.01 GBP Lacs

38.99 1.68 AED Lacs 40.53 1.89 AED Lacs

Information in respect of Joint Venture disclosures

(Rs.In Lacs)

S No | Particulars Enpro Secan India Limited
1 Accounting period ended 31.03.23 31.03.22
Audited Audited

2 Proportion of ownership 49.99% 49,99%
interest

3 Country of Incorporation or India India
registration

4 Assets 0 0

5 Liabilities 84.06 83.82

6 Income 0 0

7 Ex-penses 0.24 0.24

The Company has subleased office premises under cancellable operating leases, the Company has
recognized sub lease income amounting Rs. 4.82lac (P.Y. 3.60 lacs).

m)} Disclosure pursuant to section 186(4) of the Companies Act, 2013 in respect of unsecured loans

{Rs. In Lacs)

As at As at
Particulars
March 31,2023 March 31,2022
Jubilant Agri & Consumer Products Limited.
Outstanding as at the beginning of year - 582.01
Given during the year 1,000.00 15.65
Repaid during the year 1,000.00 597.66
Outstanding as at the end of year - -
Paprika Hospitality Private Limited.
OQutstanding as at the beginning of year 35.65 32.26
Given during the year/ Interest converted to ICL 3.74 339
Repaid during the year - =
Outstanding as at the end of year 39.39

fi |




Jubilant Enpro Private Limited

Notes to the standalone financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2023

Particulars

As at
March 31,2023

As at
March 31,2022

Pearey Lall And Sons (EP) Private Limited

Outstanding as at the beginning of year
Given during the year

Repaid during the year

Outstanding as at the end of year

100.00

140.00

240.00

HSCPL Venture Private Limited (Formerly High Street
Capital Private Limited)

Outstanding as at the beginning of year
Given during the year
Repaid during the year

Outstanding as at the end of year

15.80

15.30

Jubilant Aeronautics Private Limited
Qutstanding as at the beginning of year

Given during the year

Repaid during the year
Less Provision for doubtful debts

Outstanding as at the end of year

359.75

359.75

359.75

359.75

Devesh Trade Credit Private Limited
Outstanding as at the beginning of year

Given during the year/Interest converted to ICL

Less Proviston for doubtful debts
Outstanding as at the end of year

37.96

37.96

3796

37.96

Monet Securities Private Limited
Outstanding as at the beginning of year

Given during the year/Interest converted to [CL
Repaid during the year

Outstanding as at the end of year

1891.98

1891.98

173377
156.21

1891.98

VB- Distribution Private Limited

Outstanding as at the beginning of year
Given during the year/Interest converted to ICL
Repaid during the year

OQutstanding as at the end of year

45.72

41.60

Jubilant Offshore Private Limited
Qutstanding as at the beginning of year

Given during the year/Interest converted to ICL
Less Provision for doubtful debts

QOutstanding as at the end of year

Divya Thakur

Outstanding as at the beginning of year
Given during the year/Interest converted to ICL _—
Repaid during the year 7 —
Outstanding as at the end of year




Jubilant Enpro Private Limited
Notes to the standalone financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2023

As at As at

Particulars
March 31,2023 March 31,2022

Indian Country Homes Private Limited

Outstanding as at the beginning of year -

Given during the year/Interest converted to ICL 154.22 i
Repaid during the year - .
Outstanding as at the end of year 154.22 i

Jubilant Realty Private Limited.

Qutstanding as at the beginning of year -

Given during the year/Interest converted to ICL 426.60 )
Repaid during the year - i
Outstanding as at the end of year 426.60 )

Jubilant Retails consolidated Private Limited

Outstanding as at the beginning of year -

Given during the year/Interest converted to ICL 46.08 }
Repaid during the year - )
Outstanding as at the end of year 46.08 i

Jubilant Properties Private Limited

Outstanding as at the beginning of year -

Given during the year/Interest converted to ICL 655.34 )
Repaid during the year . )
Outstanding as at the end of year 6355.34 )

IGOPL Offshore Private Limited

Outstanding as at the beginning of year 1,927.00
Given during the year/Interest converted to ICL -

Repaid during the year =

Outstanding as at the end of year 1,927.00

Purpose/Term of loan :- General Business Purpose and Interest rate 9% to 10.50%

50075 N




Jubilant Enpro Private Limited
Notes to the standalone financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2023

n) Previous year’s figures have been regrouped/reclassified wherever necessary to conform with the current year’s
classification/ disclosures as per our report of even date,

0} In the absence of virtual certainty supported by convincing evidence in the view of unabsorbed depreciation
and accumulated carried forward losses, no deferred tax asset has been recognized

p) Additional information pursuant to Schedule-I1I of the Companies Act, 2013 is either nil or not applicable.

For BGJC & Associates LLP For and on Behalf of Board of Directors of
Chartered Accountants Jubilant Enp

Firm Registration No : 003304N / N500056

! 7/ PRAYAVRAT BHARTA
Whole Time Dlrect Director

DIN: 00020603

Manish Kumar

Partner Company Secretary
Membership No : 423629 Membership No: ASt64+
Date:  &1//05)202=3 Date: 04]09)2 023

Place: A/eld He/4s Place: NOtbA



INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT

To the Members of Jubilant Enpro Private Limited
Report on the Audif of the standalone Financial Statements
Opinion

We have audited the accompanying standalone financial statements of Jubilant Enpro Private Limited
(“the Company™), which comprise the Balance Sheet as at March 31, 2022, the Statement of Profit and
Loss, and the Statement of Cash Flows for the year then ended and notes to the financial statements
including a summary of significant accounting policies and other explanatory information (hereinafter
referred to as “the financial statements™),

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the
aforesaid financial statements give the information required by the Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act™ in
the manner so required and give a true and fair view in conformity with the Accounting Standards
prescribed under Section 133 of the Act read with the Companies {(Accounting Standards) Rules, 2021, as
amended and other accounting principles generally accepted in India, of the state of affairs of the Company
as at March 31, 2022, its profit, and its cash flows for the year ended on that date.

Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audit of the Financial Statements in accordance with Standards on Auditing (SAs)
specified under section 143(10) of the Act. Our responsibilities under those Standards are further described
in the Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements section of our report. We are
independent of the Company in accordance with the Code of Ethics issued by the Institute of Chustered
Accountants of India (“ICAI") together with the ethical requirements that are relevant to our audit of ihe
financial statements under the provisions of the Act and Rules made there under and we have fulfilled our
other ethical responsibilities in accordance with these requirements and the ICAI’s Code of Ethics. We
believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our
audit opinion on the Financial Statements.

Information other than the financial statements and auditor’s report thereon

The Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the other information. The other information
comprises the information included in the director report but does not include the financial statements and
our auditor’s report thereon.

Our opinion on the financial statements does not cover the other information and we do not express any
form of assurance conclusion thereon.

Head Office: Raj Tower-], G-1, Alaknanda Community Center, New Delhi-110019, Indta
Ph.: +91-11-26025140 E-mail: bgjc@bgje in
Delki  Gurugram Mumbai Noida Udaipur
GSTIN: 07A AAFBO02SK1ZIV




In connection with our audit of the financial statements, our responsibility is to read the other information
and, in doing so, consider whether the other information is materially inconsistent with the financial
statements, or our knowledge obtained in the audit or otherwise appears to be materially misstated.

If, based on the work we have performed, we conclude that there is a material misstatement of this other
information, we are required to report that fact, As Management does not present any other information
and we were not provided with any, we have nothing to report In this regard.

Managements and Board of Directors’ Responsibility for the Financial Statements

The Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the matters stated in section 134(5) of the Act with
respect to the preparation of these financial statements that give a true and fair view of the financial
position, financial performance, and cash flows of the Company in accordance with the Accounting
Standards and other accounting principles generally accepted in India. This responsibility also includes
maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance with the provisions of the Act for safeguarding
of the assets of the Company and for preventing and detecting frauds and other irregularities; selection
and application of appropriate accounting policies; making judgments and estimates that are reasonable
and prudent; and design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls that were
operating effectively forensuring the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, relevant to the
preparation and presentation of the financial statements that give a true and fair view and are free from
material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the financial statements, the Management and the Board of Directors are responsible for
assessing the Company’s ability to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related
to going concern and using the going concern basis of accounting unless management either intends to
liquidate the Company or to cease operations, or has no realistic alternative but to do so.

The Board of Directors is also responsible for overseeing the Company’s financial reporting process.
Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as a whole are
free frommaterial misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor’s report that includes
our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance but is not a guarantee that an audit
conducted in accordance with SAs will always detect a material misstatement when it exists.
Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered material if, individually or in the aggregate,
they could reasonably be expected to influence the economic decisions of users taken on the basis of this

financial statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise professional Judgment and maintain professional
skepticism throughout the audit. We also:

¢ Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to
gn and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain audit




evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of not
detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from error,
as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override
of internal control.

*  Obtain an understanding of internal financial controls relevant to the audit in order to design
audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances. Under section 143(3)(i) of the Act, we
are also responsible for expressing our opinion on whether the company has adequate internal
financial controls with reference to financial statements in place and the operating effectiveness
of such controls,

* Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting
estimates and related disclosures made by management.

* Conclude on the appropriateness of management’s use of the going concern basis of accounting
and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related to events
or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Company’s ability to continue as a going
concern. If we conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are required to draw attention in our
auditor’s report to the related disclosures in the financial statements or, if such disclosures are
inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up to
the date of our auditor’s report. However, future events or conditions may cause the Company to
cease to continue as a going concern.

* Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the financial statements, including the
disclosures, and whether the financial statements represent the underlying transactions and events
in a manner that achieves fair presentation.

Materiality is the magnitude of misstatements in the annual financial statements that, individually or in
aggregate, makes it probable that the economic decisions of a reasonably knowledgeable user of the
financial statements may be influenced. We consider quantitative materiality and qualitative factors in (i)
planning the scope of our audit work and in evaluating the results of our work; and (ii) to evaluate the
effect of any identified misstatements in the financial statements.

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the planned scope
and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in internal
control that we identify during our audit,

We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied with relevant
ethical requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them all relationships and othe.:
matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on our independence, and where applicable, related

safeguards.

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

(1) As required by the Companies (Auditor’s Report) Order, 2020 (“the Order™) issued by the Central
Government of India in terms of section 143(11) of the Act, we give in “Annexure 17, a statement on
the matters specified in paragraphs 3 and 4 of the Order, to the extent applicable.




(2) As required by section 143(3) of the Act, we report that:
a. We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of our
knowledge and belief were necessary for the purposes of our audit;

b. In our opinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the Company so far
as it appears from our examination of those books;

¢. The Balance Sheet, the Statement of Profit and Loss, and the Statement of Cash Flows dealt with by
this report are in agreement with the books of account;

d. In our opinion, the aforesaid financial statements comply with the Accounting Standards specified
under section 133 of the Act;

e. On the basis of the written representations received from the directors as on March 31, 2022, and
taken on record by the Board of Directors, none of the directors is disqualified as on March 3 1,2022,
trom being appointed as a director in terms of section 164(2) of the Act;

f. In our opinion.and according to the information and explanations given to us, reporting under clause
(i) of sub-section (3) of Section 143 of the Act on adequacy of the internal financial controls over
financial reporting of the Company and the operating effectiveness of such controls, we give our
separate report in “Annexure 27,

g With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor’s Report in accordance with the
requirements of section 197(1 6) of the Act, as amended:

According to the explanations given to us, the Company being a private limited company, the
provisions of section 197 read with schedule V to the Act are not applicable to the company.

h. With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor’s Report in accordance with Rule 11
of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, in our opinion and to the best of our information
and according to the explanations given to us:

(1) The Company has disclosed the impact of pending litigations on its financial position in its
standalone financial statements — Refer Note 2.32 on Contingent Liabilities;

(i) The Company did not have any long-term contracts including derivative contracts. Hence, the
question of any material foreseeable losses does not arise;

(iii) There were no amounts which were required to be transferred to the Investor Education and
Protection Fund by the Company.




(iv)

a. The Management has represented that, to the best of its knowledge and belief, as disclosed
in the notes to the accounts no funds have been advanced or loaned or invested (either from
borrowed funds or share premium or any other sources or kind of funds) by the Company
to or in any other person or entity, including foreign entities (“Intermediaries™), with the
understanding, whether recorded in writing or otherwise, that the Intermediary shall, directly
or indirectly lend or invest in other persons or entities identified in any manner whatsoever
by or on behalf of the Company (“Ultimate Beneficiaries™) or provide any guarantee,
security or the like on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries,

b. The Management has represented, that, to the best of its knowledge and belief, as disclosed
in the notes to accounts, no funds have been recetved by the Company from any person or
entity, including foreign entities (“Funding Parties"), with the understanding, whether
recorded in writing or otherwise, that the Company shall, directly or indirectly, lend or invest
in other persons or entities identified in any manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the
Funding Party ("Ultimate Beneficiaries") or provide any guarantee, security or the like on
behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries.

¢. Based on the audit procedures that has been considered reasonable and appropriate in the
circumstances, nothing has come to our notice that has caused us to believe that the
representations under sub-clause (i) and (ii) of Rule 1 1(e) contain any material misstatement.

(v}  The Company has not declared or paid any dividend during the year and until the date of this
report.

For BGJC & Associates LLP
Chartered Accountants
ICAT Firm Registration No. 003304N/N500056

Pranav Jain
Partner
Membership No. 098308

UDIN: 2209500 X¢ iy g 49

Date: August 23, 2022
Place: New Delhi



ANNEXURE 1 TO THE INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT

[Referred to in paragraph 1 under ‘Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements’ in the Independent
Auditor’s Report of even date to the members of Jubilant Enpro Private Limited on the standalone financial
statements for the year ended March 31, 2022)

To the best of our information and according to the information, explanations, and written representations
provided to us by the Company and the books of account and other records examined by us in the normal course
of audit we report that:

(i (a)
(A)

(B)

(b)

(c)

(d)

(e)

() (8

(b)

(i) (a)

The Company has maintained proper records showing full particulars, including quantitative
details and situation of property, plant and equipment.

The Company has maintained proper records showing full particulars of intangible assets.

The Company has a regular program of physical verification of its property, plant and equipment,
so as to cover all the assets once every three years, which, in our opinion, is reasonable having
regard to the size of the Company and the nature of its assets. Pursuant to the program, certain
property, plant and equipment which were due for physical verification during the year were
verified during the year and no material discrepancies were noted on such verification,

The Company does not own any immovable property including investment properties
Accordingly, reporting under clause 3(i}(¢c) of the Order is not applicable to the Company.

The Company has not revalued its Property, Plant and Equipment or intangible assets during
the year.

No proceedings have been initiated or are pending against the Company for holding any
benami property under the Benami Transactions (Prohibition) Act, 1988 (45 of 1988) and
rules made there under. Accordingly, reporting under clause 3(i) (e) of the Order is not
applicable to the Company.

The management has conducted physical verification of inventory at reasonable intervals
during the year. In our opinion, the coverage and procedure of such verification by the
management is appropriate. No discrepancies of 10% or more in the aggregate for each
class of inventory were noticed on physical verification. Discrepancies noticed on physical
verification have been properly dealt with in the books of accounts.

The Company has not been sanctioned working capital limits by banks or financial institutions on
the basis of security of current assets during any point of time of the year. Accordingly, reporting
under clause 3(ii)(b) of the Order is not applicable to the Company.

The Company has during the year provided loans to 2 Companies, 1 other party and to its
employees as per policy of the Company. The details of the same are given below:




(1v)

(v)

(b)

(¢

(d)

(e

(f)

Particulars Loans

{(Rs. In Lacsj

Aggregate amount during the year

- Subsidiaries 4.73
- Joint Ventures -

- Associafes
- Others 415.26

Balance outstanding as at balance sheet date

- Subsidiaries 412.23
- Joint Ventures

- Associates
- Others 2,065.60

The Company has not provided any guarantee or security to companies, firms, Limited
Liability Partnerships (LLPs) or any other parties during the year. The investments made
and terms and conditions of the grant of all loans and advances in the nature of loans and
guarantees provided are not, prima facie, prejudicial to the interest of the Company.

In respect of loans and advances in the nature of loans granted by the Company, the schedule of
repayment of principal and payment of interest has been stipulated and the repayments/receipts of
principal and interest are regular.

There is no overdue amount in respect of loans or advances in the nature of loans granted o
such companies, firms, LLPs or other parties.

The Company has not granted any loan or advance in the nature of loan which has fallen due
during the year. Further, no fresh loans were granted to any party to settle the overdue
loans/advances in nature of loan,

The Company has not granted any loans or advance(s) in the nature of loans , which are repayable
on demand or without specifying any terms or period of repayment.

In our opinion, and according to the information and explanations given to us, the Company has
complied with the provisions of section 186 of the Act in respect of loans, guarantees arnd
tnvestments as applicable. Further, the Company has not entered into any transaction covered
under section 185 and section 186 of the Act in respect of security.

The Company has not accepted any deposits and there is no amount which has been considered as
deemed deposit within the meaning of sections 73 to 76 of the Act and the Companies
(Acceptance of Deposits) Rules, 2014 (as amended). Accordingly, reporting under clause 3(v) of
the Order is not applicable to the Company.

The Central Government has not specified maintenance of cost records under sub-section
(I} of section 148 of the Act, in respect of Company’s products/business activity.
Accordingly, reporting under clause 3(vi) of the Order is not applicable.



(vii)

(viii)

(ix)

(a)

(b)

(a)

(b)

In our opinion, and according to the information and explanations given to us, the Company
is regular in depositing undisputed statutory dues including goods and services tax,
provident fund, employees’ state insurance, income-tax, sales-tax, service tax, duty of
customs, duty of excise, value added tax, cess, and other material statutory dues, as
applicable, with the appropriate authorities. Further, no undisputed amounts payable in
respect thereof were outstanding at the year-end for a period of more than six months from
the date they became payable.

According to the information and explanations given to us, there are no statutory dues referred in
sub-clause (a) which have not been deposited with the appropriate authorities on account of any
dispute except for the following:

Name of | Natureof | Amount | Amount paid | Periodto - | Forum where -
the statute |  dues Disputed | under protest | ~ “which the * | = dispute s
. . _ (Rs. Inlacs) | (Rs, Inlacs) | amountrelates:| -pending .
The Service 702.39 514.33 F.Y.2000-05 Supreme Court

Finance Tax
Act, 1994
The Service 2.20 2.20 F.Y. 20006-07 Commissioner °
Finance Tax (Appeals)
Act, 1994 Refund
The Service 3.28 328 F.Y.2006-07 Assistant
Finance Tax Commissioner
Act, 1994 Refund
Service 342.83 342.83 F.Y. 2013517 CESTAT
The Tax Appeal
Finance Refund
Act, 1994
Income Income 116.62 116,62 AY.2018-19 Assessing
Tax Act, Tax Officer
1961

According to the information and explanations given to us, no transactions were surrendered or
disclosed as income during the year in the tax assessments under the Income Tax Act, 1961 (43 of
1961) which have not been recorded in the books of accounts.

According to the information and explanations given to us, the Company has not defaulted in
repayment of its loans or borrowings or in the payment of interest thereon to any lender.

According to the information and explanations given to us including confirmations received
from banks and representation received from the management of the Company, and on the
basis of our audit procedures, we report that the Company has not been declared a willful
defauiter by any bank or financial institution or other Jender.

In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, money raised
by way of term loans were applied for the purposes for which these were obtained.

In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, and on an overall
examination of the financial statements of the Company, funds raised by the Company on short
term basis have not been utilised for long term purposes.



(x)

(xi)

{xii)

(xiii)

(e}

()

(a)

(b)

(a)

(b)

(c)

According to the information and explanations given to us and on an overall examination of the
financial statements of the Company, the Company has not taken any funds from any entity or
person on account of or to meet the obligations of its subsidiaries, associates or joint ventures.

According to the information and explanations given to us, the Company has not raised any loans
during the year on the pledge of securities held in its subsidiaries, joint ventures or associate

companies.

The Company has not raised any money by way of initial public offer or further public offer
(including debt instruments), during the year. Accordingly, reporting under clause 3(x)(a) of the
Order is not applicable to the Company.

According to the information and explanations given to us, the Company has not made any
preferential allotment or private placement of shares during the year.

During the year, the Company has made private placement} of optionally convertible debentures.
In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the Company has
complied with the requirements of section 42 of the Act and the Rules framed thereunder with
respect to the same. Further, the amounts so raised have been utilized by the Company for the
purposes for which these funds were raised.

To the best of our knowledge and according to the information and explanations given to us, no
fraud by the Company or on the Company has been noticed or reported during the period covered

by our audit.

No report under section 143(12) of the Act has been filed with the Central Government for the
period covered by our audit,

According to the information and explanations given to us including the representation made to
us by the management of the Company, there are no whistle-blower complaints received by the

Company during the year.

The Company is not a Nidhi Company and the Nidhi Rules, 2014 are not applicable to it.
Accordingly, reporting under clause 3(xii) of the Order is not applicable to the Company.

In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, all transactions
entered info by the Company with the related parties are in compliance with sections 177 and 188
of the Act, where applicable. Further, the details of such related party transactions have been
disclosed in the standalone financial statements, as required under Accounting Standard (AS) 18,
Related Party Disclosures specified in Companies (Accounting Standards) Rules, 2021 as
prescribed under section 133 of the Act.

According to the information and explanations given to us, the Company is not required to have
an internal audit system under section 138 of the Act and consequently, does not have an internal
audit system. Accordingly, reporting under clause 3(xiv) of the Order is not applicable to the
Company,



(xv)

(xvi)

(xvii)

(xviii)

(xix)

{xxi)

According to the information and explanation given to us, the Company has not entered into any
non-cash transactions with its directors or persons connected with them and accordingly,
provisions of section 192 of the Act are not applicable to the Company.

The Company is not required to be registered under section 45-1A of the Reserve Bank of India
Act, 1934, Accordingly, reporting under clause 3(xvi) of the Order is not applicable to the
Company.

The Company has not incurred cash losses in the financial year but had incurred cash losses
amounting to Rs 4,750.82 lacs in the immediately preceding financial year.

There has been no resignation of the statutory auditors during the year. Accordingly, reporting
under clause 3(xviii}) of the Order is not applicable to the Company.

According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of the financial ratics,
ageing and expected dates of realisation of financial assets and payment of financial liabilities,
other information accompanying the standalone financial statements, our knowledge of the plans
of the Board of Directors and management, we are of the opinion that no material uncertainty
exists as on the date of the audit report that Company is capable of meeting its liabilities existing at
the date of balance sheet as and when they fall due within a period of one year from the balance
sheet date. We, however, state that this is not an assurance as to the future viability of the
company. We further state that our reporting is based on the facts up to the date of the audit report
and we neither give any guarantee nor any assurance that all liabilities falling due within a period
of one year from the balance sheet date, will get discharged by the company as and when they fall
due.

According to the information and explanations given to us, The Company does not fulfil the
criteria as specified under section 135(1) of the Act read with the Companies (Corporate Social
Responsibility Policy) Rules, 2014 and accordingly, reporting under clause (xx) of the Order is not
applicable to the Company.

The reporting under clause (xxi) is. not applicable in respect of audit of standalone financial
statements of the Company. Accordingly, no comment has been included in respect of said clause
under this report.

For BGJC & Associates LLP
Chartered Accountants

ICAI Firm Registration No. 003304N/N500056

Lo ¥

Pranav Jain
Partner

Membership No. 098308

UDIN: 20930 AYErw e 581

Date: August 23, 2022
Place: New Delhi



ANNEXURE 2 TO THE INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT

Referred to in paragraph 2 under ‘Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements’ in the Independent
Auditor’s Report of even date to the members of Jubilant Enpro Private Limited on the standalone financial

statements for the year ended March 31, 2022,

Report on the Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting under Clause (i) of Sub-section 3 of
Section 143 of the Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”)

We have audited the internal financial controls over financial reporting of Jubilant Enpro Private Limited
Company Limited (“the Company”) as of March 31, 2022 in conjunction with our audit of the standalone
financial statements of the Company for the year ended on that date.

Management’s Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls

The Company’s management is responsible for establishing and maintaining internal financial controls based on
the internal control over financial reporting criteria established by the Company consideting the essential
components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls over
Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India (“ICAI™). These responsibilities
include the design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls that were operating
effectively for ensuring the orderly and efficient conduct of its business, including adherence to company’s
policies, the safeguarding of its assets, the prevention and detection of frauds and errors, the accuracy and
completeness of the accounting records, and the timely preparation of reliable financial information, as required
under the Companies Act, 2013,

Auditors’ Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company's internal financial controls over financial reporting
based on our audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial
Controls Over Financial Reporting (the “Guidance Note”) and the Standards on Auditing specified under section
[43(10) of the Act to the extent applicable to an audit of internal financial controls, both issued by the ICAL
Those Standards and the Guidance Note require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform
the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether adequate internal financial controls over financial
reporting was established and maintained and if such controls operated effectively in all material respects.

Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of the internal financial
controls system over financial reporting and their operating effectiveness.

Our audit of internal financial controls over financial reporting included obtaining an understanding of internal
financial controls over financial reporting, assessing the risk that a material weakness exists, and testing and
evaluating the design and operating effectiveness of internal control based on the assessed risk. The procedures
selected depend on the auditor’s judgement, including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the
financial statements, whether due to fraud or error.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit
opinion on the Company’s internal financial controls system over financial reporting.

Meaning of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting
A company's internal financial contro) over financial reporting is a process designed to provide reasonable

assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of financial statements for external
purposes in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles. A company's internal financial control




over financial reporting includes those policies and procedures that (1) pertain to the maintenance of records that,
in reasonable detail, accurately and fairly reflect the transactions and dispositions of the assets of the
comparty;(2)provide reasonable assurance that transactions are recorded as necessary to permit preparation of
financial statements in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles, and that receipts and
expenditures of the company are being made only in accordance with authorisations of management and
directors of the company; and (3) provide reasonable assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of
unauthorised acquisition, use, or disposition of the company's assets that could have a material effect on the
financial statements.

Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting

Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls over financial reporting, including the
possibility of collusion or improper management override of controls, material misstatements due to error or
fraud may occur and not be detected. Also, projections of any evaluation of the internal financial controls over
financial reporting to future periods are subject to the risk that the internal financial control over financial
reporting may become inadequate because of changes in conditions, or that the degree of compliance with the
policies or procedures may deteriorate.

Opinion

In our opinion, the Company has, in all material respects, an adequate internal financial controls system over
financial reporting and such internal financial controls over financial reporting were operating effectively as at
March 31, 2022, based on the internal control over financial reporting criteria established by the Company
considering the essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal
Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting issued by the ICAL

For BGJC & Associates LLP
Chartered Accountants
[CAl Firm Registration No. 003304N/N500056

o™

Pranav Jain
Pariner
Membership No. 098308

UDIN: 22098 % 03 AYE v 597

Date: August 23, 2022
Place: New Delhi




Jubilant Enpro Private Limited

Standalone Balance Sheet (Rs. in Lacs)
Note As at March 31, 2022 As at March 31, 2021
1. EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
Share holders” Funds
Share Capital 21 2,500.98 500.98
Resarve & Sumplus 22 258.04 2,529.02 (14,929.07) [14,428.09)
Non -current liabilities
Long-term borrowings 23 5296668 51,260.55
Long-term provisions 24 241,82 53,208.50 376.52 51,837.07
Current liabilities
Short-term Borrowings 25 237.20 21210
Trade payables 2.8
(@) total outstanding dues of micro and
amall enterprises and 264918 562
(1) total cutstanding dues of creditors
other than micro and  smail erterprises . 271500 2,518.39
Other current liabilities 27 1,953.23 703.39
Short-term provisions 23 287 57 7.842.19 29,30 3,469.89
Total 53.579.71 40,678.87
I ASSETS
Non-currant assets
Froperty , plant and Equipment 290 552.00 576.650
Intangible assets 2.9.02 0.89 322
Non-current investments 210 32,434.59 30,245.83
Long term-loans and advances 211 2,167.90 2,021.52
Other non-current assets 212 29.53 45.11
Current assets
Current Investments ) 213 14,173.30 -
Inventories 214 447 83 374.45
Trade receivables 2.15 4,360.92 343547
Cash & Bank balances 216 1.817.20 188.53
Short term-loan and advances 217 378177 2.828.69
Other cument assets 2.18 3,813,732 28,394.80 955.45 7.783.59
Total 63,579.71 40.678.87
Summary of Significant accounting paficies 1

The accompanying noles are integral part of financial statements

Ag per our repert of even date atfached
For BGJC & Associates LLP

Chartered Accountants
Firm Registration No :- 003304 N/N500056

%

-
Prarav Jain

Partner

Membership No:-096308

Piace | New Delhi
Date : &3]08{ L)l

; Artuny
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Company Secretary

Membership No . bborLy

Place o DA
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Jubilant Enpro Private Limited
Standatone Statement of Profit and Loss

{Rs. in Lacs)
For the year ended For the year ended
Note March 31, 2022 March 31, 2021
REVENUE
Revenue from operations 219 37.212.81 12,367 82
Other Income 2.20 667.77 348.42
Total Income 37.880.58 12,716.24
Expenses
Operating expenses 2.21 15,341.23 8,777.34
Purchase of stock -In-trade 222 93.46 21.18
Employee benefits expenses 223 262256 2.020.0
Finance cost 224 3,152.68 483754
Depreciation and amortisation expenses 2.9 121.03 110.04
Other expenzes 225 1,590.78 1,332,599
Total Expenses 22,921.74 17,100.00
Profit f{Loss) before exceptional itern and tax 14,958.84 {4,383.76)
Exceptional item
Loss {Profit } on sale of investment fransfer of shares - 475 27
Prior pariod items (net} 2.26 173 2.44
Profit/ {loss } before tax 14,957.11 (4,861.47)
Tax expense
- Deferred Tax Charge /credit) - -
Total Tax expenses - -
Profit /(loss ) after tax 14,957.11 {4,861.47)
Earning per share- Basic 207 251.75 (97.04)
- Diluted ' 25175 {97.04)
{Nominal vaiue Rs 10 per share)

Summary of Significant accounfing policies

The accompanying notes are integral part of financial statements

As per our repor! of even date attached

For BGJUC & Assaciates LLP

Chartered Accountants
Firm Registration No - 003304N/N500058

1Y

.

Pranav Jain
Partner
Membership No:-098308

Place . New Deihi
Date :53’08])’02}

PRNn\J T Supenn
g D|rector R R D|reclor

DIN 02840983

For and on behaif of Board of Dir

Jubitant Enpro Private Li

D'N-oooa.obcg

2
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Membership Mo f\ﬁbﬁ}n

Place : pyODA
Date 93]0%]1012..
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Jubilant Eppro Private Limited
Standalone Cash Flow statement for the year anded March 31, 2022

(Rs in Lacs)}
For the year ended For the year ended
Particulars March 31, 2022 March 3t, 2024
A |Cash Elow From Operating Activities
Profif before tax 14,967 .14 (4,861.47)
Adjustments for -
Deprecialion f amortisation 121.03 110.04
Provision for doubiful debls and advances 081 061
Bad debls writlen off 2.00
Unrealised losgi{gains) on restalemeanl of fareign cumency assets and liabilibes, net 17.54 3144
Provision na longer required {1.70}
Loss/{Profit) on sale of fixed agsets (nat) (28.26) 0.20
Less/(Profit) on salefTransfer of long term investments - 47527
Lossi(Profit) on sale short term investmenls {2330y -
Share of {proftsiloss ininvestment in LLP {1.23 0.0
Dividend income (166,113 -
Interest incomne (308.27) (25%.41)
Inlerest expenge 315268 4,837.54
Operating Loss Before Changes in Assets & Liabilities 17, 721.80 334.53
Adjuslments for changes in Assels and Liabities
(increase) Decrease in receivables (942 .98) 1,280.00)
{Increase) Decreasea in inventories {F3.43 (37445}
(Increage) Decrease in loans & advances and olher assels {3.878.48) (117835
Increase/(Decrease) in Trade payables 2.830.18 133649
Increased Decrease) in liabillties and provisions 1.372.12 {90.14)
Cash from/ {used in) operating activities 17,628.20 {1,252.92)
Direct Taxes (paid)refund (453 86} 85.81
Met Cash Inflow![Quiflow) 16,584.64 (1,167,311}
B_{Cash Flow From Investing Activities
Furchase of Fixed Agssts { including Capital Advances) (134.38) (221100
Sale proceeds of fixed assets 68,15 081
Loans lo bodies corporate given (420.05) {1.295.16)
Loans te bodies corporate repaid 83766 1,570
Interest received 264 47 25491
Dividend received 166,11 -
Purchase of unils of mutual funds {invesimeant) (23.450.00) -
Bale of units of mutual funds {investment 9,300.00 -
(Increase)Decrease In Fixed Deposils (nat) (98 36) {8.01)
Proceeds from share of peofitin LLP 123 {8.01}
Purchase of Invesimenls (2,188.76) (B.E25.01)
Proceads from Sale of Invesiments - 556857
Net Cash inflow/{Qutfiow) From Investing Activities [15,653.53) [3,502.300]
C.|Cash Flow From Financing Activities
Proceeds from issuance of Share Capital 2,000.00 -
Long Term Loans Received 52 400.00 -
Long Term Loans Repaid (57416713 {7.865.00)
Leng Term Loans Received 6,732 66 17.265.77
Shon Term Leans ( acceplances from bank net) 15.28 {15.64)
Interast paid {3,151.51) {4,837 .54)
Net Cash inflowi{Outflow) from Financing Activities 879.72 4,647 .50
Net Increase/f{Decrease) In Case and Cash Equivalents [A+B+C) 1,510.73 (128.82)
Cash & Cash Equivalents at Beginning of the Year 163.38 20220
Cash & Cash equivalents at End of the Year 1,674.11 163.38
Notes:
Cash & Cash Equivalents
{a) Balance with banks in Cumenl account 1.462.34 15015
(b) Cheqgues on Hand 21045 12.29
{c) Cash on Hand 72 094
Cash & Cash Equivalents as at year end £,6874.11 163 38
Other Bank Balances {Matunly less than 12 months) 143.09 28.15
Cash & Bank balances at year and 1.817.20 189.53

The cash flow slatement has been prepared in accordance with the ‘Indirect Method' specified in Accounting Standard 2, Cash Flow Statement, notified by Central

Gov 1t in the Ca Accounting Standard Rules, 2006

The accompanying noles are integral par of financial statements

As per our repot! of éven date aftached
Far BGJC & Associates LLP

Chartered Accountants
Firm Registration Mo -

%

Pranav Jain
Pariner
Membershig No:.088308

F304NNE00056-

Place : New Delhr

Date },?3’08]101/1

SR AR
ging Diﬁgr . MT«M DT:;;
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ARRNESHNA SHBLLA

Company Secretary
Membearship Ng - R AR=21Y
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Date : 33] D%l 2002

Board of Directors of
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Jubilant Enpro Private Limited
Notes to the standalone financial statements year ended March 31, 2022

Note : 1 Significant Accounting policies

A. Background

Jubilant Enpro Private Limited is in the business of providing business support and other
services to international companies in Offshore Business Services and Aviation Products and
Services and trading in Paper,

B. Summary of Significant accounting policies

111

Basis of Preparation

The financial statements have been prepared to comply in all material respects with the
Accounting Standards notified under Section 133 of the Companies Act, 2013 (*the Act™), read
with Rule 7 of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014, The financial statements have been
prepared under the historical cost convention on an accrual basis. The accounting policies have
been consistently applied by the Company and are consistent with those used in the previous
year.

Use of Estimates

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with Generally Accepted Accounting
Principles requires management to make estimates and assumptions that affect the reported
amounts of assets, liabilitics and contingent liabilities at the reported date and the reported
amounts of revenues and expenses during the reporting period. Although these estimates are
based on the management’s best knowledge of current events and actions, actual results could
differ from these estimates. Any revision in accounting estimate is recognised prospectively in
current and future periods.

Property , Plant and Equipment

Tangible assets
Tangible fixed assets are stated at cost of acquisition net of recoverable taxes (wherever

applicable), less accumulated depreciation and impairment losses, if any. Cost comprises the
purchase price and any cost attributable to bringing the assets to its working condition for its
intended use.

Subsequent expenditure related to an item of tangible asset is added to its book value only if it
increases the future benefits from the existing asset beyond its previously assessed standard of
performance. All other expenses on existing tangible assets, including day to day repair and
maintenance and cost of replacing parts are charged to the Statement of Profit and Loss for the
period during which such expenses are incurred.

Gains or losses arising from derecognition of tangible assets are measured as the difference
between the net disposal proceeds and the carrying amount of asset and are recognized in the
statement of profit and loss when the asset is derecognized.




Jubilant Enpre Private Limited
Notes to the standalone financial statements vear ended March 31, 2022

Intangible assets
An intangible asset is recognized when it is probable that the future economic benefits

attributable to the asset will flow to the enterprise and where its cost can be reliably measured.
Intangible assets are stated at cost of acquisition less accumulated amortization and impairment
losses, if any.

Cosl comprises Lhe purchase price and any cost attributable to bringing the assets to its working
condition for its intended use.

Losses arising from the retirement of, and gain or losses arising from disposal of an intangible
asset are determined as the difference between the net disposal proceeds and the carrying amount
of asset and recognised as income or expense in the Statement of Profit and Loss.

Depreciation and amortization

Depreciation has been calculated on Straight Line Method at the useful lives, which are equal to
useful lives specified as per Schedule 1I to the Act. Amortisation has been calculated on straight
line method at the useful lives, based on management estimates and in accordance with
Accounting Standard-26 “Intangible Asset”.

Depreciation and amortisation on addition to Property,Plant and Equipments fixed assets is
provided on pro-rata basis from the date the assets are ready for intended use. Depreciation and
amortisation on sale/discard from Property , Plant and Equipments assets is provided for upto the
date of sale, deduction or discard of fixed assets as the case may be.

Useful lives of assets are as under:

Particulars Life(in years)
Tangible assets:

Plant & machinery i5
Electrical equipments & fittings 10
Furniture and fixtures 10
Office equipment 5
Vehicle 8
Computer equipment 3
Intangibhle Assets :

Software 3-3

* Leasehold improvements are being depreciated over the initial period of respective leases.

Assets costing less than Rs.5,000 each are depreciated at the rate ot 100% in the vyear of
purchase.




Jubilant Enpro Private Limited
Notes to the standalone financial statements year ended March 31, 2022

vi.

Depreciation on assets given under finance leases, for lease agreements entered into prior to
April 01, 2001, is provided over the primary lease period of the assets. Assets are to be
depreciated upto 95% value.

The asset’s residual value and useful lives are reviewed and adjusted if appropriate, at the end of
each reporting period

Borrowing cost

Borrowing costs directly attributable to acquisition or construction or production of assets which
takes substantial period of time to get ready for its intended use are included as cost of such
assets to the extent they relate to the period till such assets are ready to be put to use. Other
borrowing costs are recognised as an expense in the period in which they are incurred.

Leases:

Where the Company is lessee
Finance leases, which effectively transfer to the Company substantially all the risks and benefits

incidental to ownership of the leased item, are capitalized at the inception of the lease term at the
lower of the fair value of the leased property and present value of minimum lease payments.
Finance charges are recognised as finance costs in the Statement of Profit and Loss. Lease
management fees, tegal charges and other initial direct costs of lease are capitalised.

A leased asset is depreciated on a straight-line basis over the useful life of the asset as
determined by the management or the useful life envisaged in Schedule 1I to the Act, whichever
is lower. However, if there is no reasonable certainty that the Company will obtain the
ownership by the end of the lease term, the capitalised asset is depreciated on a straight-line
basis over the shorter of the estimated useful life of the asset, the lease term and the useful life
envisaged in Schedule II to the Act.

Leases, where the lessor effectively retains substantially all the risks and benefits of ownership
of the leased item, are classified as operating leases. Operating lease payments are recognised as
an expense in the Statement of Profit and Loss on a straight-line basis over the lease term.

Where the Company is the Lessor

Assets given under finance lease for lease agreements entered into prior to April 01, 2001 are
included in Fixed Assets. Lease income is recognized in the Profit and Loss Account on a
straight-line basis over the lease term. Depreciation is recognised as an expense in the Statement
of Profit and Loss.

Assets given under operating leases are included in fixed assets. Lease income is recognised in
the Statement of Profit and Loss on a straight-line basis over the lease term. Costs, including
depreciation is recognised as an expense in the Statement of Profit and Loss.




Jubilant Enpro Private Limited
Notes to the standalone financial statements year ended March 31, 2022

vil.

Investments

Investments which are readily realisable and intended to be held for not more than one year from
the date on which such investments are made are classified as current investments. All other
investments are classified as long-term investments.

On initial recognition, all investments are measured at cost. The cost comprises purchase price
and directly attributable acquisition charges such as brokerage, fees and duties. 1f an investment
is acquired, or partly acquired, by issue of shares or other securities, the acquisition cost is the
fair value of the securities issued. If an investment is acquired in exchange for another asset, the
acquisition is determined by reference to the fair value of the asset given up or by reference to
the fair value of the investment acquired, whichever is more clearly evident.

Current investments are carried in the financial statements at lower of cost and fair value
determined on an individual investment basis. Long-term investments are carried at cost.
However, provision for diminution in value is made to recognise a decline other than temporary
in the value of long term investments on individual investment basis.

On disposal of an investment, the difference between its carrying amount and net disposal
proceeds is charged or credited to the Statement of Profit and Loss.

Classification in the financial statements as per requirements of Schedule I

Investments that are realizable within the period of twelve months from the balance sheet date are
classified as current investment. All other investments are ¢classified as non-current investments.

Inventories

Inventortes are valued as follows: -

Spares & Accessories of Helicopter At the lower of Cost and Net Realizable Value.
Cost is determined on Moving Weighted

Average Method.

Goods in Transit At the lower of Cost and Net Realizable Value,

Spares & Consumables At Cost determined on Moving Weighted
Average Method.

Others At the lower Cost and Net realizable value.

Net Realizable Value is the estimated selling price in the ordinary course of business, less
estimated cost of completion and to make the sale.




Jubilan{ Enpro Private Limited
Notes to the standalone financial statements year ended March 31, 2022

ix.

ifi.

Employee Benefits

Short term employee benefits:
All employee benefits payable wholly within twelve months of rendering the service are

classified as short term employee benefits. Benefits such as salaries, wages, and bonus etc are
recognised in the Statement of Profit and Loss in the period in which the employee renders the
related service.

Long term employee benefits:
Defined contribution plan: Provident fund

All employees of the Company are entitled to receive benefits under the Provident Fund, which
is a defined contribution plan. Both the employee and the employer make monthly contributions
to the plan at a predetermined rate as per the provisions of The Employees Provident Fund and
Miscellaneous Provisions Act, 1952, These contributions are made to the fund administered and
managed by the Government of India.

The Company's contributions to this scheme are expensed off in the Statement of Profit and
Loss. The Company has no further obligations under this plan beyond its monthly contributions.

Defined Benefit Plan: Gratuity

The Company provides for retirement benefits in the form of Gratuity. Benefits payable to
eligible employees of the company with respect to gratuity, a defined benefit plan is accounted
for on the basis of an actuarial valuation as at the balance sheet date. In accordance with the
Payment of Gratuity Act, 1972, the plan provides for lump sum payments to vested employees on
retirement, death white i service or on termination of employment in an amount equivalent to 15
days basic salary for each completed year of service. Vesting occurs upon completion of five
years of service. The present value of such obligation is determined by the projected unit credit
methoed and adjusted for past service cost and fair value of plan assets as at the balance sheet date
through which the obligations are to be settied. The resultant actuarial gain or loss on change in
present value of the defined benefit obligation or change in return of the plan assets is recognised
as an income or expense in the Statement of Profit and Loss.

Other long-term benefits: Leave cnecashment

Benefits under the Company’s leave encashment scheme constitute other employee benefits. The
tiability in respect of leave encashment is provided on the basis of an actuarial valuation done by
an independent actuary at the end of the year. Actuarial gain and losses are recognised
immediately in the Statement of Profit and Loss.

Taxation

Tax expense for the year comprising current tax and deferred tax charge or benefit is included in
determining the net profit for the vear.




Xi.

xii.

Jubilant Eapro Private Limited
Notes to the standalone financial statements year ended March 31, 2022

Current tax
Current income tax is measured at the amount expected to be paid to the tax authorities in

accordance with the [ndian Income Tax Act, 1961.

Deferred tax

Deferred tax charge or credit reflects the tax effects of timing differences between accounting
income and taxable income for the period. The deferred tax charge or credit and the
correspending deferred tax liabilities or assets are recognised using the tax rates that have been
enacted or substantively enacted by the balance sheet date. Deferred tax assets are recognised
only to the extent there is reasonable certainty that the assets can be realized in future; however,
where there is unabsorbed depreciation or carry forward of losses, deferred tax assets are
recognised only if there is a virtual certainty supported by convincing evidence of realisation of
such assets. Deferred tax assets are reviewed at each Balance Sheet date and are written-down or
written-up to reflect the amount that is reasonably / virtually certain (as the case may be) to be
realised.

Minimum alternative tax (MAT) credit is recognised as an asset only when and to the extent
there is convincing evidence that the Company will pay income tax higher than that computed
under MAT, during the period that MAT is permitted to be set off under the Income Tax Act,
1961 (specified period). In the year, in which the MAT credit becomes eligible to be recognised
as an asset in accordance with the recommendations contained in the guidance note issued by the
Institute of Chartered Accountants of [ndia {ICAI), the said asset is created by way of a credit to
the Statement of profit and loss and shown as MAT credit entitfement. The Company reviews the
same at each balance sheet date and writes down the carrying amount of MAT credit entitlement
to the extent there is no longer convincing evidence to the effect that the Company will pay
income tax higher than MAT during the specified period

Provisions, contingent liabilities and contingent assets

Provision
The Company creates a provision when there is present obligation as a result of a past event that
probably requires an outfiow of resources and a reliable estimate can be made of the amount of

obligation.

Contingent liabilities
A disclosure for a contingent liabitity is made when there is a possible obligation or a present
obligation that probably will not require an outflow of resources or where a reliable estimate of

the obligation cannot be made.

Contingent assets
Contingent assets are neither recorded ner disclosed in the financial statements.

Cash and cash equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents include cash in hand, demand deposits with banks, other short term
highly liquid investments with original maturities of three months or less.

£




Jubilant Enpro Private Limited

xiii,

Xiv.

Xv.

Notes to the standalone financial statements year ended March 31, 2022

Earnings per share

Basic earnings per share are calculated by dividing the net profit or toss for the year attributable
to equity shareholders by the weighted average number of equity shares outstanding during the
year. The weighted average numbers of equity shares outstanding during the year are adjusted
for events such as bonus issue, share split or consolidation of shares.

For calculating diluted earnings per share, the net profit or loss for the year attributable to equity
shareholders is divided by the weighted average number of shares outstanding during the year
after adjusting the effects of all dilutive potential equity shares, if any, except when the results

will be anti dilutive,

Segment Reporting

The Company identifies primary segments based on the dominant source, nature of risks and
returns and the internal organisation and management structure. The operating segments are the
segments for which separate financial information is available and for which operating profit/loss
amotnts are evaluated regularly by the executive Management in deciding how to allocate
resources and in assessing performance. The accounting policies adopted for segment reporting

are in line with the accounting policies of the Company.

Revenue Recognition

Revenue is recognized to the extent that it is probable that the economic benefits will flow to
the Company and the revenue can be reliably measured. The company presents revenues, net
of service taxes and value added taxes it its statement of profit and loss.

i. Sale of Goods

Revenue is recognised when the significant risks and rewards of ownership ol the goods have
passed to the buyer, which generally coincides with their delivery.

ii. Services

Revenue from rendering of services are considered for recognition and measurement in terms
of relevant contracts with customers and performance obligations thereunder.

iii, Lease Rental Income

Income from lease rentals is recognized on a monthly basis as per the terms of the respective

agreements.

iv. Interest




Jubilant Enpro Private Limited
Notes to the standalone financial statements year ended March 31, 2022

xvi.

Xvil.

vi.

Revenue is recognised on a time proportion basis taking into account the amount outstanding
and the rate applicable.

Dividends

Revenue is recognised when the shareholders’ right to receive payment is established by the
balance sheet date,

Cxport Benefits

Duty credit entitlements under “Service export from India Scheme™ are accounted for only to
the extent there is reasonable certainty in terms of acceptance of Company’s ciaim by the
Authority.

Foreign exchange transactions

Transactions in foreign currency are recorded at the exchange rate prevailing at the date of the
transaction. Exchange differences arising on foreign currency transactions settled during the
year are recognized in the Statement of Profit and Loss.

Monetary assets and liabilities denominated in foreign currencies as at the balance sheet date,
not overed by forward exchange contracts, are translated at year end rates. The resultant
exchange ditferences are recognized in the Statement of Profit and Loss. Non-monetary assets
and tiabilities are recorded at the rates prevailing on the date of the transaction.

Impairment of assets

The carrying amounts of assets are reviewed at each Balance Sheet date if there is any indication
of impairment based on internal/external factors. An impairment loss is recognised wherever the
carrying amount of an asset exceeds its recoverable amount. The recoverable amount is the
greater of the asset’s net selling price and value in use. In assessing value in use, the estimated
future cash flows are discounted to their present value at the weighted average cost of capital.

After impairment, depreciation/amortisation is provided on the revised carrying amount of the
asset over its remaining useful life,

(This space hus been intentionally left blank)




Jubtlant Enpro Private Limited
Motes to the standalone for the year ended

[R5, in Lacs )
Az at
Parti March 31, 2022 March 3%, 2021
2.1 SHARE CAPITAL
Authorised
25009900 (Previous Year 5009000) Equity shares of Rs 10/- each 2.500.9% 50099
10 Previous Year 10) Preferance shares of s 100 2ach L0t gm
250100 50100
tssuad, Subscribed & Paid-up
25008824 {Previous Year S009824) Equity shares of Rs. 104 each fully paid up 2,500 93 500.98
2 {Pravious Year 2} 6% Mon cumulative non-converitde redsemable preferance shares of Bs,
1004 2ach fully paid up 0.00 Q.00
2,500.58 500,98

Termsf rights attached to each class of share

(a} The company has ohly one class of equily share. Each haldsr of equity share is entilled to one vote per share. The dividend praposed by the hoard (if any) is subject [a approval
by ihe sharenolders in the folibwing annual general maeting In the event of iiquidation of the company , the hotders of the 2guily shares shal be entifisc lo receive ramaning
assels of the company |, after adjustment of 3l prefereniial payments. The distribution will be rrade in the proportion of holding of equity shares.

{h) The &% Mon curmdlstive, Mon - convertible Redsemable Pralerence Shares will nol have voting rights other than in respect of matlers directly affecting it. The Mon

cumuiative nen - converlitle redeemable Prefarence Shares will be redeemed on or before 20 years from the date of allolmenl.

¢} The detalls of shareholders hoiding more than 5% shares s set out below :

Name of the shareholder No of Sharas % held No of Shares % held
March 34, 2022 As at March 31, 2021

Equity Shares:

Jubiiant Securikes Private Limited 12504912 5000 2504912 50.00
Jubilant Camtal Private Lirnited 12504612 5000 2504912 50.00
Total 25006824 100.00 5003824 100.00
§% non cumulative Non- converlible Redeemable Preference Shares of Face Value Rs 100/

egach

Jubilant Capilal Privale Limiled 1 50.00 i S0.00
&Jubuiant Securilies Private tirmited 1 50,00 1 5000
Tolal 2 140 00 2 100.00
d} The reconcitiation for the number of shares ing and the t of share capitat as at March 31, 2022 and March 31, 2021 is set out bejow {Rs. in Lacs )

No of Shares Amount o of Shares. | A i

Particulars March 31, 2022 As at March 31, 2021

Equity Shares

Shares outslanding al the beginning of the year 5008824 £00.98 5009824 00.98
Shares Issued during the year 20000000 2.000.00 . -
Shares bought back during the year - . -
Shares putstanding at the and of the year 25009824 2.500.08 5009824 50098
6% Non lative Non- tivle Red bie Praferance Sharas Face Value of Rs 105

aach

Shares outstanding at Ihe baginning of the year (Rs 1004 only} 2 Q.00 - -
Shares [ssued during the year - 2 000
Sharas bought back turing e year - - - -
Shares outstanding at the end of the year 2z 0.00 2 0.06

e) Shares held by promaters at the end of the year

Name of Promoter

March 31, 2022

As at March 31, 2021

No. of Shares held

Equity Shares:

%5 of o1l shares

No. of Shares el

% of total shares

Jubilant Securiies Private Limited 12504012 50,00 2504912 50.00

Jubilant Capital FPrivale Limited PS04 2 50,00 IR04912 S0.00
As al

Particulars March 31, 2022 March 31, 2021

2.2 RESERVES AND SURPLUS

a ) Capital Reserve

Oponing Bajanco 7.818.71 7.818.71

Closing Balance 7,818.71 T.818.71

b} Profit and Loss Account

COpening balance (22,747.78) (17.886,31)

MNet Profil (Loss) for the year 14,957.11 {4,861.47}]

Closing Balance 17,790.67) (22,747.79}

Hat Amount 28.04 [14,929.07)




Jubilant Eppro Private Limited
Notes to the standalone for the year ended

{Rs. in Lacs )
Particulars As at
March 31, 2022 March 31, 2021
2.3 LONG-TERM BORROWINGS
Unsecured loans
- From a Financial Institution 2,788.60 3,000.00
'5,04.00,000 (P. Y. Nil} 0.01% Unsecured Optionally Convertible Debentures of Rs.100 each 50,400.00 -
Inter-corporate loans from related parties - 48,472.65
53,188.60 51,472.65
Less Current maturity of Long Term borrowing {Refer Note 2.5) 22192 212.10
Net Amount 52,966.68 51,260.55
Note:-

{a) Unsecured loan from a Financial Institution with personal Guarantee of a Director and is payable in 120 equated monthly installment

cormmencing from April 2021,

(v} During the year, the Company has issued 5,24,00,000 Number of 0.01% unsecured Opticnally Convertible Debentures (OCD's) and
redeemed 20,00,000 number of OCD's. The tenure of 0.01 % QCD's is 20 years from the date of allotment, shall be convertible gither
partiafly or fully, at any time from the date of their issuance and before the end of their Term at the option of the Company and/or the

Subscriber.

{This space has been intentionally left blank}




Jubilant Enpro Private Limited
Notes to the standalone financial statement for the year ended

Particulars

2.4 LONG TERM PROVISIONS
Provision for employee benefits

For Gratuity

For Leave Encashment

2.5 SHORT TERM BORROWINGS
Current Maturities of fong term debt fro from bank (Refer Note No 2.3)
Acceptances from Bank (against security of goods procured under Letter of credity

2.6 TRADE PAYABLES
Total gutstanding dues of micro and smail enterprises and
Total outstanding dues of crediters other than micro and small enterprises .

2.7 OTHER CURRENT LIABILITIES
Others

Advances from customers

Security deposits due to related parties
Interest payable

Interest accrued but not due related parties
Employees dues

Expenses and other payable

Statutory dues payable

2.8 SHORT TERM PROVISIONS
Provision for employee benefits

For Gratuity

For Leave Encashment

{Rs. in Lacs )
As at

March 31, 2022 March 31, 2021
16461 263.39
77.24 113.13
241.82 376.52
22182 212.10

15.28 -
237.20 21210
2,649.19 562
271500 2,519.3%
5,364.19 2,525.01
153.83 93.34
4.16 15.72

1.12 -

117 -
8552 16.70
1,460.06 8573
247 .37 491.90
1,953.23 703.38
165.82 6.45
121.75 22.94
287.57 29.39

{This space has been intentionally left blank)
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Jubilant Enpro Private Limited
Motes to the standalong  for the year ended

Particulars
2.10 NON-CURRENT INVESTMENTS
Norninaf Vatue
Number per Share [Particualrs As at March 31, 2022 As at March 31, 2021
Long Yerm Investmentz-Non Trade Unguoted
Invastments in equity Instruments (fully paid up equity shares)
*-in Subsidiary Companies
7913043 Rs 10/~|EOPL Venturss Private Limited 3.001.56 3,001.96
(7213043)
160000 Rs 10/ | Jubilant Aeronautics Private | Limited. * 16.00 16.00
(160000}
10000 Rs 104 |Jubilant offshore Frivata . Limited, * 1.00 1.00
{10000)
10000 Rs 10/-|VB- Distribution Private Lirmited 1.00 1.00
(10000}
25020000 Rs 104-|Jubilant Retail Consolidated Private . Limited. 2,500.01 1.250.01
12520000
Long Term Investments-Non Trade quoted-Investments in equity
instruments (fully pald up equity shares)
- in Others
2116000 Rs 1/-{Jubilant pharmova Limited (Formeriy known as Jubitant Life Sciences Limited) 17,886.40 17,886.40
(2116000}
2233000 Rs 1/} Jubitant ingrevia Limited  (Refer Nots No - ) 56226 -
{2116000)
Long Term Investments-in Preference Shares
11% Non Cumulative , Non -convertible redeemable Preference shares.
2000000 Rs 100/- [Jubitant Motorworks Private  Limited 350.00 350.00
(2000000)
1 % Non-Cumulative Optionally Convertible Redeemable Preference
Shares”
725000 Rs 100/ |HSCPL Ventures Private Limited ¥25.00 725.00
{723000)
0.01 % Red ble Pref Shares™
37600 Rz 1000 |Hardia Hospitality Private Limited 375.00
-
Long Term Invest ts-in Debentures
1% Unsecured Optionally Convertible Debentures,
6500000 Rs 100/-|HSCPL Ventures Private Limited 6,500.00 6,500.00
(5500000}
Long Term Investmants-Non Trade Unquoted
- in Joint Ventures
46920 Rs 10/-| Enpro Secan india Limited, * 4,89 4.6%
{46920)
- in Associates
505847 Rs 10/-|Craft Brewsrhz Private Limited 500,00 500.00
{595547)
245 Rs 1004 [C5EP Research Foundation (Fommedy Brookings Institution India Centre) 025 0.25
{245}
in Others
-Contribution in LLP's
Jubilant Advisors LLF 4.63 457
Jubilant Consumer Advisors LLP 0.18 0.00
Nikita Advisors LLP (Rs. 100/~ Only) 0.00 0.00
Secan Advisors LLP (Rs. 150/ Only) 2825 26.98
Y5quareph Beverages LLP 0.05 0.05
Tatal 32,456.28 30.267.52
Less : provision for Diminution in the Value of Investment * 2169 21.69
Total 32,434.59 30,245.83




Motes:{a}

Particulars

1.Aggregafe Value of quoted Invastments

2.Market value of guotsd Investments

3.Aggregate Value of Unquoted Investments

5. Aggragate provision rade for diminution in the value of invastment *

Ag at March 31, 2022 As at March 31, 2021
18,448 65 17.586.40
18,258.40 19,922.14
14,007 .53 12.381.12
21.69 21,69

Motes: -(b)

Details of LLP Partners and their contribution
Jubifant Advisors LLP

Capital Contribution

Partners Amount {Rs in lacs) in%
-Enpro Exports Private Limited ¥.az 99 00%
- Jubilant Enpro Private Limited 0.08 1.00%
Total 8.00 100.00%
Jubilant Consumer Advisors LLP
Partners
- Jubilant Advisors LLP 270 90.00%
- Jubilant Enpro Private Limited 0.30 10.00%
Totat 3.00 100.00%
Nikita Advisors LLP
Partners
- Enpro Exports Private Limited 010 99.00%
- Jubilant Enpro Private Limitsd - 1.00%
Total 310 100.00%
Secan Advisors LLP
Partners
- Wam Holdings Limited .30 98 50%
- Jubilant Enpro Private Limited - 0.50%
Total 0.30 100.00%
VSquareph Beverages LLP
Partners
- Jain Group 133.00 38.12%
- Hirani Group 142.00 41.75%
- Craft Bréewsrkz private Limited 65.00 19.11%
- EQOPL Ventures private Limited 0.05 0.01%
- Jubilant Enpre Private Limited 0.05 0.01%
Tatal 340.10 100.00%
Notes:-(¢)

Buring the FY 2020-21, pursuant to the Composite Scheme of Arrangemant amongst HSB Corporate Consultants Private Limited ("Transferor Company 17). Jubilant
Stock Holding Private Limited {*Transferor Company 27), $5B Consultants & Management Services Private Limited (Transferor Company 3%, JCPL Life Science Ventures
and Holdings Private Limited ("Transferor Company 4"), JSPL Life Scisnce Services and Heoidings Private Limited ("Transferor Company 57, Jubilant Pharmowa Limited
(“Transferes Company”/ "Oemerged Company”) and Jubilant Ingrevia Limited (“Resulting Company™} all the shareholders of Jubilant Pharmova Limited have beert

allotted shares of Jubilant Ingrevia Limited in a ratio of 1:1.

Hence, the Company being a shareholder of Jubilant Phanmova Limited has been allotted 21,16,000 nos of Equity shares in Jubilant Ingrevia Limited on $8.02.2021 on

the basis of its shareholding in Jubiiant Pharmova Limited,

{This space has been intentionally left blank)




Jubilant Enpro Private Limited

Notes to the standalone financial statement for the year ended (Rs. in Lacs )
As at
Particulars March 31, 2022 March 31, 2021
2.11 LONG TERM LOANS AND ADVANCES
Unsecured, considered good
Security deposit to a related party in which Director of the Company is Directors /Members 2.25 2.25
Loans and advances to related parties 45,72 623.61
Pre paid Expense 312.47 -
Advances to Capital Vendors 17.98 3840
Loans and advances to others 3565 132.09
Advance Income tax {net of provision Nil {previous year Nif }) 81483 361.17
Balance with government depariments/ authorities 939.00 864.00
2,167.90 2,021.52
2.12 OTHER NON-CURRENT ASSETS
Others
Fixed deposit (held as security against bank guarantee ) 25.35 43.93
Security deposit 4.18 4.18
29.53 48.11
2.13 CURRENT INVESTMENTS
Stock in trade
Nil{7633236 ) Nos of Equity Shares of B T Telecom India Private Limited of Rs 10/- each fully
paid up. (sold during the year for a consideration of Rs 17380 lac) - -
nvestment in Mutul Funds-Quoted investemens fully paid up
SBI Liquid Fund Regular Growth 68656.72 (PY Nil ) Units 2,270.33 -
HDFC Liguid fund-Regular plan Growth 97038.75 (PY Nil ) Units 4,000.57 -
ICIC) Pru Liguid Fund Growth 1286560.09 {FY Nil ) Units 4,000.57 -
UTI Liguid Cash Plan Regualar Growth 113320.44 (PY Nil ) Units 3,901.83 -
14,173.30 .
Mote:-
1.Aggregate Value of quoted Investments 14,173.30 -
2.Market value of quoted Investments 14,259.26 -
2.14 INVENTORIES
Spares and Consumables -Offshore Division {lying with third party ) 447 88 374.45
Spares and Consumables - Aircraft {lying with third party maintenance agency) 80.51 80.51
{ess: Provision for Spares and consumables {80.51} (30.50)
447.88 374.45
2,15 TRADE RECEIVABLES
Unsecured, Considered good unless stated otherwise outstanding for period exceeding six months
from the date they due for payment
Unsecured considered good 558.67 72.37
Doubtful - -
558.67 72.37
Less :-Provision for doubtful receivables - -
{A) 558.67 72.37
Others
Unsecured considerad good 3,802.25 3.363.10
{B) 3,802.25 3,363.10
Totai {AYHB) 4,360.92 3,435.47
2.16 CASH AND BANK BALANCES
Cash and Cash Equivalents
Balance with banks in Current accounts 1,482.94 150.15
Cheques /drafts on hand 210.45 12.29
Cash on hand 072 0.94
Other bank balances :
Margin money depasit (held as security against bank guarantee and letter of credit) 143.09 2615
{Maturity less than 12 months)
1,817.20 189.53

{This space has been intentionaty teft blank)




Jubilant Enpro Private Limited
Notes to the standalone financial statement for the year ended {Rs. in Lacs )

As at

Particulars March 31, 2022 March 31, 2021

2,17 SHORT TERM LOANS AND ADVANCES

Unsecured considered good
Loans and advances

- Loans and advances to relafed parties 524 5.92
- Loans and advances to others 2,057.05 1.800.83
- Interest Receivable on loans and Deposits from related parties - 15.66
- interest accrued but not due 64.00 4.54

Others
- Loans to employees 5.36 5.83
- Pre-paid expenses 367.26 70.58
- Advances to suppliers and others 792,50 847.07
- Balance with government departments/ authorities 490.36 278.18
3,781.77 2,828.69

Loans and advances
- Doubtfui

- Loans and advances 51.54 51.54
- Loans and advances to related parties 366.51 365.91

- Interest receivable on loans and deposits -
418.05 417.45
Less Provision for doubtful loans and advances 418.05 417.45
3,781.77 2,828.69

2.18 OTHER CURRENT ASSETS

- Security deposits/Earnest Money Deposit 0.35 1.37
- Income accrued 3794 .54 930.58
- Rent/Other receivahies 18.84 23.10
3,813.73 955.45

({This space has been intentionally left blank)




Jubilant Enpro Private Limited

Netes to the standalone financial statement for the year ended

{Rs.in Lacs )

Particuiars

For the year ended
March 31, 2022

For the year ended
March 31,2021

2.19 REVENUE FROM OPERATIONS

Sale of Goods
Sale of services

Revenue from operations

2.20 OTHER INCOME
Dividend income long term investments {Non-trade)
Profit on Sale on mutual funds
Profit on saje of fixed assets({net)
Provision no longer required written back
- Against loans and advances
Interest Income
- On bank deposits
- On loans and deposits from related parties
- On foans and deposits from cthers
Share of prefits/{loss) in investment in LLP
Rental income
- From related parties
Foreign Exchange Fluctuation Gain {net of loss)
Cther Non-operating Income

2.21 Operating Expenses
Charter Hire Charges
Manpower Cost

Power & Fuel

Consultancy & Service charges
Repair & Maintenance
Traveling & others

2.22 Purchases of Stock in Trade
Purchase of goods for resale

2.23 EMPLOYEE BENEFITS EXPENSES
Salaries and allowances

Contribution to provident and other funds

Staff welfare expenses

Recruitment and training expenses

2.24 FINANCE COST

Interest on fixed/ term loans

Interest on Inter corporate fcans & Debentures
Other interest

Processing Charges

17,517.53 3722
19,685.28 12,330.60
37,212.81 12,367.82
166.11 -
23.30 -
28.26 -
0.67 1.70
10.44 4.21
117.08 90.86
180.76 164.34
1.23 -
4.80 411
128.15 62.62
6.98 20.58
667.77 348.42
5.409.12 2,235.81
3.675.81 3,618.09
2,075.68 1.674.26
1,786.59 489.73
1,644.49 29272
749.54 468.73
15,341.23 8,777.34
§3.46 21.18
93.46 21.18
2,487 .29 1,8890.85
64.49 60.70
67.84 65.91
2.94 4.45
2,622.56 2,020.91
211.25 16.68
2,939.99 4,809.82
1.44 2.18
- 388
3,152.68 4,837.54




Jubilant Enpro Private Limited
Notes to the standalone financial statement for the year ended

{Rs. in Lacs )

Particulars

For the year ended
March 31, 2022

For the year ended
March 31,2021

2.25 OTHER EXPENSES

Travelling & conveyance 39114 217 52
Auditors' remuneration
- Audit fee 8.50 7.00
- Tax Audit fee 1.25 1.25
- Certification & cther services 0.25 1.33
- Qut of pocket expenses 0.81 0.33
tegal & professicnal expenses 212.95 221.25
Postage, Telegram & Telephones 15.67 12.680
Rent
- to related parties & Others 124.90 111.65
- io others 24 1.81
Rates & taxes 29.53 7.84
Repair & maintenance charges - others 517.96 540,52
Donations 7.42 -
Insurance expenses 62.13 51.05
Vehicie running & maintenance 129.55 119.32
Water & Electricity expenses - 1.54
Printing and Stationery 7.69 574
Interest on income tax
Bank charges 6.64 5.50
Bad Debts and sundry balance written Off 0.01 2.00
Provision for diminution value investments - -
Provision for doubtfufl debts and advances 0.61 0.61
Loss on fixed assets sold / discarded 2404 0.20
Advertisement, publicity & business promotion 41.52 19.77
Miscellaneous expenses 5.80 415
1,590.78 1,332.99
2.26 PRIOR PERIOD ITEMS
PRIOR PERICD INCOME
Accounting Charges - 2.68
Less:-
PRIOR PERIOD EXPENSES
Other expenses 1.73 512
Net Prior period {income)Expenses 1.73 2.44

2.27 Earning Per share (EPS)

For the year ended
March 31, 2022

For the year ended
March 31,2021

Net Profit/ {Loss) as per Statement of Profit and Loss

for calculation of Basic and Diluted Eaming Per Share {in Rupees- Lacs) 14,857.11 (4,861.47)
Weighted average number of equity Shares of Rs 10 each at the end of the

year for calculation of basic and diluted EPS 5,941,331 5,009,824
Basic Earning Per Share {in Rupees) 251.75 (97.04)
Diluted Earning Per Share {in Rupees) 251.75 {97.04)
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Jubilant Enpro Private Limited
Notes to the standalone financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2022

Note -2.32
a) Contingent Liabilities not provided for in respect of
{Rs.in Lacs)

Particulars As at As at
March 31, 2022 March 31, 2021

Demand made by Central Excise, Income tax and
Sales Tax Authorities , disputed by the Company *
(Demand of Service tax against dispute relating

to expoit of services, valuation and classification 1050.71 1050.71
of services

(i1) Credit of TDS/TCS is given short resulting in 114.72 116.62
demand .

*  Based on discussions with the solicitors/legal opinions taken by the Company, the management believes
that the Company has a good chance of success in above-mentioned cases and hence, no provision there
against is considered necessary.

b} A consultant has filed a claim against the Company for Rs 1,276.8] Lacs (Previous Year Rs. 1,276.8] lac)
towards professional charges. This is towards his professional fees for assisting in formation of a Joint
Venture with some foreign parties for entering into a new business in Telecom Sector. Since the business
could never take off, the Company has been legally advised that his claim is not tenable in law. The matter is
pending before the Hon’ble Delhi High court.

¢)  Employee Benefit Obligation
The Company has in accordance with the Accounting Standard-15 ‘Employee Benefits’ calculated various
benefits provided to employees as under:

A. Defined contribution plans
During the period the Company has recognized the following amounts in the Statement of Profit and

Loss:

(Rs in Lacs)

Particulars For the year ended For the year ended
March 31, 2022 March 31, 2021

Provident fund 54.70 5137
Superannuation Fund 7.09 6.77
Labour Welfare Fund 0.03 0.01
Total 61.82 58.1%

B. Defined Benefit Plans:
The present value of obligation in respect of gratuity and earned leave is determined based on actuarial
valuation using the projected unit credit method, which recognizes each period of service as giving rise to
additional unit of employee benefit entitlement and measures each unit separately to build up the final
obligations. The summarized positions of various defined benefits are as under:




Jubilant Enpro Private Limited
Notes to the standalone financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2022

IL

Actuarial assumptions

(Rs. in Lacs)

Gratuity (unfunded) Earned Leave (unfunded)
Particulars For the year For the year For the year For the year
ended March | ended March | ended March | ended March
31,2022 31, 2021 31,2022 31, 2021
Discount rate (per annum) 71.20% 6.80% 7.20% 6.80%
Expected rate of increase in compensation 5.50% 5.50% 5.50% 5.50%
levels
Expected rate of return on plan assets N.A. N.A. N.A. N.A.
Expected average remaining working lives 15.94 [5.82 15.94 i5.82
of employees (years)
Retirement age (Years) 58 58 58 58
Mortality table JALM IALM IALM IALM
(2012-14) {2012-14) (2012-14) (2012-14)
Withdrawal Rate (%0)
Ages
Up to 30 Years 3 3 3 3
From 31 to 44 years 2 2 2 2
Above 44 years 1 1 H i

Note:

Present value of obligation

The discount rate has been assumed at 7.20% (previous year 6.80%) which is determined by reference to
market yield at the balance sheet date on government securities. The estimates of future salary increases,
considered in actuarial valuation, take account of inflation, seniority, promotion and other relevant
factors, such as supply and demand in the employment market.

(Rs. In Lacs)

Particulars Gratuity (unfunded) Earned Leave (unfunded)
For the year For the year For the year For the year
ended March | ended March | ended March | ended March
31,2022 31, 2021 31, 2022 31,2021
Present Value of obligation as at
beginning of the year 269.85 288.49 136.07 122.15
Current service cost 19.32 18.30 11.03 8.80
Interest cost 18.35 19.62 925 831
Benefit paid (5.78) (59.59) (4.80) (26.75)
Net Actuarial (gain)/loss recognized 28.69 3.03 47.41 23.56
in the year
Present value of obligation as at end 330.43 269.85 198.96 136.07
of the year

III. Expenses recognized in the Statement of Profit and Loss for year ended

(Rs. In Lacs)

Particulars Gratuity (unfunded) Earned Leave (unfunded)
For the year For the year For the year For the year
ended March | ended March ended March ended March
31,2022 31,2021 3i, 2022 31, 2021
Current service cost 19.32 18.30 11.03 8.80
Interest cost 18.35 19.62 9.25 831
Net actuariai (gain)loss to be 28.69 3.03 47.41 23.56
recognized
Expense recognised in Statement 66.36 40.95 67.69
of Profit and Loss [




Jubilant Enpro Private Limited

Notes to the standalone financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2022

IV. Net asset/(liability) and actuarial experience gain/(loss) for present benefit obligation (‘PBO’) and
plan assets and employers best estimate for next year Assets acquired under finance lease:

(Rs. in Lacs)

Particalars Earned Leave (unfunded)
For the For the For the For the For the
year ended | vearended | yearended | yearended | year ended
March 31, March 31, March 31, March 31, March 31,
: 2018 2019 2020 2021 2022
PBO at the end of the year 131.58 107.56 122,15 136.07 198.96
Plan Assets - - - - -
Net Liability 131.58 107.56 122.15 136.07 198.96
Experience Gain/(Loss) on 14.19 37.86 9.78 (23.56) (49.98)
PBO
Experience Gain/Loss on Plan - - - - -
Assets
(Rs. In Lacs)
Particulars Gratuity (unfunded)
For the For the For the For the For the
year ended | vear ended | year ended | yearended | yearended
March 31, March 31, March 31, March 31, March 31,
2018 2019 2020 2021 2022
PBO at the end of the year 231.96 236.84 288.49 269.85 330.43
Plan Assets - - - - .
Net Liability 231.96 236.84 288.49 269.85 330.43
Experience Gain/(Loss) on 18.57 19.50 (2.97) (3.03) (33.38)
PBO
Experience Gain/Loss on Plan - - - - -
Assets
Y Employee’s hest estimate for contribution in the next 12 months:
{Rs. In Lacs)
Particular For the yvear ended
March 31, 2022
Employees Gratuity Fund 37.12
Earned Leave 96.57

VI Bifurcation of PBO at the end of year as per Schedule I1I to the Companies Act, 2013:

(Rs. in Lacs)

Particulars Gratuity (unfunded) Earned Leave (unfunded)
For the year For the year For the year For the year
ended March | ended March | ended March | ended March
31, 2622 31, 2021 31,2022 31,2021
Current Liability 165.82 6.46 121.75 2294
Non Current Liability 164.61 263.39 77.21 113.13
Total PBO at the end of vear 330.43 269.85 198.96 136.07




d)

Jubilant Enpro Private Limited

Notes to the standalone financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2022
(i} Operating Lease

"The Company has taken various premises under cancellable operating [eases, for years with an option of
renewal at the end of lease term with mutual consent of both parties. Lease payment recognised in the
Staternent of Profit and Loss for the year ended March 31, 2022 is Rs.125.02 lacs (P. Y. Rs 111.76 lacs.).
The Company has not entered into any non- cancellable leases. Lease agreement does not have any undue
restrictive onerous clauses, other than that those normally prevalent in similar agreements, for use of assets,

rent escalation and lease renewal."

Segment information
The Company has identified three reportable segments as primary segments: Trading, Aviation Products and

Services and Offshore Business Services. The Segments have been identified and reported taking into
account the nature of product and services, the differing risk and return and the internal financial reporting

sysfem.

Revenue information about the Primary Segment is given below: (Rs. In Lacs)

Particulars For the year ended For the year ended

March 31, 2022 March 31,2021

Trading /Stock in Trade 17517.53 37.22
Aviation Products and Services 671.43 649.06
Offshore Business Services 19,023 .85 11.681.54
Total 37212.81 12,367.82

Expenses incurred in providing services described above cannot be realistically allocated to different
segments. Further assets and liabilities cannot be realistically allocated to segments and accordingly no further

disclosures have been provided.
The company operates in a single geographic area, that is, within India. Accordingly, there are no reportable

geographical segments.




Jubilant Enpro Private Limited
Notes to the standalone financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2022

Related Party Disclosures
During the year 2021-22, the Company entered into transactions with the related parties. List of
related parties along with nature and volume of transactions and balances as at March 31, 2022 are

presented below:

{a) Holding Company: NIL

(b) Subsidiaries: EOPL Ventures Private Limited , Jubilant Aeronautics Private Limited., Jubilant
Offshore Private Limited, VB =Distribution Private Limited ,Jubilant retail Consolidated
Private Limited

(c) Company’ Associates and Joint Ventures: Enpro Secan India Limited.(Joint Venture);Craft
Brewerkz Private Limited., BT Telecom India Private Limited {ceased to be Joint Venture
w.e.f 12.01.2022)., CSEP Research Foundation .(Formerly known as Brooking Institution

India Centre.

(d) Company in respect of which reporting company is an associate: Jubilant Capital Private
Limited., Jubilant Securities Private Limited.
(e) Key Management Personnel (KMP) and related entities:

Mr. Shyam Sunder Bhartia, Mr. Hari Shanker Bhartia, Mr Priyavrat Bhartia, Ms. Aashti
Bhartia , , Mr Arjun Shanker Bhartia (w.e.f 15/09/2021).,Ms Mona Kaushik (w.e.f 01/04/2021
to 07/09/2021 , Ms Akanksha Shukla (w.e.f 07/09/2021).

Jubilant Pharmova Limited. (Formerly known as Jubilant Life Sciences Limited), Jubilant Ingrevia
Limited.,Jubilant Agri & Consumer Products Limited., Jubilant Stock Holding Private, (up to 08.01.2021).
Limited. Jubilant Motorworks private Limited, Jubilant Motorworks (South) Private Limited. ,Jubilant
Consumer Private Limited, Jubilant Realty Private Limited., Jubilant Properties Private Limited., Indian
Country Homes Private Limited., Tower Promoters Private Limited., Ogaan Media Private Limited,,
Nikita Resources Private Limited., Jubilant Generics Limited., Jaytee Private Limited., VAM Holdings
Limited., Enpro Exports Private Limited., Jubilant Retail Consolidated Private Limited., SSB Consultants &
Management Services Private Limited (up to 08.01.2021)., HSB Corporate Consultants Private Limited {(up
to 08.01.2021)., SPB Trustee Company Private Limited., SSP Trustee Co Private Limited., 5S Trustee
Company Private Limited., SBS Trustee Company Private Limited., HSB Trustee Company Private
Limited., HS Trustee Co Private Limited., HKB Trustee Co Private Limited., KHB Trustee Company
Private Limited., Ogaan Moira Private Limited (formerly Jubilant Brands Private Limited) ., SBSSB Realty
Trustee Co Private Limited., SHS Realty Trustee Company Private Limited.,SBSB Realty Trustee Co
Private Limited., HSSS Investment Holding Private Limited., HSBKB Property Trustee Co Private
Limited. SSBPB Investment Holding Private Limited., KBHB Investment Holding Private Limited.,
American Orient Capital Partners {India) Private Limited., JE Energy Ventures private Limited ,Western
Drilling Contractors Private Limited ,HSCPL Ventures Private Limited (Formerly known as High Street
Capital Private Limited)., Dyno-Enpro Qil Field Chemicals Private Limited.Jubilant Advisors LLP,
Jubilant Consumer Advisors LLP, Nikita Advisors LLP., Secan Advisors LLP., JSPL Life Science Services
and Holdings Private Limited( up to 18.01.2021), JCPL Life Science Ventures and Holdings Private
Limited (up to 18.01.2021), NRPL Investment Holding Private Limited., SSBSB Realty Co.Private Limited,
HSBKP Advisors LLP, KBHB Advisors LLP., KBHSB Advisors LLP., KH Advisors LLP,. SBSSB Advisors
LLP.. SPB Management Advisors LLP., SSBPB Advisors LLP,. SSBSB Advisors LLP., Jubilant Consumer
Advisors LLP., MAV Management Advisors LLP., Secan Advisors LLP,. Nikita Advisors LLP., Jubilant
Advisors LLP., Hari Shanker Bhartia Family Trust., Hari Shanker Bhartia Kavita Bhartia Family Trust.,
HKB Family Discretionary Trust., HSB XB & AB Family Discretionary Trust,, KB HSB & AB Family
Discretionary Trust, KHB Family Discretionary Trust., Bhartia Shyam Sunder Family Discretionary
Trust., Shyam & Shobhana Bhartia Family Discretionary Trust., Shyam Bhartia Shobhana Bhartia Family
Trust., Shyam Bhartia Shobhana Bhartia Family Trust., Shyam S Bhartia Family Discretionary Trust., SSB
Family Discretionary Trust., Shyam Sunder Bhartia Family Trust. '




Transaction with Relatad Parties-

{Rs in lacs)
2021-22 [2020-21 figures are in brackets)

Particulars Subsidiaries Joint Ventures  |Asscciates Associatess KMP Enterprise in
Invasting parties in which certain key
respect of which the management
Company is ar personnel are
associate intarested

{A) Trapsactions during the year

hSaIe of Goods
Ogaan Media Private. Limited. 29 46
are of profitLess) in i tin LLP
Jubitant Advisors LLP {D.01}
{003y
Jubilant Consumer Advisors LLP {0.03Y
{-0.03)
Nikila Advisors LLP .
Secan Advisors LLP 126
{0.05)
Dividend Income
Jubilant Pharmeva Lirmited {formerly known as Jubilant Life 158,70
Scignces Limited )
{0)
Jubilant Ingraiva Limiled 52.90,
{0
Business Support Services & Accounting Charges
ECPL Venturas Private Limited. 0.30
10.30%
Jubilant Gffshore Private Limiled 0.06
[D.08)
Jubilant Aaronautres Private Limited. 0.08
(0.08)
Jubilant Relal Consolidated Private Limiled 012
{©.12)
Jubilant Capitaf Provate Limitsd, 060
{0.50)
Jubilant Secunties Private Limiled. 0.60]
[ X=]
Cthers 518
|Interest income {11.54)
Jubitant Agn & Consumer Products Limited 4G5.82
B4 77y
Jubtant Offghore Privale Limited 048
[0.61)
WB- Distribution Private Limited 4.58
{4.13}
HSCPL Ventures Private Limited 5500
{21.36)
Lease Rental Ine et of service tax!
Enpro Secan India Limited 006
{0.08)
Others .48 - a.24 2.88|
(0.48) {0.24) {3.33)
Prior period Inceme net of expense {net of service tax]
Juhilanl Offshore Privale Limited -
{0.06)
Olhers B
{2.58)]
Rent Paid {net of service tax)
Jubitart Pharmava Limited 115,63
(10510
Jubitant Ingrevia Lamited 3.20
{0.54)
Indian Country Homea Private. Limiled. & 00N
6500
Provigion for Doubtful debts- Advances
Jubsilant Offshore Private Limiled 061
{0.51)
Remuneration
Mr Hari Shanker Bhardia 207.00
{344 99)
Wr. Arjun Bharlia 317.62
Ms. Aashti Bhartia 198.51
(92.91)
Me. Priyavral Bhania 450.00
(337 50)
Ms hona Kaushik 421
M= Akanksha 281
#s Samz Madnar -




{R= in lacs}

2021-22 {2020-21 figures are in hrackals)

Particulars Subsidiaries  |Joint Veotures |Associates Agsoclates/ Kwe Enterprise in
Investing parties in which cartain key
respect of which the management
Company is an personnel are
associate interested

Reimbursement of Expenses.

Indian Country Homes Private Limiled. 240
{0.44)
Jubilanl Pharmova Limited (formarly known as Jubilant Life 7414
Sciences Limited )
{68.35)
Jubllant ingrevia Limited 199
{1.74)
Interest paid fAccrued
Jubilant Consumer Private Limited 293399
(4,309.82)
Contribution in LLP
Jubitanl Advisors LLP 0.06)
{-0.03)
Jubtlant Consumer Advisors LLP 0.17]
{-0.03)
Nikita Advisors LLF {Rs 100/- only) -
)
Secan Advisors LLP (Rs 150/~ Only) 1.26
{0.05)
Loang given finteres nverted to loan
Jubitant Agri & Consumer Products Limited 15.65
{15.70)
Jubilant Offshore Private Limited 0.61
(0.61)
HSCPL Wentures Privatle Limited -
{10:0.00}
¥ B Digtribution Private Limited 412
{4.09)
Equity Contribution in Preference Shares
Jubitanl Capilal Private Limitesd { Rs 100/~ anly)
Jubilant Securities Frivate Limited {Rs 100/-only)
Equity Contribution in Equity Shares
Jubilant Capital Private Limited { Rs 100/- only} 1,000.00
)
Jubilant Securities Private Limiled (Rs 100/-only} 1,000.00
)
Non -Current Investments
HSCPL Ventures Private Limited {(Formerly known as High Slreet -
Capital Private Limited)- Preference Shares.
(725.00)
H3CPL Wentures Private Limited {Formeny known as High Sireet -
Capital Private Limited)- Debentures.
(6,500.00)
Jubitart Retall Consolidaled Private Limited- Equity Shares. 1.250.00
{1,250.00}
Jubilant Molorworks Private Limited- Praferance Shares. -
{350.00)
Current Investments /Stock in Trade
BT Telecom India Private Limiled.
Sale of Stack in Trade
BT Telecom India Private Limited. 17,380.00
)
Advances Paid
Jubilant Agronautics Private Limited 0.14
{0.60)
Enpro Secan India Limiled 042
{0.55}
Jubilant Congsumer Private Limited .
(1.24%
Loans Given repaid
Jubilant Agri & Consumer Products Limited 537 66
{15.70)
HSCPL Ventures Privale Limiled {Formerly known as High Street -
Capital Private Limited)
{100.00)
Loans takendinterest converted to ioan.
Jubilant Consumer Privale Eimiled ‘0 P I ['y 5,732 .66
R &/ {14.265.77)
Loans taken converted to Debentures ‘U ®
Jubilant Consumer Private Limiled E C 52,400.00
o 3 (0]
o




(Rs in lacs)

KHE Trustes Company Prvate Lirnited

2021-22 {2023-21 figures are in kats)
tParticulars Subsidiaries Joint Ventures  |Associates Associates/ KMP Enterprise in
Investing parties in which cartain key
respect of which the managerment
Company is an perscnnel are
associate interasted
Loans repaid
Jubilant Consumer Privalg Limited 2.805.31
{7.865.00)
Redemption of Debanturas
Jubitant Consumear Private Limiled 2.000,00
£
Corporats Guarantee cecelved N
Jubitant Consumer Private Limited {3.000.00
Gorporate Guarantee released/Cancelled
Jutilanl Consumer Privale Limiled -
{3.000.00)
qIBi Balanga Qutstanding at the end of the year
Investmants [(Met of provision)
EQPL Ventures Private Limiled 3.001.56
(3,001.56)
Jubilant Offshore Private Limited -
VE-Distribution Private Limited 100
(1.00}
Craft Brewerkz Private Limited 500,00
{50000
CSEF Research Foundation 025
{0.25)
Jubilant Adwvisors LLP 464
{4.558)
Jubilanl Consumer Advisors LLP 0.20]
(0.03)
Mikita Advisors LLP {Rs 100/ only} -
(-
Secan Advisors LLP [Rs 1504- Cnly) 26.99]
{26.05)
Jubitant Pharmaova Limited (Formeny known as Jubilant Life 17.886.40)
Scignces Limiled)
{17 58640
Jubikant ingrevia Limited 562,26
I
Jubilant Metorworks Private Limiled 350.00
(350.00)
HSCPL Ventures Private Limited (Formedy Known as High Streel 7.225.00
Capital Private Limited)
(7.225.00)
Jubilant Retall Consolidated Privale Limited 250001
{1,250.01)
Receivables {MNet of Provision}
Jubilant Pharmowva Limiled {Formerly known as Jubilant Life 17.70
Sciences Limited) i
-}
Jubilant Ingrevia Limited
{10.03)
Jubitant Generics Eimiled
(D.45)
Tower promoters Prvate Limited -
Jaytee Private Lirmited 014
Jubilanl Aeronautics Private Limited 0.76
(0.54)
Jubitant Capitai Private Eimiled -
(0.30)
Jubliant Securities Privale Limited
{0800
KBHE Investment Holding Private Limiled
{014}
JSPL Life Scignce Services and Holdings Privaie Limited -
American Orient Capitat Partiners India Private Limited
10.07)
Jubilant Offshgre Privale Limiled
0.28)
S3BPB Invesiment Hodding Privale Limited
{0.14)
HSSS Investment Holding Private Limiled
{0.28),
HKE Trusles Company Private Limiled
(0.21}
HSEB Trustee Company Private Limited
(0.214
HSBKE Property Trusles Co Pnvale Limited -
0.21)
Jubitanl Consumar Privale Limited -
(0.07)
Ogaan Morra Privale Limited (Foremarty known as Juiilanl .
Brands Privale Limiled.)
{0.28)

{0.213




{Rs in lacs}

2021-22 (2020-21 Hgures are in brackets)

Particulars Subsidiaries  |Joint Ventures |Associates Associates! KMP Enterprise in
Investing parties in which certain key
respact of which the management
Company is an personnel are
associate interested

WAM Holdings Limited B
{0.30)
HS Trustea Company Private Limited -
{0.21)
SBS Trustes Company Privats Limited -
{0.213
SB36 Really Trustes Co Privale Limiled -
{0.21)
5B55B Realty Trustee Co Privale Limited -
0.21)
SHS Realty Trustee Company Private Limited -
{0.21)
SPB Trustee Company Private Limited -
{021
35 Truslee Company Privats Limited -
(0 21)
55858 Realty Trustee Co Privale Limited -
[0.21)
SSP Trusteez Company Private Limited -
(.21}
Enpro Secan India Limited 0.28
0.21)
HSCPL Venturzs Private Limited (Formely Known as High Streel -
Capital Privale Limited)
{0.21)
MRPL |nvestment Helding Private Limited (Formerty Jubilanl -
Helicopters Private Limited)
(0.28)
HSBKDB Advisors LLP -
.14
KBHB Adviosrs LLF
{0.14)
KBHSE Adviosrs LLP
014}
KH Adviosrs LLP -
{0.14)
3B5SB Adviosrs LLP
0.14)
SPB ManagemenT Adviosrs LLP
(0.14)
58556 Advioses LLP -
0.14)
Hari Shanker Bhartia Famity Trust
(0.14)
S3BPSE Adviosts LLP .
{0.14)
H35B KB & AB Family Discretionary Trust -
(3.14)
KB HS8 & aB Family Discretionary Trust -
{0143
Hari Shanker Bhartia Kavita Bhartia Family Trust -
(0.1}
H¥E Family Discretionary Trust -
(0.14)
Shyam & Shobhana Bhartla Fam|ly Discretionary Trust -
{0.14)
Shyam & Shobhana Bhartia Famity Trust -
(0.14)
KHEB Family Discrelionary Trust R
{014
Bhartia Shyam Sunder Family Discretionary Trust -
(0. 14}
Shyam Sunder Bhartia Family Trust -
(0,14
Nikila Advisors LLP .
{014
Shyam Bhartia Family Discretionary Trust -
{0.14)
358 Family Discretionary Trust i
{0.14)
MAY Management Advisors LLFP -
{014}
Secan Advisors LLP -
. A% {0.14)




(Rs in lacs)

2021-22 {2020-21 figures are in brackets)

Particuiars Subsidiaries  |Joint Ventures Associates Associates/ KMP Erterprisg in
Investing parties in which certain key
ras pect of which the management
Company is an personnel are
associate interestad

Sundry Creditors

Indian Country Homes Privale Limited 2,40

(2562

Jubilant Ingrevia Limited 2541

(48 .68)

Jubilant Phammowa Limited (formerly known as Jubilamt Lifs 117.37
Sciences Limitad)

(24.93)

Ioter Corporate Deposit receivabiefincluding interest accrugd

thareoni{net of provision)

Jubitart Agri & Consumer Products Limitsd -
(597.66)

VB- Distnbution Private Limilsd 4572

{41 60)

interest accrued but not due
HSCPL Ventures Private Limited (Formely Known as High Streel 63.04
Capital Privats Limited)

{4 54)

Advances Recoverable & Security Deposits (net of provision)

tndizn Country Homes Frivate. Limited. 225
{2.25)
Jubilanl Consumer Private Limnited - -
-} (124
Enpro Secan India Limitad 0.85
(0.55)
Jubilant Aeronaulics Private Limited 4.27
{4.13)
Security Deposit received
Jubilant Pharmova Limited {formerly known as Jubilanl Life 4165
Secighcas Limiled }
(4.16)
Jubilant Generics Limited -
{11.58)
Optionally Convertible Debebtures-payable
Jubilant Consumer Private Limited 50,400.00
-}

Inter Corporate Deposit payable [including interest ace rued

theraon]

Jubilanl Consumer Private Limited .|
(48.472.65)




g)

Jubilant Enpro Private Limited
Notes to the standalone financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2022

(i) Traded Goods

For the Year ended March 31, 2022 (Previous year figures are in bracket)

{ Rs. In Lacs)

Description Purchase Sales of products
Paper 28.55 29.40
Aviation Products {Spares) 64.91 98.07
(21.18) (37.22)

Total 93.46 127.53
(21.18) (37.22)

(ii) Services {Rs. In Lacs)
Description Sale of Services
- . 671.43
Aviation Services (649.06)
) ) 19023.85

Offshore Business Services (11681.54)
Others -
Total 19695.28
o (12330.60)

(iii) The amount of Rs 342.84 lacs is appearing in Loans and Advances (Note No 2.11)” under the head

“Balance with Government departments”.

service tax of Rs 342.84 lacs, which is pending before CESTAT

The company has since filed the claim of refund of

{ Rs. In Lacs)

(iv) CIF Value of Imports
Description For the year ended
March 31, 2022 March 31, 2021
Traded Goods 83.32 18.28
12.71 49.99

Fixed Assets

Expenditure in Foreign Currency

(Rs. In Lacs)

Description

For the year ended

March 31, 2022 March 31, 2021

Travelling Expenses 1.37 -
Operational cost 32.90 151.94
Legal and professional expense 2.93 4.19
1.36

Repair & Maintenance

Earnings in Foreign Exchange

{Rs. In Lacs)

Description

For the year ended

March 31, 2622

March 31, 2021

Commission, Consuitancy & Other Service
Charges

1528036

8389.09




Jubilant Enpro Private Limited
Notes to the standalone financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2022

n The year-end foreign currency exposures that have rot been hedged by a derivative instrument or otherwise are
given below:
As at March 3§, 2022 As at March 31, 2021
(Rs. In Lacs) Amounts in Foreign Amount in Rs. Lacs Amounts in Foreign
Currency Caurrency
Receivables
8403.20 112.93 USD lLacs 1420.27 19.76 USD Lacs
124.14 6.26 AED Lacs 0.22 0.0l GBP Lacs
Pavables
16.82 0.20 USD Lacs 8.66 0.[2 USD Lacs
0.92 0.00 GBP Lacs 4.82 0.05 GBP Lacs
40.53 1.89 AED Lacs 39.01 1.88 AED Lacs
k) Information in respect of Joint Venture disclosures
{Rs.In Lacs)
S No | Particulars BT Telecom Enpro Secan India Limited
India Pvt Lid*
] Accounting period ended 31.03.21 31.03.22 31.03.21
Audited Audited Audited
2 Proportion of ownership 49.99% 49.99%
interest 26%
3 Country of Incorporation or Endia India india
registration
4 Assets 30,988.05 0 0
5 Liabilities 15,779.48 83.82 83.58
6 Income 15,?7948 0 0
7 Expenses 14,048.71 0.24 0.24

* ceased to be Joint Venture w.e.f12.01.2022

) The Company has subleased office premises under cancellable operating leases, the Company has
recogrized sub lease income amounting Rs. 3.60 lac (P.Y. 4.11 lacs).

m) Disclosure pursuant to section 186(4) of the Companies Act, 2013 in respect of unsecured loans

{Rs. In Lacs}
As af As at
Particulars
March 31,2022 March 31,2021

Jubilant Agri & Consumer Products Limited.
Qutstanding as at the beginning of year 582.01 582.01
Given during the year 15.65 15.7
Repaid during the year 597.66 15.7
Outstanding as at the end of year - 582.01
Paprika Hospitality Private Limited.
Qutstanding as at the beginning of year 3226 -
Given during the year! Interest converted to 1CL 3.39 3226
Repaid during the year -
Quistanding as at the end of vear o s 35.65




Jubilant Enpro Private Limited
Notes to the standalone financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2022

As at As at
March 31,2022 March 31,2021

Particulars

Pearey Lall And Sons (EP) Private Limited
Outstanding as at the beginning of year 100.00 -
Given during the year 140.00 1006.00
Repaid during the year 240.00
Outstanding as at the end of year - 100.00

HSCPL Venture Private Limited (Formerly
High Street Capital Private Limited)

Qutstanding as at the beginning of year -

Given during the year - 100.60
100.00

Repaid during the year -
Quistanding as at the end of year -

Jubilant Aeronautics Private Limited
Outstanding as at the beginning of year 359.75 359.75
Given during the year -
Repaid during the year -
Less Provision for doubtful debts 359,75 359.75

Qutstanding as at the end of year

Devesh Trade Credit Private Limited
Outstanding as at the beginning of year 37.96 37.96
Given during the year/Interest converted to ICL -

Less Provision for doubtful debts 3796 37.96
Outstanding as at the end of year -

Monet Securities Private Limited

Outstanding as at the beginning of year 1735.77 1593.2
Given during the year/Interest converted to ICL 156.21 142.57
Repaid during the year - -
Qutstanding as at the end of year 1891.98 1735.77
VB- Distribution Private Limited

Qutstanding as at the beginning of year 41.60 37.51
Given during the year/Interest converted to ICL 4.12 4.09
Repaid during the year - -
Outstanding as at the end of year 45.72 41.6
Jubilant Offshore Private Limited

QOutstanding as at the beginring of year - 5.55
Given during the year/[nterest converted to 1CL 0.61 0.61
Less Provision for doubtful debts 0.61 6.16

Qutstanding as at the end of year -
Divya Thakur
Outstanding as at the beginning of year -
Given during the year/Interest converted to 1CL 100.00 -

Repaid during the year -
Outstanding as at the end of year 100.00

Purpose/Term of loan :- General Business Purpose and Intérest rate :9_% to 12.25% p.a




Jubilant Enpro Private Limited
Notes to the standalone financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2022

n) Previous years figures have been regrouped/reclassified wherever necessary to conform with the current year's
classification/ disclosures as per our report of even date .

0) In the absence of virtual certainty supported by convincing evidence in the view of unabsorbed depreciation
and accumulated carried forward losses, no deferred tax asset has been recognized

p) Additional information pursuant to Schedule-Il of the Companies Act, 2013 is either nil or not applicable.

For BGJC & Associates LLP ' For and on Behalf of Board of Directors of

Chartered Accountants Jubilant Enpro Private Limited
Firm Registration No : 003304N / N500056

. Yl

PRivauray BrsrTin ARtwT  Guag
Managing Director Whote, Tyme D%rgz{t{g:} o
DIN : poc2.0603 DIN:02840983

2

e HP SHoXLh

Pranav Jain

Partner Company Secretary
Membership No : 098308 Membership No: Abb3 1y
Date: ..?3/08}}01% Date: 93|08]2022-

Place: aleros Do fiu Place: popn
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